NOTICE OF MEETING

OF THE

ENGINEERING, OPERATIONS,
AND BIOSOLIDS MANAGEMENT
COMMITTEE

OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE

~
( ‘ Iniand Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

IS SCHEDULED FOR
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 10, 2016

10:00 A.M.

Or immediately following the
Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources
Committee Meeting

AT THE ADMINISTRATION HEADQUARTERS
6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A
Chino, CA 91708



h

\ ™ Iniand Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

ENGINEERING, OPERATIONS, AND
BIOSOLIDS MANAGEMENT
COMMITTEE MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CALIFORNIA

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 10, 2016
10:00 A.M.

Or immediately following the
Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources
Committee Meeting
CALL TO ORDER

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board;
howaver, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is otherwise
authorized by Subdivision (b} of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Those persons wishing to
address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to complete and
submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form which is available on the table In the Board
Room. Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker. Thank you.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code {Brown Act), additlons to the agenda require
two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous
vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action
came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted.

1. ACTION ITEMS

A. MINUTES
The Committee will be asked to approve the Engineering, Operations, and
Biosolids Management Committee meeting minutes from the January 13,
2016, meeting.

B. 1630 EAST AND WEST RECYCLED WATER PUMP STATION SURGE
PROTECTION CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT AWARD
it is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve the construction contract for the 1630 East and West
Recycled Water Pump Station Surge Protection, Project No.
EN15055, to J.R. Filanc Construction Company for $729,000; and



Engineering, Operations, & Biosolids Management Committee
February 10, 2016
Page 2

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

C. -
CONTRACT AWARD
It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve the construction contract for the Agency-Wide Lighting
Improvements, Project No. EN16013, to Facilities Solutions Group
for a not-to-exceed amount of $1,400,320; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to finalize and execute the contract.
D. PROJECT MANAGEMENT, ENGINEERING, AND CONSTRUCTION

STAFF AUGMENTATION SUPPORT SERVICES CONTRACT AWARDS
It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Award three-year contracts to Carollo Engineers, Inc., GK &
Associates, MWH, and Wallace & Associates, Inc. for on-call “as-
needed” Project Management, Engineering, and Construction Staff
Augmentation Support Services for a not-to-exceed total amount of
$1,500,000 for each contract; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contracts.

E. CONTRACT AWARD FOR ON-SITE-FLEET VEHICLES MAINTENANCE
SERVICES

It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve Contract No. 4600002004 to Managed Mobile, Inc. of
Placentia, California establishing a two-year contract for on-site
vehicle maintenance services, with an option for two one-year
extensions, for a not-to-exceed amount of $150,000 for the initial
two-year term; and

2. Authorize the General Manager, or the designee, to execute the
contract with two, one-year potential contract extensions.

F. RP-4 AERATION BASIN MEMBRANE DIFFUSER SERVICE

It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Authorize the single source procurement of a new aeration basin
membrane diffusers and the membrane diffuser reskinning services
for Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 4 (RP-4) from OVIVO USA,
LLC for a not-to-exceed amount of $1,032,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager, or the designee, to execute the
purchase.



Lo

Engineering, Operations, & Biosolids Management Committee
February 10, 2016
Page 3

G. RESOLUTION NO. 2016-2-2, AUTHORIZING AGENCY
ORGANIZATIONAL MEMBERSHIPS AND AFFILIATIONS
It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve the Agency-wide memberships and affiliations for FY
2016/17, in the amount of $238,500 (includes 5% contingency); and

2. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-2-2, authorizing Agency organizational
memberships and affiliations.

2, INFORMATION ITEM

A. LABORATORY SEMI-ANNUAL UPDATE (POWERPOINT)
RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEM

B. ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT MONTHLY
UPDATE (POWERPOINT)

3. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS

4, COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

5. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

6. ADJOURN

*A Municipal Water District

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilites Act, if vou need special assistance to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary (909-993-1736), 48 hours prior to the scheduled
meeting so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements

Proofed by: SE

=

DECLARATION OF POSTING

1, April Woodruff, Board Secretary of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District, hereby certify that a copy of the
agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. in the foyer at the Agency's main office, 6075 Kimball Ave., Building A, Chino, CA on Thursday,
February 4, 2016.

ozt Rley

April Wolbdruff




Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1A



N
C ™ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIFAL WATER DISTRICT

MINUTES

ENGINEERING, OPERATIONS, AND BIOSOLIDS MANAGEMENT
COMMITTEE MEETING
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CA

WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 13, 2016
10:00 A.M.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT
Michael Camacho, Chair
Terry Catlin

STAFF PRESENT )
P. Joseph Grindstaff, General Manager
Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM
Martha Davis, Executive Manager of Policy Development/AGM
Christina Valencia, Chief Financial Officer/AGM
Emest Yeboah, Executive Manager of Operations/AGM
Jerry Burke, Deputy Manager of Engineering
Francis Concemino, Deputy Manager of Maintenance
Bill Leever, Groundwater Recharge Coordinator
Randy Lee, Manager of Operations
Jason Gu, Grants Officer
Jason Marseilles, Acting Senior Engineer
John Scherck, Acting Deputy Manager of Construction Management
Shaun Stone, Manager of Engineering
Kenneth Tuliau, Manager of Maintenance
Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit
Jamal Zughbi, Senior Engineer/Project Manager P.E.
April Woodruif, Board Secretary/Office Manager

OTHERS PRESENT
None

The meeting was called to order at 10;15 a.m. There were no public comments received or additions
to the agenda.

ACTION ITEMS
The Committee:

é Approved the Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee meeting
minutes of December 9, 2015.

4 Recommended that the Board:

1. Adopt the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Initial Study/Mitigated
Negative Declaration and Mitigation, Monitoring, and Reporting Program for



Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee
January 13, 2016
Page 2

the San Sevaine Basin Recharge Master Plan Update (RMPU) Improvements,
Project No. EN13001; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to file the Notice of Determination (NOD) with
the San Bernardino County Clerk of the Board;

as an Action ltem on the January 20, 2016 Board meeting agenda.
¢ Recommended that the Board:
1. Approve the construction contract award for the RP-4 Power Center Roof
Access, Project No. EN13056.01 to SCW Contracting Corporation in the
amount of $188,000; and
2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract;
as a Consent Calendar Item on the January 20, 2016 Board meeting agenda.

& Recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the consultant contract award for the design efforts for the Regional
Water Reclamation Plant No. 1 (RP-1) Improvements, Project No. EN14019
to RMC Water and Environment for the not-to-exceed amount of $723,151;
and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract;

as a Consent Calendar Item on the January 20, 2016 Board mesting agenda.
¢ Recommended that the Board:

1. Approve Contract No. 4600002023 to ASAP Industrial Supply of Fontana,
California, establishing a three-year contract for the purchase of pipe and
steel products (one-year firm fixed price with two, one year options); and

2. Authorize the General Manager or his designee to execute the contract with
two, one-year potential contact extensions;

as a Consent Calendar ltem on the January 13, 2016 Board meeting agenda.

INFORMATION ITEMS
The following information items were presented or received and filed by the Committee:

¢ RP-1 & RP-5 Expansion PDR Consultant Contract Award Update
¢ Engineering and Construction Management Monthly Update

GENERAL MANAGER’'S COMMENTS
General Manager Joseph Grindstaff had no further comments.

COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS
There were no Committee Member comments.




Engineering, Cperations, and Biosolids Management Committee
January 13, 2016
Page 3

COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

There were no Committee Member requested future agenda items.

With no further business, Director Camacho adjourned the meeting at 10:45 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

April Woodruff
Board Secretary/Office Manager

*A Municipal Water District

APPROVED: FEBRUARY 10, 2016



Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1B



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
----- = A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: February 17, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee (2/10/16}

Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (2/10/16)

From: . Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager

Submitted by: Chris Berch (’/f?
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Shaun J. Stone %

Manager of Engineering

Subject: 1630 East and West Recycled Water Pump Station Surge Protection
Construction Contract Award

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the construction contract for the 1630 East and West Recycled Water Pump
Station Surge Protection, Project No. EN15055, to J. R. Filanc Construction Company for
$729,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

BACKGROUND

The 1630 West Recycled Water Pump Station (RWPS) is located at Vineyard Park along 6 Street
within the City of Ontario. The pump station boosts recycled water from the 1299 pressure zone
to the 1630 west pressure zone and reservoir. Since start-up, the west end of 1630 recycled water
system has been experiencing surges on the suction side of the pump station, which cause pumps
to shutdown. Additionally, high-pressure surges have caused damage to the end users’ irrigation
systems in the 1299 pressure zone. In September 2014, the Agency retained Stantec Consulting to
perform an analysis of the RW system to determine the cause of the system surges. Stantec
recommended remedying the surge situation in the 1299 pressure zone by installing a 1,000 cubic
foot surge tank on the suction side of the 1630 West RWPS.



1630 East and West Recycled Water Pump Station Surge Protection
Construction Contract Award

February 17, 2016

Page 2 of 3

The 1630 East RWPS is located at a Cucamonga Valley Water District Reservoir site on East
Avenue in the City of Rancho Cucamonga. The 1630 east pipeline and pump station are equipped
with a pressurized surge protection system. Since the facility startup in December 2011, staff has
been experiencing operational difficulties with the existing surge protection system. Currently, the
air compressors are located inside a sound proof enclosure, if these compressors run longer than
30 minutes they trip a hi-temperature switch. After review by Agency staff and Stantec, it was
decided to install new air compressors inside the pump room and upgrade the control system of
the surge protection system.

On November 18, 2015, a request for bids was advertised to the pre-qualified list of contractors
for projects under $2,000,000. Six (6) contractors participated in the job walk. On January 14,
2016, the foliowing bids were received:

Bidder's Name Price
J. R. Filanc Construction Company, Inc. $729,000
Humphrey Constructors $928,000
J. F. Shea Construction, Inc. $999,100
Norstar Pluming and Engineering, Inc. $1,145,000
Engineer’s Estimate $903,000

J. R. Filanc Construction Company is the lowest responsive and responsible bidder with a bid of
$729,000. Due to the $200,000 cost differential between J. R. Filanc and the next responsive
bidder, staff contacted and received confirmation from J. R. Filanc of their bid price of $729,000.

The following is the projected project cost:

Description Estimated Cost
Design (Consultant, IEUA, and Labor Augmentation) $193,000
Construction $729,000
Construction Management (Consultant, IEUA and Labor Augmentation) $146,000
Construction Contingency (~15%) $132,000
Total Project Cost $1,200,000
Total Project Budget $1,590,000

The following is the project schedule:

Project Milestone Date
Construction Contract Award February 2016
Construction Completion September 2016

G:\Board-Rec'2016\16020 16030 RW Surge Protection Construction Contract Award 2-17-16




1630 East and West Recycled Water Pump Station Surge Protection
Construction Contract Award

February 17, 2016

Page 3 of 3

The 1630 East and West Recycled Water Pump Station Surge Protection project is part of the
Agency’s Water Reliability Business Goal to support maximizing beneficial reuse of recycled
water to enhance reliability and reduce dependence on Imported Water.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On April 15, 2015, the IEUA Board of Directors approved the design services contract with Stantec
Consulting for the 1630 East and West Recycled Water Pump Station Surge Protection project.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The award of the construction contract for the 1630 East and West Recycled Water Pump Station
Surge Protection, Project No. EN15055, for the not-to-exceed amount of $729,000 is within the
total project budget of $1,590,000 in the Recycled Water (WC) Fund.

PJG:CB:SS:nm

G:\Board-Rec\2016116020 16030 RW Surge Protection Construction Contract Award 2-17-16



Jasuibus Jolueg
‘I'd 'Meje uuseN JALSIT YLV TVAIDINIIW VY

N AL T

Aouaby saninn axndwz pupjuj

Buuesulbug jo iebeuely |




x C m|.—.. mm.h :w ) m Omm F ADMTANIE BALYA TVSIDINOW ¥ .

z Kowabyg sannup osrdurz puciu) ﬂy

palinbal
s| Buiwwelboid/jonuoo abins jeuonippy =

8INsojoud S10ssaldwod
Jie a8y} uiyyim dn-spjing ainjesadwa] =

WB)SAS u0I108)01d 96iNg MY "3 0€91 -

abewep paulejsns

JO YSLI Je SJBWo)snd JO saljjioe) uonebill| =
salnssalid

uonons ybiy pue mo| Buiousuadxy =

"S5 weyshs uonosjold BIng My ‘M 089L -

&1 -

o 5
G Mi, 2,
_wx L .. i x .Ji,.!
i A 5
- =




o_._mEO jo \m_o
e
Aemosli{ oL

I R

.
o, )
¥ Vt’-‘, o

uonelsg
dwnd "M 0£91

e g -

LIRS W

R X 30

Fitntie a3y
RITRITER]
Lo

uonejs dwnd
"3 0€91




LIBLEIO SV TYVIDINAOW Y

b AuisBy SN 23 PuTie] ,U

walsAg [04ju0D "3 0£91

we)sAs [o,juod aAoldwl| =
sJossaidwoD Jle Mal ||ejsu| =

:uofje)s duind A '3 0€91

J0Ssa1dwWod Jie Mau ke ||ejsu| =
auoz
m‘_:wwmzn_ mmm 2 104 yjue) abiuns ;) 0001 j[eIsu] =

h._.l“__;.B_E .%sn_ MY ‘M 069}




ADNLSICO HIIVA IV NNITIR Y

¢ iﬂﬁgfd

0006°C06$ ajewnysy s, J9ouibug
000'SPL ‘LS ‘ou| ‘Buuesulbug pue Bulwn|d JeisioN
001'666$ "Ouj ‘uononaisuoc) esys 4
000°826$ sJ0jonJsuo?) Aaiydwny
000'62.% ‘ou| ‘Auedwo) uononaisuo) aueji4 'Y

awep 49ppig

:0L0Z ‘v1 Adenuep uo paaAledal spiq ({) Jno4




9102 Jequwseldes uona|dwos) uonaNJSuo)

910 Aeniged pIEMY JOBIUOT) UOIONIISUO))

G10Z J8qUBAON uonaidwon ubiseq
000°065‘L$ Jabpng j09fo.1d |ejo]
000°002°L$ 3s0Q joslfoid jejol

000°2EL$ (%G 1~) Aousbunuod uonon)suoD

000'9¥1$ (uonejuswbny Joge pue yn3|) Juswabeuepy uononsuoD

_| 000°62.$ | UoPNASU0)

000°¢619$ | (uonejuswbny JogeT pue yNg| uejnsuo)) ubiseq

1S0J pajewn}s3

=g




ASTELT WIAYM TWJLRNNY ¥

/ Aauaby SaaY oz puviul ﬁ.y

2angs) pue Aljiqeliel soueyus o} Jejem pajoAosl 10 ashed [BrlsUSy Lz kiXaLi
LIRS R Y s SE DU el Y S Al s By o e e S el s

"JOBJJUOD BY] 9IND9Xd 0] Jobeue [elouss) sy} ozlioyjne pue
000°'62.$ 0 Junowe pasdxs-0}-jou 8y} 10} GG0GLNT ON J08lold ‘uonosioid
abing MY 0€91 9y} 1O} uononysuo) duelid4 "y ‘I 0} pJeme ]OBJUOD
uononisuod ayl anoidde siojoali] JO pleog Byl ley]l spuswiwodal yels




SECTION D - CONTRACT AND RELEVANT DOCUMENTS

CONTRACT

THIS CONTRACT, made and entered into this day of , 2018,
by and between J. R. Filanc Construction Company, Inc., hereinafter referred to as
"Contractor,” and The Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District,
located in San Bemardino County, Califomnia, hereinafter referred to as "Agency".

WITNESSETH:

That for and in consideration of the promises and agreements hereinafter made
and exchanged, the Agency and the Contractor agree as foliows:

Contractor agrees to perform and complete in a workmanlike manner, all work
required under the bidding schedule of said Agency's specifications entitied
SPECIFICATIONS FOR 1630 East and West Recycled Water Pump Stations Surge
Protection System Improvements, Project No. EN15055, in accordance with the
specifications and drawings, and to furnish at their own expense, all labor,
materials, equipment, tools, and services necessary, except such materials,
equipment, and services as may be stipulated in said specifications to be furnished
by said Agency, and to do everything required by this Contract and the said
specifications and drawings.

For furnishing all said labor, materials, equipment, tools, and services, furnishing
and removing all plant, temporary structures, tools and equipment, and doing
everything required by this Contract and said specifications and drawings; also for
all loss and damage arising out of the nature of the work aforesaid, or from the
action of the elements, or from any unforeseen difficulties which may arise during
the prosecution of the work until its acceptance by said Agency, and for all risks of
every description connected with the work; also for all expenses resulting from the
suspension or discontinuance of work, except as in the said specifications are
expressly stipulated to be borne by said Agency; and for completing the work in
accordance with the requirements of said specifications and drawings, said
Agency will pay and said Contractor shall receive, in full compensation therefore,
the price(s) set forth in this Contract.

That the Agency will pay the Contractor progress payments and the final payment,
in accordance with the provisions of the contract documents, with warrants drawn
on the appropriate fund or funds as required, at the prices bid in the Bidding and
Contract Requirements, Section C - Bid Forms and accepted by the Agency, and
set forth in this below.



Total Bid Price: $729,000
Seven Hundred Twenty-Nine Thousand Dollars.

If this is not a lump sum bid and the contract price is dependent upon the quantities
constructed, the Agency will pay and said Contractor shall receive, in full
compensation for the work the prices named in the Bidding and Contract
Requirements, Section C - Bid Forms.

The Agency hereby employs the Contractor to perform the work according to the
terms of this Contract for the above-mentioned price(s), and agrees to pay the
same at the time, in the manner, and upon the conditions stipulated in the said
specifications; and the sald parties for themselves, their heirs, executors,
administrators, successors, and assigns, do hereby agree to the full performance
of the covenants herein contained.

The Notice Inviting Bids, Instructions to Bidders, Bid Forms, Information Required
of Bidder, Performance Bond, Payment Bond, Contractors License Declaration,
Specifications, Drawings, all General Conditions and all Special Conditions, and
all addenda issued by the Agency with respect to the foregoing prior to the opening
of bids, are hereby incorporated in and made part of this Contract, as if fully set
forth.

The Contractor agrees to commence work under this Contract on or before the
date to be specified in a written "Notice To Proceed" and to complete said work to
the satisfaction of the Agency two hundred and forty (240) calendar days after
award of the Contract. All work shall be completed before final payment is made.

Time is of the essence on this Contract.

Contractor agrees that in case the work is not completed before or upon the
expiration of the contract time, damage wil! be sustained by the Agency, and that
it is and will be impracticable to determine the actual damage which the Agency
will sustain in the event and by reason of such delay, and it is therefore agreed
that the Contractor shall pay to the Agency the amount of FOUR THOUSAND
($4,000) dollars for each day of delay, which shall be the period between the
expiration of the contract time and the date of final acceptance by the Agency, as
liquidated damages and not as a penalty. Liquidated Damages will be assessed
against the CONTRACTOR for the CONTRACTOR's failure to meet schedule
mandatory milestones. The Liquidated Damages shall be assessed for shop
drawings and submittals for the surge tank and air compressors that are not
approved by the Agency within sixty (60) days after the award of the Contract at a
daily amount of SEVEN HUNDRED AND FIFTY ($750) doliars for each day of
delay.



10.

11.

12.

13.

In addition to the liquidated damages, which may be imposed if the Contractor fails
to complete the work within the time agreed upon, the Agency may also deduct
from any sums due or to become due the Contractor, liquidated damages in
accordance with the Bidding and Contract Requirements, Section B - Instruction
to Bidders, Part 5.0 “Liquidated Damages", for any violation of the General
Conditions, Section D - Contractor's Responsibilites, Part 8, "Law and
Regulations"; Bidding and Contract Requirements Contract Section D —Contract
and Relevant Documents, Part 1.0, Paragraphs 9 through 11; General Conditions
, Section D — Contractor's Responsibilities, Part 4.0, "Labor, Materials and
Equipment”; General Conditions Section D — Contractor's Responsibilities, Part
12.0, "Safety and Protection" or General Conditions Section H - Legal
Responsibilities, Part 8.0, "Disturbance of the Peace".

That the Contractor will pay, and will require subcontractors to pay, employees on
the work a salary or wage at least equal to the prevailing salary or wage
established for such work as set forth in the wage determinations and wage
standards applicable to this work, contained in or referenced in the contract
documents.

That, in accordance with Section 1775 of the Califomia Labor Code, Contractor
shall forfeit to the Agency, as a penalty, not more than Fifty ($50.00) Dollars for
each day, or portion thereof, for each worker paid, either by the Contractor or any
subcontractor, less than the prevailing rates as determined by the Director of the
California Department of Industrial Relations for the work.

That, except as provided in Section 1815 of the California Labor Code, in the
performance of the work not more than eight (8) hours shall constitute a day's
work, and not more than forty (40) hours shall constitute a week’s work; that the
Contractor shall not require more than eight (8) hours of labor in a day nor more
than forty hours of labor in a week from any person employed by the Contractor or
any subcontractor; that the Contractor shall conform to Division 2, Part?7,
Chapter 1, Article 3 {Section 1810, et seq.) of the California Labor Code; and that
the Contractor shall forfeit to the Agency, as a penalty, the sum of Twenty-Five
($25.00) Dollars for each worker employed in the execution of the work by
Contractor or any subcontractor for each day during which any worker is required
or permitted to fabor more than eight (8) hours in violation of said Article 3.

That the Contractor shall carry Workers' Compensation Insurance and require all
subcontractors to carry Workers' Compensation Insurance as required by the
Califomia Labor Code.

That the Contractor shall have furnished, prior to execution of the Contract, two
bonds approved by the Agency, one in the amount of one hundred {100) percent
of the contract price, to guarantee the faithful performance of the work, and one in
the amount of one hundred (100) percent of the contract price to guarantee
payment of all claims for labor and materials furnished.



The Contractor hereby agrees to protect, defend, indemnify and hold the Agency
and its employees, agents, officers, directors, servants and volunteers free and
harmmless from any and all liability, claims, judgments, costs and demands,
including demands arising from injuries or death of persons (including employees
of the Agency and the Contractor) and damage to property, arising directly or
indirectly out of the obligation herein undertaken or out of the operations conducted
by the Contractor, its employees agents, representatives or subcontractors under
or in connection with this Contract.

The Contractor further agrees to investigate, handle, respond to, provide defense
for and defend any such claims, demands or suit at the sole expense of the
Contractor.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The Contractor and the General Manager of Inland
Empire Utilities Agency*, thereunto duly authorized, have caused the names of
said parties to be affixed hereto, each in duplicate, the day and year first above
written.

Intand Empire Utilities Agency,* Contractor

San Bernardino County, Califomia. W

General Manager Titlea e WHes vt




Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1C



@
po

Anland Empire Utilities Agency

\:\\"" A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: February 17, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee (2/10/16)
Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (2/10/16)
From: oseph Grindstaff
eral Manager
Submitted by: Chris Berch
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Shaun J. Stone 46}
Manager of Engineering
Subject: Agency-Wide Lighting Improvements Construction Contract Award
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the construction contract for the Agency-Wide Lighting Improvements, Project

No. EN16013, to Facilities Solutions Group for a not-to-exceed amount of $1,400,320;
and

2, Authorize the General Manager to finalize and execute the contract.

BACKGROUND

As part of the Agency-Wide Energy Efficiency Study Project, IEUA staff have been working with
The Energy Network (TEN) and the Water Infrastructure and System Efficiency (WISE) Program
to identify opportunities to reduce total electricity usage and costs. A business case evaluation
was conducted based on an Agency-wide external and internal light fixture audit, and staff has
estimated that if various fluorescent light fixtures are replaced the Agency can realize a net present

value of more than $2.5M return over the life of the light fixtures considering the energy savings
and the reduction in maintenance costs.

Based on the business case evaluation, the Agency-Wide Lighting Improvements Project
(EN16013) was launched to replace lighting fixtures with qualified DesignLights Consortium
(DLC) approved LED fixtures within Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 1 (RP-1), Regional
Water Recycling Plant No. 4 (RP-4), Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 5 (RP-5), Carbon



Agency-Wide Lighting Improvements Construction Contract Award
February 17, 2016
Page 2 of 3

Canyon Water Recycling Facility (CCWRF), Inland Empire Regional Composting Facility
(IERCF), and Headquarters Buildings. Completing the Agency-Wide Lighting Improvements will
achieve the following objectives:

Capture $115,823 in utility incentives from Southern California Edison
Reduce energy usage by over 1.6 million kWh

Reduce greenhouse gas emissions equal to 16,608 tons of carbon dioxide
Reduce maintenance costs

Strengthen the position the Agency as a community leader

The Agency elected to use the National Joint Powers Alliance (“NJPA™) list of qualified, licensed
contractors that perform various components of a public work projects, including energy

efficiency. The following lighting contractors were prequalified by NJPA for San Bernardino
County and were considered for this project:

Contractor
Facilities Solution Group (FSG)
Earth Savers Energy Services, Inc.

Express Energy Services, Inc.
ABM Electrical & Lighting Solutions

The contractors listed above have extensive experience in California and are appropriately
licensed, bonded, insured, qualified, and competent to perform this project. As part of the selection
process, the firms were requested to submit adjustment factors to the fixed prices in the Lighting
Construction Task Cataiog from the NJPA. These adjustment factors were used to determine the
ranking of bids. The adjustment factors for this project were the normal working hours (prevailing
wages), other than normal working hours (prevailing wages) and non-pre-priced (for items not in

the catalog). FSG was determined to have the lowest adjustment factor and; therefore, selected by
TEUA as the best value.

The Apgency requested FSG to provide a cost proposal tor the Agency-Wide Lighting
Improvements Project. A cost proposal based on the audit provided by FSG on January 5, 2016,
was provided with a total price of $1,400,320. Staff reviewed the cost proposal and confirmed that
the pricing of the material is in accordance with the approved NJPA catalogues.

In addition to the objectives above, the Agency is offered a 0% on-bill financing option through
SCE for approximately 80% of the construction costs, or $1,099,888 over a 10-year period. In

addition, the Agency will be receiving an incentive from SCE in the amount of $115,823 upon the
documentation of the energy savings.

G:\Board-Rec\2016116023 Agency-Wide Lighting Improvements Construction Contract Award



Agency-Wide Lighting Improvements Construction Contract Award
February 17, 2016

Page 3 of 3

The following is the projected project cost:

Description Estimated Cost
IEUA Labor and Staff Augmentation $40,000
Construction Contract (Not-To-Exceed) for All Sites $1,400,320
Construction Services (IEUA Labor and Augmentation) $150,000
Construction Contingency (~15%) $235,000
SCE Incentives $(115,823)
On Bill Financing $(1,099,888)
Total Project Cost $609,609
Total Project Budget $4,800,000*

*Total Project Budget is inclusive of all anmmal lighting improvement projects included within the TYCIP.

The construction will commence in two phases. Phase I will take place at RP-4 and the IERCF.
Once Phase I is complete, the energy savings will be verified by comparing the readings from the
data loggers installed before and after construction. Following verification, Phase II will be
launched at all the remaining sites. The following is the project schedule:

Project Milestone Date
Construction Contract Award February 2016
Construction Completion February 2017

The Agency-Wide Lighting Improvements Project is part of the Agency’s Energy Management
Goal to optimize facility energy use and effectively manage renewable resources to achieve peak

power independence, contain future energy costs, and achieve statewide renewable energy,
distributed generation, and greenhouse gas.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

Due to the availability of SCE Programs, it is recommended that the Agency consolidate the annual
lighting improvement projects into one project through the 2016 TYCIP process. Ten projects
totaling $4,800,000 will be combined into one project (EN16013). The projected FY15/16
expenditures are within the approved FY 15/16 budgets of $500,000 for EN16013 and EN17004.

The award of the construction contract for Agency-Wide Lighting Improvements for the not-to-
exceed amount of $1,400,319 is within the total combined project budgets of $4,800,000 in the

Regional Wastewater O&M (RO) Fund. The immediate project cost is $609,609 after incentives
and on-bill financing is considered.
PJG:CB:SS:aa

G:\Board-Rec\2016116023 Agency-Wide Lighting Improvements Construction Contract Award




Jabeue 109loid
"J'd ‘USeW|y Weypy LRSI ¥3IVA TVAIDINNW V

U T i

ouaby sapinn asdwz pupjuj

mc__._mm:_mc,w tu,_ mem:.mﬂ -
Id 'au0jg T UNeys -




ARSI BALVM TVAIDINDW ¥

Fa Auaby Saqpnn andwg puciey ﬁy

(sBuireg ABisug %9¢) Aep/00°L$ Aepjo0L1$
{LIMOA3) saunxi4 Bunybi (g37) pesodoud VOH Je sjybin passaoay Jusasalon|] Jeaul] gxgxg bupsix3

Aousiotye ABisus apIpn-Aouaby ay) aacidwi 0} 4IDAL 2U1 Jo Med s11ooloud oy =
g8V OH 40¥31/7-dY ‘G-dd ‘4H4MOD‘L-dH sepnjoul dodS =

saJnixij Bunybi| Jousixe pue Jousjul Jo 1SI| e pajetaualb Jipne uy =

N3L _ocm m_w_>> Aq panoidde sem s)ybi| 371 Aq s1ybi Juaosalony) Jo Juswade|doy

ki © seiunpoddo Aouaio) Ijo ABlaus payiuspl (N3 L) dtomsN ABseug ay]
uc_m Eﬁmo._n_ Amw;a >ocm_oEm_ Ewym\ﬁw vcm mh:#o:._ﬂmm.cc_ ._Qm>>tﬁm>ocmm<.




ADMRLSHE BAIWM S_U-Z:—t ¥

£ aé«ﬂgfﬁ

Aep/00'seZ$ :
(sBuineg ABisu3z %/ 1) Aep/00 5%
B 611 1984 3|0, S1JUNOA WL Bunsix
MDD 1 sIybi 18848 910d Pajunojy uuy HIN MO0 Bunsix3 50112097y gvall a3 pesodoid

(000°001L‘1L$) SISOO UOHONASUOD BY} JO %08 10} IOS Aq Buroueuy |)1G-Uo %0 =
Jopea| Allunwwoo e se uonisod s Aouaby ay) Yibuang =
apiIxolp coemo u_o suo0} 000°/ | 1sow|e Aq suoissiwa seb asnoyusaib aonpay =

. 308 woyy seApusdU| Ajn ul 000‘SLLS 19A0 aamde) =




LITHLSIUE HILYM TWAT NI Y

¥ AIaBY SR PR PUD]U) Fu

(sBuineg ABisu3 %Gt} Aep/00'9es .
- A
MOF-IN-3-TX-¥XL-1LA Td (a37) pasodoid Bp/00°'S9$

paAaiyoe ale sbulaes JI pensind aq [Im || 8seyd
s1obboj ejep pajjeisui Buipess Aq payueA oq [m sbuiaes ABieul
paoejdal aq ||m sainxy Bunybll J0Y3/7-dY (| @seyd

Bojeyen Bunybi] wdrN 8y} ul sway paoud
-a1d-uou pue mmmmB Buljleasud aioy) uo paseq payosjes dnols uoynjos sailjioe

___._u_.“_____En_.___,.zw___ 2|l S1emod Eo,., mmco_amzﬂmc ._. >n_ nm .,___m:_u -a.d sJojoenuod () Jno4 -

fr.__..ll.l

buiouanbag j198l01d



/ 10z Aeniga4 uopajdwod uolINISUoD
910z Arenigad pIEMY/ JOBJJUOY) UOHONIISUOD

i A SuoIIN 23001

S1ESA QL JOAQ [IIf DS AjLIUOW U0 X}oeq pied aq 0] Ueo| 1sai8jul %0 .

006°008'¥$ yobpng panroiddy vn3i

6096099 }s0D jo8foud |ejoL

(888'660°L$) Buipueuld g uo
(€28'S11$) SOAUBOU| 3OS
000°6¢C$ (%461 ~) Aouabunuon
000°0S1L$ | - (uoneuswbny pue Joge YN3|) SOoIAI9S UOHONISUOD
_Ewoovéw ] . -~ (s8)S ||V 10} Po90X3- -0[-JON) 10BJUO0D) UOIIONIISU0)) ._
000°0v$ ‘uoneyuswbny yels pue Joge yN3|

“mou ﬁmﬁmEsmm uondiidsag




AJMISIO WTIVM IVHDINON Y

9 £2uab SRR FHAIS pUBi Fﬂ
F

o B e R R o TS O (e e e B = e
A O PHER S ISEARAOT oIS aN e o ia hllario N tNIgMOGESU SIS B0l Se0InoSel

P IR S Rl LA AN I S PR SHMBISH AT Se R 2 dalope0aN Eatiabzde /i
ARIIER AR TR LA U e SR IS 2 (Ol e QA O [ R R RS AT R R GAE S

—— e

"JORIUOD 9} 9)N0aXd 0] Jobeuep |ei1ouss) sy} azioyjne
os|e pue 0Ze'00¥ L$ JO Junowe paaoxa-0}-jou e 4o} £L09LNT "ON 1o8lold ‘Josfoid
suswanoldw Bunybi spip-Aousby ayl Jo) dnoso suoinjog saljljioed 0} pleme
JOBIUOD UONONI)SU0d ay) aAoldde siopauag JOo pieog oyl 1Byl SPuswwosal yels




e

L% \‘ i Infand Empire Utilities Agency
|7 s MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

CONTRACT NUMBER: 4600002049
FOR
ENERGY EFFICIENCY FACILITIES LIGHTING REPLACEMENT PROJECT

THIS CONTRACT (the "Contract"), is made and entered mto this__ dayof

2016, by and hetween the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a- Munlclpal Water District, organlzed
and existing in the County of San Bemardino under and by virtue of the laws of the State of
Califomia (hereinafter referred to as "Agency”), and the Facility Solutions Group, Inc. of
Placentia, Califomia (hereinafter referred to as "Contractor”), for the Agency s Energy Efficiency
Facilities Lighting Replacement Project.

WHEREAS, the National Joint Powers Alliance (NJPA) called for Invitation for Bids in July 2013,
for constructions contractors for general lighting energy efficiency projects, and;

WHEREAS, the Facility Solutions Group, Inc. entered into an agreement with the NJPA (CA-
GL06A-082013-FSG) with an effective date of August 20, 2013, through August 19, 2017, with
annual renewals upon acceptance by both parties, and, -

WHEREAS, the Agency would like to utilize Contractor's competitively-let contract issued under
the NJPA.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth herein,
the parties agree as follows:

1. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract
shall come from the desngnated Project Manager. Details of the Agency's assignment
are listed below.

Project Manager: Adham Almasri
. Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Address: 6075 Kimball Avenue, Bldg. B

Telephone:  (909) 993-1462
Facsimile: (909) 993-1982

Email: aalmasri@ieua.org

4600002049 Page 1 of 11



2, CONTRACTOR ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the effects
of this Contract shall be referred to the following:

Contractor:  Jeff Johnson, CLMC, CLEP
Facility Solutions Group, Inc.
Address: 801 Richfield Road
Placentia, CA 92870

Telephone:  (714) 237-9970, extension 14221
Facsimile: (714) 237-9958
Email: jeff johnson@fsgi.com

3. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the Contract
Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the General Terms and Conditions, or
addenda attached, then the goveming order of precedence shail be as follows:

1. Amendments to Contract Number 4600002049. .

2. Contract Number 4600002049 General Terms and Conditions.

3. Contractor’s Price Proposal titled IEUA 5 Site 12/17/15 - Lighting

4, Contractor's Scope of Work, Exhibit A, The Energy Network Project ID:
AS2WWLT1.

5. Agency’s Front End Construction Boilerplate attached hereto and made a
part hereof.

5. NJPA Facility Solution Group Contract CA-GLO6A-082013-FSG dated
August 20, 2013.

4, SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Contractor services and responsibilities shalll
include and be in accordance with Contractor's Scope of Work, Exhibit A, and the
Agency’s Front End Boilerplate, which are both attached hereto and made a part hereof
by this reference. The Scope of Work shall be released in phases as directed by the
Agency’s Project Manager listed on page one of this Contract.

5. TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of the Notice to Proceed,
and terminate upon completion of the Work, or June 30, 2018, whichever occurs first,
unless agreed to by both parties, reduced to writing, and amended to this Contract.

6. PAYMENT, INVOICING AND COMPENSATION: The Contractor may submit an invoice
not more than once per month during the term of this Contract. Agency shall pay
Contractor's properly executed invoice, approved by the Project Manager, within thirty
(30) days following receipt of the invoice. Payment will be withheld for any service which
does not meet the requirements of this Contract, until such service is revised, the invoice
resubmitted and accepted by the Project Manager.

4600002049 Page 2 of 11



Contractor shall provide with their invoice certified payroll verifying that Contractor
has paid prevailing requirements as stipulated in SB-854 for public works greater
than $1,000.00 (http://www.dir.ca.gov/DIRNews/2014/2014-55.pdf).

All invoices shall be formulated consistent with the contract requirements and
Contractor's proposed pricing within the Contractor’'s accepted proposal.

As compensation for the work performed under this Contract, Agency shall pay
Contractor's monthly invoice, for a total contract price not-to-exceed $1,400,320.00 for all
services satisfactorily provided hereunder during the term of this Contract.

To expedite payment of invoices email to le‘OUQ@ jeua.org with a copy to the Agency’s
Project Manager.

7. INSURANCE: During the term of this Contract, the Contractor shall maintain at
Contractor's sole expense, the following insurance.

A Minimum Scope of Insurance:

1. General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for
bodily injury. personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at
least as broad as Insurance Services Office form number GL 0001-87
covering Comprehensive General Liability. If Commercial General Liability
Insurance or other form with a general aggregate limit is used, either the
general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this project/location, or the
general aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit.

2. Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for
bodily injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad as
Insurance Services Office form number CA 00 01 87, covering Automobile
Liabifity, including "any auto."

as Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers' compensation
limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of Califomia and
employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

4, Pér’fo_nn-ahce and Payment Bonds are required in accordance with the
attached bonding forms.

B. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured retention
must be declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the Agency,
either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured
retention as respects the Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers;
or the Contractor shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related
investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

4600002049 Page 3 of 11



Other insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to
contain, the following provisions:

1. General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverage

a.

The Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to
be covered as insureds, endorsements GL 20 11 07 66, CG2010
1185 and/or CA 20 01 (Ed. 0178), as respects: liability arising out
of activities performed by or on behalf of the Contractor, products
and completed operations of the Contractor, premises owned,
occupied or used by the Contractor, or automobiles owned, leased,
hired or borrowed by the Contractor. The coverage shall contain no
special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the Agency,
its officers, officials, employees or volunteers.

The Contractor’s insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as
respects the Agency, its officer, officials, employees and volunteers.
Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Agency, its
officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property owners or
engineers under contract with the Agency shall be excess of the
Contractor's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall
not affect coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees or volunteers.

The Contractor's insurance shall apply separately to each insured
against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect
to the limits of the insurer's liability.

The Contractor may satisfy the limit requirements in a single policy
or multiple policies. Any Such additional policies written as excess
insurance shall not provide any less coverage than that provided by
the first or primary policy.

2. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage

The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the
Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers for losses arising
from work performed by the Contractor for the Agency.

3. All Coverages

Each insurance policy required by this contract shall be endorsed to state
that coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by either party,
reduced in coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days' prior written

4600002049

Page 4 of 11



notice by certified mail, retum receipt requested, has been given to the
Agency.

D. Acceptability of Insurers: Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's
rating of no less than A minus:VIl, and who are admitted insurers in the State of
California.

E. Verification of Coverage: Contractor shall furnish the Agency with certificates of
insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the
Agency for themselves and all subcontractors prior to commencing work, or
allowing any subcontractor to commence work under any subcontract. The
certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed by a
person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All certificates
and endorsements are to be approved by the Agency before work commences.
The Agency reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all required
insurance policies, at any fime.

F. Submittal of Certificates: Contractor shall submit all required certificates and
endorsements to the following:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Attn: Angela Witte

P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, CA 91709

8. FEITNESS FOR DUTY: -

A. Fitness: Contractor and its SubContractor personnel on the Jobsite:

1} shall rep;ort to work in a manner fit to do their job.

2) shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic beverages or of
any controlled substance (except a controlled substance as prescribed by a physician
so long as the performance or safety of the Work is not affected thereby); and

3) shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which, by its nature, may
have a discemible adverse impact on the business or reputation of the Agency.

9. LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A Professional Responsibility: The Contractor shall be responsible, to the level of
competency presently maintained by other practicing professionals performing the
same or similar type of work.

B. Status of Contractor: The Contractor is retained as an independent Contractor
only, for the sole purpose of rendering the services described herein, and is not
an employee of the Agency.

4600002049 Page 5 of 11



C. Observing Laws and Ordinances: The Contractor shall keep itself fully informed
of all existing and future state and federal laws and all county and city ordinances
and regulations which in any manner affect the conduct of any services or tasks
performed under this Contract, and of all such orders and decrees of bodies or
tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority over the same. The Contractor shall
at all times observe and comply with all such existing and future iaws, ordinances,
regulations, orders and decrees, and shall protect and indemnify, as required
herein, the Agency, its officers, employees and agents against any claim or liability
arising from or based on the violation of any such law, ordinance, regulation, order
or decree, whether by the Contractor or its employees.

D. Work Safety: Contract work requiring confine space entry must follow Cal-OSHA
Regulation 8 CCR, Sections 5157 — 5158. This reguiation requires the following

to be submitted to IEUA for approval prior to the Contractor's mobilization to the
work site: '

1. Proof of training on confined space procedures, as defined in Cal-OSHA
Regulation 8 CCR, Section 5157; and,

2. A written plan that includes; identification of confined spaces within the work
site, altemate procedures where appropriate, contractor provisions and
specific procedures for pemit-required and non-permit required spaces and a
rescue plan.

E. Subcontract Services: Any subcontracts for the performance of any services
under this Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project Manager
and shall comply with State of California, Department of Industrial Relations, SB
854 requirements.

F. Hours of Labor. The Contractor shall comply with all applicable provisions of
California Labor Code Sections 1810 to 1817 relating to working hours. The
Contractor shall, as a penalty to the Agency, forfeit $25.00 for each worker
employed in the execution of the Contract by the Contractor or by any
subcontractor for each calendar day during which such worker is required or
permitted to work more than eight hours in any one calendar day and forty (40)
hours in any one calendar week in violation of the provisions of the Labor Code.

G. Travel and Subsistence Pay: The Contractor shall make payment to each worker
for travel and subsistence payments which are needed to execute the work and/or
service, as such travel and subsistence payments are defined in the applicable
collective bargaining agreements with the worker.

H. Liens: Contractor shall pay all sums of money that become due from any labor,
services, materials or equipment furnished to Contractor on account of said
services to be rendered or said materials to be fumished under this Contract and

4600002049 Page 6 of 11



K.

that may be secured by any lien against the Agency. Contractor shall fully
discharge each such lien at the time performance of the obligation secured
matures and becomes due.

Indemnification: Contractor shall indemnify the Agency, its directors, employees
and assigns, and shall defend and hold them harmless from all liabilities,
demands, actions, claims, losses and expenses, including reasonable attorneys’
fees, which arise out of or are related to the negligence, recklessness or willful
misconduct of the Contractor, its directors, employees, agents and assigns, in the
performance of work under this contract.

Conflict of Interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity
and on behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take part
in negotiating, making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any subcontract
relating to services or tasks to be performed pursuant to this Contract, shall
become directly or indirectly personally interested in this Contract.

Equal Opportunity: During the performance of this Contract, the Contractor shall
not unlawfully discriminate against any - empioyee or employment applicant
because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status, ancestry, physical or
mental disability, sexual orientation, veteran status or national origin.

Disputes:

1. All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Contract shall be determined
in accordance with this section. The Contractor shall pursue the work to
completion in accordance with the instruction of the Agency's Project
Manager notwithstanding the existence of dispute. By entering into this
Contract, both parties are obligated, and hereby agree, to submit all
disputes arising under or relating to the Contract which remain unresolved
after the exhaustion of the procedures provided herein, to independent
arbitration. Except as otherwise provided herein, arbitration shall be
conducted under California Code of Civil Procedure Sections 1280, et. seq,
or their successor.

2. Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to
resolution by the Agency Project Manager and the Contractor shalt comply,
pursuant to the Agency Project Manager instructions. If the Contractor is
not satisfied with any such resolution by the Agency Project Manager, they
may file a written protest with the Agency Project Manager within seven (7)
calendar days after receiving written notice of the Agency's decision.
Failure by Contractor to file a written protest within seven (7) calendar days
shall constitute waiver of protest, and acceptance of the Agency Project
Manager's resolution. The Agency's Project Manager shall submit the
Contractor's written protests to the General Manager, together with a copy
of the Agency Project Manager's written decision, for his or her

4600002049

Page 7 of 11



M.

consideration within seven (7) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s).
The General Manager shall make his or her determination with respect to
each protest filed with the Agency Project Manager within ten (10) calendar
days after receipt of said protesi(s). If Contractor is not satisfied with any
such resolution by the General Manager, they may file a written request for
arbitration with the Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days after
receiving written notice of the General Manager's decision.

In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a
single neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner:

a. The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of
persons acceptable to the Contractor to be appointed as Arbitrator.
The Agency shall determine if any of the names submitted by
Contractor are acceptable and, if so, such person will be designated
as Arbitrator.

b. In the event that none of the names submitted by Contractor are
acceptable to Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in
Step (a) is unable to serve, the Agency shall submit to Contractor a
list of five names of persons acceptable to Agency for appointment
as Arbitrator. The Contractor shall, in turn, have seven (7) calendar
days in which to determine if one such person is acceptable.

C. If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree
upon a neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator shall
be submitted to the San Bermardino County Superior Court pursuant
to Code of Civil Procedure Section 1281.6, or its successor. The
costs of arbitration, including but not limited to reasonable attomeys'
fees, shall be recoverable by the party prevailing in the arbitration.
If this arbitration is appealed to a court pursuant to the procedure
under California Code of Civil Procedure Section 1294, et. seq., or
their successor, the costs of arbitration shall also include court costs
associated with such appeals, including but not limited to reason-
able attorneys' fees which shall be recoverable by the prevailing

party.

Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Contractor in
mediation or arbitration commenced by a contractor on the Project
pursuant to Public Contracts Code Sections 20104 et sed. Such joinder
shall be initiated by written notice from the Agency's representative to the
Contractor.

Workers' Legal Status: For performance against this Contract, Contractor shall
only utilize employees and/or subcontractors that are authorized to work in the
United States pursuant to the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986.

4600002049

Page 8 of 11



N. Prevailing Wage Requirements: Pursuant to Section 1770 and following, of the
California Labor Code, the Contractor shall not pay less that the general
prevailing wage rates, as determined by the Director of the State of California
Department of Industrial Relations for the locality in which the work is to be
performed and for each craft or type of worker needed to execute the work
contemplated under the Contract. The Contractor or any subcontractor
performing part of said work shall strictly adhere to all provisions of the Labor
Code, including, but not limited to, minimum wages, work days,
nondiscrimination, apprentices, maintenance and availability of accurate payroll
records and any other matters required under all Federal, State and local laws
related to labor.

10. OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS AND DOCUMENTS/CONFIDENTIALITY: The Agency
retains ownership of any and all partial or complete reports, drawings, plans, notes,
computations, lists, and/or other materials, documents, information, or data prepared by
the Contractor and/or the Contractor's subcontractor(s) pertaining to this Contract. Said
materials and documents are confidential and shall be available to the Agency from the
moment of their preparation, and the Contractor shall deliver same to the Agency
whenever requested to do so by the Project Manager and/or Agency. The Contractor
agrees that same shall not be made available to any individual or organization, private or
public, without the prior written consent of the Agency.

11. NOTICES: Any notice may be served Opon either party by delivering it in person, or by
depositing it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully prepaid,
and addressed to the party at the address set forth below: .

Agency: Mr. Warren T. Green
Manager of Contracts & Facilities Services
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
P.O. Box 9020
Chino Hills, CA 91709

Contractor:  Mr. Jeff Johnson, CLMC, CLEP
Facility Solutions Group, Inc.
801 Richfield Road
Placentia, CA 92870

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery,
upon receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course of
transmission with the United States Postal Service.

12.  SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this
Contract shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Contractor, and
their respective successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no assignment
of the duties or benefits of the Contractor under this Contract may be assigned,
transferred or otherwise disposed of without the prior written consent of the Agency; and

4600002049 Page 9 of 11



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

any such purported or attempted assignment, transfer or disposal without the prior
written consent of the Agency shall be null, void and of no legal effect whatsoever.

RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all Contractor's
records related to the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be exercised during
the term of the Contract, upon termination, upon completion of the Contract, or at any
time thereafter up to twelve (12) months after final payment has been made to the
Contractor. The Contractor shall make all records and related documentation available
within three (3) working days after said records are requested by the Agency.

INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the Agency
and the Contractor as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written under-
standing shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters covered by the
Contract Documents. This Contract may not be modified, altered or amended except by
written mutual agreement by the Agency and the Contractor.

GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be govemed by and constructed in accordance
with the laws of the State of California. . -

TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to
immediately suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written notice
to the Contractor. In the event of such termination, the Agency shall pay Contractor for
all authorized and Contractor-invoiced services up to the date of such termination.

FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of acts
occurring beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, natural disasters, etcetera.

LIQUIDATED DAMAGES: Liquidated Damages, in the amount of $150.00 per day, may
be assessed by the Agency for each calendar day that the Contractor fails to complete
the services in accordance with the contractually-committed delivery schedule. Any and
all Liquidated Damages assessed by the Agency will be taken as a direct credit against
the Contractor's invoice for the missed services. The Contractor's acceptance of a
contract subsequently issued in conjunction with this solicitation, shall serve to indicate
acceptance of this quwdated Damages clause, and the daily assessment of damages
expressed herein. i

CHANGES: The Agency may, at any time, make changes to this Contract's Scope of
Work; including additions, reductions and other alterations to any or all of the work.
However, such changes shall only be made via written amendment to this Contract. The
Contract Price and Work Schedule shall be equitably adjusted, if required, to account for
such changes and shali be set forth within the Contract Amendment.

NOTICE TO PROCEED: No services shall be performed or furnished under this Contract
unless and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible parties and a
Notice to Proceed order has been issued to the Contractor.

4600002049 Page 10 of 11



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused the Contract to be entered as of the
day and year written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY, FACILITY SOLUTIONS GROUP, INC.:
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT:
P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date}) Jeff Johnson, CLMC, CLEP (Date)

General Manager

4600002049 Page 11 of 11



Page 1 of 26 of Proposal - Category

THE GORDIAN GRGUP

Contractor's Price Proposal Summary - Categor

Print Date: January 05, 2016

Contract Number: CA-GLO6A-082013-FSG

Work Crder Number: AB2WWLT1

Work Order Title: Inland Empire Utiiities Agency (IEUA) - Lighting

Contractor: Facility Solutions Group

Proposal Value: $1,400,319.97

Proposal Name; IEUA 5 Site 12/17/15 - Lighting

Category - CCR: $175,403.53
Category - HQ: $231,466.93
Category - RP1: $567,075.01
Category - RP4: $292,736.77
Category - RPS: $133,637.73
Proposal Total $1,400,319.97

This proposal total represents the comect total for the proposal. Any discrepancy between line totals,
sub-totals and the proposal total is due to rounding of the line totals and sub-totals.

The Percentage of NPP on this Proposal: 61.8491%

Price Proposal Summary - Category Page 1 of 26
EZIQC - Pacific South 1/5/2018



A0 G
Page 2 of 26 of Proposal - Category g;f}ﬁ l Q
e

THE GORDIAN GROUP

Contractor's Price Proposal Detail - Categor
Print Date: January 05, 2016
CA-GLOBA-082013-FSG

Contract Number:

Work Order Number: AS2WWLT1
Work Order Title: Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) - Lighting
Contractor: Facllity Solutions Group

Proposal Value:
Proposal Name:

$1,400,319.97
IEUA & Site 12/17/15 - Lighting

Record  Sectlon - item Modifier UOM  Description Line Total
Category - CCR
1 01 22 16 00-0002 EA Reimbursable FeesReimbursable fees will be paid to the contractor for the actual $3,459.00
cost, without mark-up, for which a receipt or bill is received. The Adjustment
Factor applied to Reimbursable Fees will be 1.0000. The tabor cost involved in
obtaining all permits is in the Adjustrment Factor. The base cost of the
Reimbursable Fee is $1.00. The quantity used will adjust the base cost to the
actual Reimbursable Fee (e.g. guantity of 125 = $125.00 Reimbursable Fee). If
there are multiple Reimbursable Fees, each one shall be listed separately with a
comment in the "note" block to identify the Reimbursable Fees (e.g. sidewalk
closure, road cut, various permits, extended warrantes, sxpedited shipping
costs, etc). A copy of each receipt shall be included with the Proposal.
Quantity Unit Prica Factor Total
Installation 3,450.00 x $1.00 X 1.0000 = $3,450.00
Bonds, including insurance
2 01 52 13 00-0004 MC 8' x 8' x 40' Storage Container $471.97
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 400 $138.00 0,6676 = $471.97
2 Cont x 2 months
3 01 MO DO 00-0004 0004 MO For Delivery, Each Way, Add $294.98
Quantiiy Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 4.00 X $85.00 X 0.8676 = $2594.98
4 D1 66 19 00-0059 EA Handling Materiat For Over 125' Per 48" x 40" x 48" Container Per 125' Segment $5,282,12
Quantity Unit Price Facter Total
Installation 878.00 X $6.85 X 0.8678 = 45,282 12
Handling cnver125'/pallet
5 01 74 19 000022 CYM Hauling On Paved Roads, First 15 Miles $563.38
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 585.00 X $1.11 X 0.8676 = $563.38
8 01 74 15 00-0023 CYM Hauling On Paved Roads, Miles Over Initlal 15 Miles $131.66
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 195.00 x $0.78 X 08676 = $131.96
Dispos first 15 miles
L 7 . 16000000-0105 - ea .- RABALED2T105 50 - . $2020813
i T , " Quantty - UnttPrice . Facler . .. - ot . -
e SR S Installabon .~ - . 3200 X $558 82 x =Ry e T 32029813 .
"+ . WMatenal only,Jabor under CTC 265628000095 - 0 v "o T oo e T
} 8 180000000108 - -. ea - - RABBAYLED7SNW - .- =0 . MR e ‘ . ssg1ase
i . ' ... - Quanbly . . UmtPrce . ., Fadlor oL Bac- Total . - .
[ et o7 e o Imstellsbon oo 900 x o7 $36294  x o G 11351 = - - -7 %8p1389 .
P v Matenal only, iaber under CTC 26511300-0858 B e e e e
Price Proposal Detail - Category Page 2 of 26
EZIQC - Paclfic South 1/5/2016



Page 3 of 26 of Proposal - Category

THE GORDIAN GROUP
Record  Sectlon - item Modifier UOM Description Line Total

Category - CCR
& - . 18000000-0110 sa  RABBLEDR24 . ol | i e e g

| T <. Quanty . UntPrice © ... . Festr ... . = Towl
" insteliaton Y. 380 x . $44588  x - . 11361 $1,51638
Bl e L Matenalonly.IabnrundarCTczasaman-aou'? IR I e Y
10 160000000125 - .- EA  RABFFLEDS2T . e TS o 1
ol 1 i R e — Quantty . UntPree . . Fager .., - Tom .
ce oo T Instaliation . 100 x .0 $37000  x . - (11381 = - - LT 0 . $41099
5 o el il Maﬁnaionly.laborunderCTczsssaaeo-Duzs i : JE w g EME ! Ll
11 180000000434 - EA . RABWPLED2EMPC . O
P RN L et . Quendy .. . UntPme . . . Fager . . ... Toml
RoRE 37 o by o _Instalabon . - - 1500  x . $21520 |y - . 11361 = ' ° 7 ' $366564 - -
i P " Matenial only, Jabor under CTC 26562300-0021 ) RN ) L g
12 - 160000000135 . - .- ea . RABWPLEDSZPC - . . - L e i . $36265

m-f,,k‘ o . Quantity . ~ . UnitPree . Faclol _ i Ny Total .

. installhon . - . 100 - x . $31058 . x . .- 11851 . §85255 . .
| il ___Mah‘lalmty,|aborunderCT028552300-ﬂD52 - Jp e Sl S Al e
' 13 180000000350 . . --. ea. - COLUMBIALAWAMOLWEL - . o - . . . . .o . . $126107

NPE Task 3 Guantity .. UntPnee ., - . . Fadtr . Total .

Installabon -~ - ;800 . x | - $12363 . x 11351 s128997 ©
i Matenal only, labor under CTC 26511300-0028 e ‘ 5 cq

14 1600000006803 . . -  ea EVOKIT2X2 P 32L 31W840 + 502435kt . . - -~ -~ . . - - . - $184751

(RIS e T . Quaty . .. . UntPnoe . Faer . . . - -  Toml .
T A © . installaton - - - 700 x . $18089 x . . 11351 b | T $1,347 81
' Matenal only, labor under CTC 26511800-0075 .~~~ - 7 °

15 . 16000000-0604 . .. . 8a - EVOKIT 2X4 P 42L 42W B40 + 502435kt - - - . . - $897047

ot R R e —— " Quantly .. . UnitProe - . . Faclor SoP B “Total

1 R obB . Installaben - ° . 2700 x Tl os1edge o x c 11351 BRI 1% K | A
; 3 ; o Matemlcnly, IaborunderCTCZﬂSﬂsnD-OOTS ; Lk e iy =

| 16 160000000707 . - . ea . P2VIL-AXAXLFAULAOK . . . o . ..o ..t ot . 4402388
' L eemee - . Cuensty . .. . - UnitProe . . . . Faglr . . .. - Total .
A Installsbon .~ . . 2300 . x . - $15412 [ x ' " 11351 Y. 3402068 .

7 B . Maianalnnly,|aborunderCT026511300-0029 = SR Tl

17 160000004080 - -, - - ea - SensorswichSBOTOODPDPBZIY .. - - . . . .- . $348362

S oy T . Cuamty - . - UnitPrce . Fadtor ARTY Toial .-
o Ct--s . o . Installgbon . - 3300 x ... . $8300 . x -, 11351 LR $3,483.62
| DS T T D Matsnal only, laber under CTC 26562300-0004 DA B i S = 10 ekt T el by
18 180000001404 . - ea . Holophne PLED205L4KAS UNNAGLEPBUS-GR .. . N
L el R NPPTM‘ _ . - . CQuently - - UmtPnce - . . Factor - o Er ok Total -
. Instaltation = . 8280 . x . $48300 © x o 114354 L8330
: _ Maienalmly, labor under CTC 26511800-03038 -~~~ et e TR
79 . 160000001105 ~ - . . ea  HolophnePLED20BLAKASUNNAGLSPSUS-GR -~ . . - . .. s5eaes
AR e R .. Quatty .. . UntPree .. . Facter .- Total ..
Instaflaon T .. 800 | x - .. $5M400 . x . 141851 = - G 3542484 - ..
- Metenal only, labor under CTC 26511300-0383 ol RN : T

1

Price Proposal Detail - Category Page 3 of 26
EZIQC - Pacific South 11512016



Page 4 of 26 of Proposal - Category

A 8 B

THE GORDIAN GROUP

Record  Section - Hem Modifler UOM Description Line Total
Category - CCR
20 16 0D 0D DG-1402 - . " EACH LUMECON LWP-BH-25W £ $2,109 97
o1 e T T _ - Quentily UniPnce ., Faptor Total . -
] : Installabory - * | - 400  x . $484 71 x . - o+ 11851 = $2.168 97
oE , Matenal only, labor under CTC 28611300-0888. - ~ el ] o e
‘21 18000-168% ea - CREE CRLE-40LHE4OK-SHD . . - ) © $2510569
NPF Task . Quantity | Unt Pnice . Factor - oy | Total
- Instaliaton - - - BODD x $27647 x . 11351 = | $2510569 -
= Material only, laber undsr CTC 26511300-0020 = S
22 26 01 20 00-0002 EA Lock Out'Tag Out Local Disconnect $0881.65
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 68.00 X $16.30 X 08avs = $961.65
23 26 01 20 00-0004 EA Lock OutiTag Out Tags $3.80
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 200 x $219 x 0.8676 = $3.80
24 26 01 50 51-0148 EA Recycle 4' Length Linear Fluorescent Lamps $142.18
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 33200 X $0.45 x 0.8517 = $142.18
25 26 01 50 51-0153 EA Recycle U-Shaped Or Circular Fluorescent Lamps $5.46
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 1400  x 041 x 0.9517 = $5.48
26 26 01 50 51-0154 EA Recycle HID Lamps $182.27
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Instailation 149.00 x $1.44 x 0.8676 = $182.27
27 26 01 50 52-0036 EA Fluorescent Ballast Removal $612.48
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 173.00 X $3.72 X 0.8517 = 5612.48
28 28 05 33 13-0127 EA 1/2" x 2" Long RGS, Nipple $247.37
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
|nstallation 33.00 x $8.64 X 0.867¢6 = $247.37
For ext sensors NPP 1030
29 26 MO DO 00-0022 (0022 EA For Installation Above 14', Add $33.21
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 3300y $1.18 0.8676 = $33.21
30 26 05 33 160189 EA 1/2", Type FD, Deep, Single Gang Cast Aluminum BoxCne hub. $1,877.19
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 33.00 x $58.58 x 0.8678 = $1,677.19
For ext sensors NPP 1030
31 26 09 23 00-0004 EA Wall Switch Replacement Occupancy Sensor, Double GangNote: Includes integral $2,039.11
occupancy sensor and relay
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 30.00 X $71.42 X 0.9517 = §2,030.11
For supplying and instaliing Interior wall occupancy switches
Price Proposal Detail - Category Page 4 of 26
EZIQC - Pacific South 1/5/2016



V{

A5 (:?
Page 5 of 26 of Proposal - Category :{:: i
N -

L

THE GORDIAN GROUP

Record  Section - Hem Modifier UOM  Description Line Total
ICategory -CCR I
32 26 08 23 00-0004 EA Wall Switch Replacement Occupancy Sensor, Double GangNote: !ncludes integral $838.02
occupancy sensor and relay
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installetion 33.00 % $29.27 x 0.8676 = $838.02

Labor only for installation of exterior
sensors NPP 1030

33 26 09 23 00-0005 EA Ceiling Mount Sensor Coer <500 SF, T-Bar Or Exposed CeilingNote: Includes one $324.74
relay, 8' of plenum rated control wire, mounting, j-box
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 2.00 % $170.81 x 0.8517 = $324.74
34 26 09 23 00-0006 EA Ceiling Mount Sensor Coer »500 SF, T-Bar Or Exposed CeilingNote: Includes one $2,600.93
relay, 8' of plenum rated control wire, mounting, j-box
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 15.00 X $189.13 X 09517 = $2,699.93
35 28 09 23 00-0007 EA Install Additional Switching RelayNote: includes 8' of plenum rated control wire, $442.81
mounting, j-box
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation &.00 X $58.18 0.8517 = $442.81
35 28 09 23 00-0008 EA On Board Oceupancy Sensor For Light FixtureNote: Factory installed $2,027.29
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 25.00 x $81.93 x 09517 = $2,027.29
37 26 27 26 00-0137 EA Blank Cover, Three Gang, Cast Metallic Weatherproof Cover (KiBark® 3FSBC) $555.15
Quantity Unit Price Factor Tetal
Installation 33.00 X $10.39 X 0.8878 = $555.15
For ext sensors NPP 1030
38 26 51 13 00-0029 EA Remove And Reinstall Surface Mounted Or Pendant Light Fixture $8,441.96
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 112.00 x $79.20 'S 0.8517 = $8,441.98
Labor only NPP 0350, 0707, 1601
39 26 51 13 00-0075 EA 4,300 Lumens, 2' x 4, LED Architectural Lighting Retrofit For Exisiing Recessed $847.11
Lay-InfTroffer Fixtures {PlanLED FR3E-045) [DLC Certified)
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 34.00 x $29.27 X 0.9517 = $947.11
Labor only NPP 0603, 0604
40 26 51 13 00-0398 EA ©8 System Watts, 6,340 Lumens, Pendant Mount, Wet Location, NEMA 4X, High $0,966.20
Bay/Low Bay, LED Fixture (Cocper Champ® Pro PVMSL)
Excludes Quantity Urit Price Factor Total
Material Inetallation 71.00 X $101.12 x 0.8g76 = $6,228.95
Demolition 71.00 X $60.87 x 0.8876 = $3,737.25
Labor only NPP 1104, 1105
41 26 51 13 00-0858 EA 7,000 Lumens, LED High Bay Fidure {PlanLED LUNA LN70) $4,857.04
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material installation 2800 $13086 x 0.9517 = $3,238.03
Demelition 26,00 X $65.43 x 0.9517 = $1,619.01
Labor only NPP 0108, 1402
Price Proposa! Detail - Category Paga 5 of 26
EZIQC - Paclfic South 1/5/2018



Page 6 of 26 of Proposal - Category ff‘ lQ ‘
THE

GORDLIAN GROUP

Record  Section - Hem Modifler UOM Description Lina Total
Category - CCR
42 26 56 23 00-0021 EA 70 Watt Metal Halide, Non Cutoff, Borosilicate Glass Lens, Small Wall Pack $2,257.41
Exciudes Quantity Unit Prica Factor Total
Materinl installation 156.00 x $130.13 X 0.8576 = $1,693.51
Demolition 16.00 x $43.33 X 0.8676 = $563.00

Labor only NPP 0134

43 26 56 23 00-0052 EA 250 Watt Metal Halide, Non Cutoff, Borosilicate Glass Lens, Large VWall Pack $225.80
Exchudes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Ingtallation 1.00 x $195.19 x 0.8676 = $169.35
Demoiition 1.00 X $65.07 x 0.8676 = $56.45
Labor only NPP 0135
44 26 56 23 00-0095 EA 100 LEDs, 111 System Watts, Arm Mount, Rectangular, LED Area Fixture (CREE® $6,680.94
Betal ED® Edge® ARE-EDG) (DLC Certified)
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
r— Instaliation 3200 $160.43 0.8676 = $4,454.06
Demolition 32.00 x $80.21 x 0.8676 = $2,226.89
Labor only NPP 0105
45 26 56 26 00-0007 EA 42" H.1.D. Bollard $1,016.08
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Matarial Installation 300 $260.25 x 0.8676 = $677.38
Demolition 3.00 X $130.13 X 0.8676 = $338.70
Labor only NFP 0110
48 26 56 36 00-0028 EA 175 Watt Metal Halide PF-154 Series GE Flood Light $227.63
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Matarial Installation 1.00 X $174.91 X 0.8878 = $151.75
Demolition 1.00 x $87.48 X 0.8676 = §75.88
Labor only NPP 0125
Subtotal for Category - CCR: $175,403.53

|Category - HQ I

47 01 22 18 00-0002

EA Relmburseble FeesReimbursable faes will be peld to the contractor for the actual $4,539.00
cost, without mark-up, for which a receipt or bill is received. The Adjustment
Factor applied to Reimbursable Fees will be 1.0000. The labor cost involved in
obtaining all permits is in the Adjustment Factor. The base cost of the
Reimbursable Fee is $1.00. The quantity used will adjust the base cost to the
actual Reimbursable Fee {e.g. quantity of 125 = $125.00 Reimbursable Fee). if
there are multiple Reimbursable Fees, @ach one shall be listed separately with a
comment in the "note” block to identify the Reimbursable Fees (e.g. sidewalk
closure, road cut, various permits, extended warrantes, expedited shipping
costs, etc.). A copy of each receipt shall be included with the Proposael.

48 01 562 13 00-0004

Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Instailation 4,539.00 X $1.00 x 1.0000 = $4,539.00
Bonds, including insurance
MO 8' x 8' x 40" Storage Container $471.97
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
installation 4.00 X $136.00 X 0.8876 = $471.97

2 Contx 2 months

Price Proposal Detail - Category

Page 6 of 26
EZIQC - Pacific South 1/5/2018



Record  Section - ltem

|Category -HQ I

Page 7 of 26 of Proposal - Category

Modifier

uUOM  Description

"'}.
r\ “'?

A
\‘:?"v

HE GORD!AN GROUP

Line Total

49 ©01MODODO-0004 0004 MO For Defivery, Each Way, Add $294.98
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
installation 4.00 x $86.00 X D0.88768 = $204.98
50 01 66 198 00-0059 EA Handling Material For Over 125' Per 48" x 40" x 48" Container Per 125 Segment $5,282.12
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Instaliation 87600  x $6.95  x 0.6678 = $5,262.12
Over 125'/pallet
51 01 74 19 00-0022 CYM Hauling On Paved Roads, First 15 Miles $563.38
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Inetallation 58500  x $1.11 x 0.8876 = §563.38
52 01 74 19 00-0023 CYM Hauling On Paved Roads, Miles Over Initial 15 Miles $131.86
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
installation 19500 $078  x 0.8676 = $131.96
First 15 miles hauling
_ 58 .. 180000 00-0108 ea  RABALEDZTS0 - - P.a $20,638 33
O TR T, .. Quantly - Unit Prce ., Factr ., - Total -
| L. Instaliabon . 5800 :. x $dBE41 . x . 11381 = ' - $29,838 33
P 7 _ ot '_Malanal only, iabor under CTC 26562300-0082 ' Gy S, S e
54 180000000117 - “. em .- RABWPLED26 - . $2,91858
RNt A L R ;IPPhl‘r : Quantity .. UnitPnce . Factor Tolal .,
i 2 ‘ Instaliation 1300 © x - $19765 - x 11361 = ° $2.91658 1
e 4 ety Matensl only, lsbor under CTC 26562300-0021 L i | i -, Ea
. 85 . 18000000-0128 - . EA .- RABFFLED3OT $28577
= ' B i . Quentty . Unit Price Factor TR Total .
s ST installabon - 100 x $25176  x 11851 = o0 somS7? 0,
Material only, labor under CTC 265638000028 - ' i R
- 56 . 160000 G0-0350 ‘ea - COLUMBIA LAWA-4OLWE-U - - $1,12175
e TN Lo T e : Guantity _UnitPrce . . . Faclor .- Toml ..
0 oo Installaben - BOO : x $12388 x *© .0 11851 = SRR 4 1 - B (-
ol A Matenal only, labor under CTC 265113000028 - "' -« - | il Bl
67 - 180000000803 - " ea - EVOKIT 2X2 P 321 31W 840 + 502435kt .- $38,307 82
AN B O B Quantty UntPrice . . Factor - Total
I : Instailabon 18900 | x - $16858 [ x 113581 = T, . $38.307 82
BNl o) _Matenial only, labor under CTC 26511300-0075 - * - Pl | G
' 58 . {8000000-400 ea . g alv1-0-1-T-47-D-4-5-B-V-ST-K-N-W L 24,070 52
I el C Pk - v o Quantity | . UnitPrce - . Factor . .---...- .. - - Total . -
[ T Installabon - -, 10300 - x $20588 - x ¢ 11951 = . .. §2407082 * i
iRm0 -~ Matenal only, labor under CTC 26611300-0029  ~ ™ © e e
. 56 . 180000 0C-i4D1 Tea . goall-01T4T-DBSBV-STKNW . .. $Bg4A4
RS R i Quentty . - Unit Price . Fagtor . . Total ..
i i Lo Inetallabon - . 200 x .0 - 330588 x 11861 = - & . $E0441
b : ' Matenal only, labor under CTC 26511300-0020 Wios S Y
60 260120000002 EA Lock Out/Tag Out Local Disconnect $975.78
Qluantity Unit Prica Factor Total
Irstallation 6200 $16.30  x 0.8676 = $975.79
Price Proposal Detail - Category Page 7 of 26
EZIQC - Pacific South 1/5/2016



Page 8 of 26 of Proposal - Category :*_,.’!" 7 ]Q‘
AE

GORDIAN GROUP
Record Sectlon - ltem Modifler UOM Description Lins Total

|Category -HQ .

61 26 01 20 00-0004 EA Lock Qut/Tag Out Tags $7.80
Guantity Urit Price Faclor Total
installation 4,00 x $2.19 x 0.8678 = $7.60
62 26 01 50 51-0146 EA € Watt (50 Watt Halogen Equivatent), GU5.3 Bass, MR18, Dimmable LED Lamp $1,454.82
(Tier 1}
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Instaltation 45,00 x $33.97 x 0.9517 = $1.454.82
63 26 01 50 51-0149 EA Recycle 4' Length Linear Fluorescent Lamps $141.33
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 330.00 X $0.45 x 0.9517 = $141.33
54 26 01 50 51-0152 EA Recycla Compact Fluorescent Lamps $5.07
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 13.00 X $0.41 X 0.9517 = $5.07
65 2501 50 51-0153 EA Recycle U-Shaped Or Circular Fluorescent Lamps $57.75
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Instaltation 14800 x $0.41 0.8517 = $57.75
66 26 01 50 51-0154 EA Recycle HID Larﬁps $91.75
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 75.00 x $1.41 X 0.8676 = $91.75
87 26 01 50 52-0038 EA Flucrescent Ballast Removal $1,784.32
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 504.00 X $3.72 x 0.9517 = $1,764.32
68 26 08 23 00-0004 EA Wall Switch Replacement Occupancy Sensor, Double GangNote: Includes integrel $1,223.47
occupancy sensor and relay
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 18.00 X $71.42 X 0.8517 = $1,223.47
For supplying and installing interior wall occupancy switches
69 26 08 23 00-0006 EA Ceiling Mount Sensor Coer >500 SF, T-Bar Or Exposed CeilingNote: Includes one $3,856.89
relay, 8' of planum rated control wire, mounting, jHbox
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 22.00 x $189.13 X 0.8517 = $3,956.80
70 26 09 23 00-0007 EA Install Additional Switching RelayNote: Includes 8' of plenum rated control wire, $553.51
mounting, j-box
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 1000 $5816 ¢ 0.8517 = $553.51
71 26 51 13 00-0028 EA Remmove And Reinstall Surface Mounted Or Pandant Light Fixture $8,517.33
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 113.00 x $78.20 x 0.9517 = $8,517.33
Labor Only NPP 0350, 1400, 1401
72 26 51 13 00-0075 EA 4,300 Lumens, 2’ x 4', LED Architectural Lighting Retrofit For Existing Recessed $5,543.40
Lay-In/Troffer Fixtures (PlanLED FR3E-G45) (DLC Certified)
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Instailation 198.00 x $20.27 x 0.9517 = $5,543.40
LABCR ONLY NPP 0803
Price Proposal Detail - Category Page 8 of 26
EZIQC - Pacific South 1152016



Page 9 of 26 of Proposal - Category

=3

THE GORDIAN GROUP

Record  Section - ltem UuoMm Description Lins Total
|Category -HQ l
73 26 51 13 00-0344 EA 4,000 Lumens, 4 Length, LED Low Bay Fixture (Cree® CS14™) (DLC Cerlified, $17,839.18
Tier 2)
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 368,00 X $487.91 X 0.9517 = $16,716.38
Demoiition 36.00 X $35.60 09517 = $1,222.78
74 26 51 13 00-0346 EA 8,000 Lumens, 8' Length, LED Low Bay Fixtures (Cree® CS18™) (DLC Certified, $50,317.37
Tier 2)
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 64.00 X §781.49 X 0.9517 = $47 599,62
Demolition 64.00 X $44.82 0.8517 = $2,717.75
75 26 56 23 00-0021 EA 70 Wait Metal Hallde, Non Cutoff, Borosilicate Glass Lens, Small Wall Pack $1,858.42
Extludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material installation 13.00 x $130.13 x 0.8876 = $1,467.71
Demolition 13.00 X $43.33 x 0.8676 = $488.71
Labor Only NPP 0117
76 26 56 23 D0-0082 EA 40 LEDs, 47 System Watts, Arm Mount, Rectangular, LED Araa Fixture (CREE® $10,021.27
BetaLED® Edge® ARE-EDG) (DLC Certified)
Excludes Quanthy Unit Price Factor Total
Material installation 56.00 x $137.51 X 0.8676 = $6,681.01
Demalition 56.00 x $68.75 x 0.8676 = $3,340.26
Labor only NPP 0106
77 26 56 23 00-0102 EA 40 LEDs, 47 System Watis, Arm Mount, Round, LED Area Fixture (CREE® $18,170.46
BetaLED® Edge® ARE-EDR)
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 18.00 X $1,084.77 x 0.8678 = $17,006.80
Demolition 18.00 x $68.75 X 0.8676 = $1,073.86
78 26 56 36 00-0025 EA 175 Watt Metal Halide PF-154 Series GE Flood Light $227.63
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 1.00 X $174.91 x 0.8676 = $151.75
Damolition 1.00 X $67.46 X 0.8676 = $75.88
Labor only NPP 0123
Subtotal for Category - HQ: $231,466.93

Category - RP1

P —

78

01 22 16 DO-0002

EA Reimbursable FeesReimbursable fees will be paid to the contractor for the actual
cost, without mark-up, for which a receipt or bill is received, The Adjustment
Factor applied to Reimbursable Fees will be 1.0000. The labor cost involved in
abtaining all permits I8 In the Adjustment Factor. The base cost of the
Raimbursable Fee is $1.00. The quantity used will adjust the base cost to the
actual Reimbursable Fee (e.g. quantity of 125 = $125.C0 Reimbursable Fee). If
there are multiple Reimbursable Fees, each one shall be listed separately with a
comment in the "note” block to identify the Reimbursable Fees {(e.g. sidewalk
closure, read cut, various permits, extended warrantee, expadited shipping
costs, efc.). A copy of each receipt shall be Included with the Proposal.

$11,133.00

Cuantity Unit Price Factor
11,133.00 X $1.00 X 1.0000 =

Bonds, including Insurance

Instailation

Total
$11,133.00

Price Proposal Detail - Category

EZIQC = Pacific South

Page 9 of 26
1/6/2016



Page 10 of 26 of Proposal - Category

1QC

THE GORDIAN GROUP

Record  Section - Rem Modifier UOM Description Line Total
Category - RP1
80 01 52 13 00-0004 MO 8' x &' x 40' Storage Container $471.97
Quantity uUnit Price Factor Total
Installation 4.0 x $138.00 D.BE78 = $471.97
2 Cot x 2 months
81 01 MO DO 000004  00D4 MO For Delivery, Each Way, Add $294.98
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 4.00 x $85.00 0.8678 = $204.08
4 Pickup & delivery
a2 01 66 19 00-0058 EA Handling Materlal For Over 125' Per 48" x 40" x 48" Contalner Per 125' Segment $5,282.12
Quantity Unit Prica Factor Total
Installation 876.00 x $6.85 0.8676 = $5,282.12
Over 125'pallet
83 0174 19 00-0022 CYM Hauling On Paved Roads, First 15 Miles $563.38
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 58500  x $1.11 0.8678 = $563.38
B84 01 74 19 00-0023 CYM Hauling On Paved Roads, Miles Qver Initial 15 Miles $131.98
Quantity Unit Prica Factor Total
Installation 195.00 X $0.78 0.8676 = $131.96
First 15 miles hauling
85 . 1800 0D 00-0105 ea . = RABALED2T105 - $67722 81
: S e Quantty - - .  UntProce .  Fmdor . Total
) . Instaliabon -~ 100 - x - $558 82 . : 11361 = | Sono e BET 2281
7 * Matenal only, labor under CTC 285623000085 '~ ' i gy e :
' 85 180000000108 . . "ea - .. RABALEDZTSO - -, . - 1 . s
e i . ’ et . Quantiy . UntPrice ~ Faclor e Total
i Installation - .. 400  x $469 41 LR S = S K 5 -7
; Matenal only, labor under CTC 26562300-0092 . s L
. 67 © 160000000107 - . ea - RABALEDZT7?8 - $6,383 03
e ¢ I oy .uppmk ... . Quantty ‘ UnitPrice - . Faclor - . . .o Total
[ . .. installaion 'S 4200 x $469 41 C 11361 = h $6,38383 -
) Material only, labor under CTC 28562300-0005 I : 1
- 88 © 160000000109 ea - - RABBAYLEDTSNW .- ) $2243484
NEE oL e Quantty . . ~ Unit Price- . . Factor . N - Total
Installation - . 580D . x - $352 64 - S 41361 = $2243484 ..
et B e Matenial only, labor under CTC 26511300-0858 - L fo o = T
8 160000 00-0911 " ea - RABCANVASTST - iy : - $2,02083
s | L « . Quantity Uit Pnce Faclr - .. . - Toml
; | Installaion - 400 - x $447 06 RRE135 1 R _ $2,02883
_ 1 ) _ Matenal only, iabor under CTC 26563600-0028 ' _
. 90 - 160000060115 ea  RABSLMIB - - o ~ $17226
g ¥ -, Cuanty . _ UntPnce , - ~ Fador S . Toul
Installebon = " - . 10D T x ' $15178 - L1138 = s §1T228
Meterial only, labor under CTC 28562300-0008 ' . i
Price Proposal Detail - Category Page 10 of 28
EZIQC - Paclflc South 1/5/2018



Page 11 of 26 of Proposal - Category

THE GORDIAN GROUP
Record  Section - ftem Modifier UOM  Description Line Total

Category - RP1
| 81 . 1eoonuaa-o1zo .- . - EA  RABELED4TSOPC - - . . . 2 - . ... sE5288

e DT . Quantty - UntPrice . . Fagor . . . Toml
. nstalabon . | . 100 " x .- B48T08 11381 = T UL §55268
L oL "l THE FIXTURE 18 R.ABALEDAITSWPC Matenar onlv, iaborundarCTC 28562300—0082 il ) w & i
52 ©. 16000000012t ... ~ EA - RABALEDAT7S ENE T T P oL $1peses

'N”.r“k c a® o Quanhty & Unit Prce . .- - .- Faclor R Total
. Installation SiL . 200 . 546941 - yx < 11351 5 -

I A Malanal only, laborundsrC‘rczsseasno-ouss . e g
63 160000000724 © . EA  RABFFLEDB2 . - ¢ . . - . . . L s2e7
B MO dn -, . Quantty . . ... UntPrce o CFadier 1= 1 - . W 0] ) ol
o AT TR T inetallebon t i - 200 < x . 832714 x o 1488 = 0 o supey
e _ Matenlonly, labor under CTC 26869600:0071 ~ ~ -~~~ <+ Tt oo e
9 - 180000000126 . .- EA . RABFXLED30OSF - .- . . . . . - . o $23,07500

“
B
&

S T .. Quantty -~ . - UmtPnee -. . . Faglor . ! - Total
S oo .. instellabon © - 2000 x - $1,01647  x -, 11351 = © §2307580 - .

e e e = T Al _Matsnalcnly. IaborunderCTCzasssaun-o e
| o6 .. 180000000127 - ... - . EA  RABFXLED78 . - $3,88876 .
N - ) NPP'I:nk = - .- Quantty -. . UntPhee - Factor - y Total . ...
e iy AL Installghon * . - 800  x . §42824 - x - - 11351 L. T §388BTE -
= L Mahnalonly,1aborunderCT028583600—0079 Py L BP S "0 iy i
8 . 160000000128 ,. . , EA - RABVANLED20 R~ T e T e
S S - . Quantty - UnitPrce -, Factor . . . 4 Totel . . .
LY L Installation “ .- - - 200 x - $19882 © x 11351 ; i $48138
. _ R L Matenal only, labor under CTC 20562300-0122 N 1oy g
{ 97 160000000128 - - EA  RABWP2LED24 - a1 a0 o T samoRdr .

© o4

<, NP;’TM Quantity - .. Unit Pnice : Factor -~ Total
b Installation .. .. 3800 | x . $21088  x . - 11351 =B $8,605 47

Matersal oniy, labor under CT1C zssazaoo-ooz1 : b

98 - 180000000131 - .. EA | RABSLWMBIPC - - - . . . . T $4,615 14
PR NPPM -, .. Quantty . . UntPnce .. . . ~ Factor Total
_ Installsben - - 2400 - x| $18041  x 11859 = . 7T o $481518 - -
7 o By Matenal only, labor undel CTC 265623000008~ ~ AR O A B TS
99 - 160000000132 - - . EA .- RABWP2LED24/PC LGS i b T LN

1

. - Quanty - . UntPnee . .. . Factor . ... . . Toml . -
‘ Installsbon - . 300 . x . $22824 x .- 11381 = . 0 7723 o

e afmg e ST Matorial only,tabor under CTC 285623000021~~~ = - — =~
100 180000000133 . . EA  RABWRLEDIBPC - : o T L M T o b ihegs
R L T Quay  UntPmea . - . Fadr . Towl -

: Installabon -~ - 1108 x - .- 520471 x o 11384 Ceo .. $258603 . ..
Matereal only IaborunderCT028562300-0021 DD e S 2105
101 160000000134 -  EA .. RABWPLEDZERC -~ . . . - . #1837817
& : T 5 p . Quanty .. UntPnoe . . . Fador . . Total .
Instalgton . .. - 6700 y $21528 " x 0 11381 = T L . 1631817
Matenal only, lapérunqercmzesmua-uum i [ O e

Price Proposal Detail - Category Page 11 of 26
EZIQC - Pacific South 1/5/2018



Page 12 of 26 of Proposal - Category

THE GORDIAN GROUP
Record Sectlon - ltem Modifier UOM  Description Line Total

|Category - RP1 :l

" f02 . 180000000135 - - . ea ... RABWPLEDSZPC - - a ' = e =hL $16.822 43

. unpp'mt' .,.- Quenty . ... UntPnce . . .  Factor s B Total | .
. Insteflaben "7, 4800 x . $31058 x . 11361 = 0 . $1882243

e e F = I '_‘AMahnalmly.laberundercmmﬂo-ﬁasz e B e il e | )

103 160000000264 - - ea - LAWZTLX4-6OLFWAIZAPBAO . - ¢ - .. ¢ oo o 484728

e T el R T . Quentty . . UntPrce .. .  Fagtor . -~ Tolal _,
S T o L., |Instalabon © . . 1200 - x -, $34118 ;-x . 11351 = o 7 . $464728 .
e EL TR Maenslonly, lborunder CTC 265118000020 Tt T T o e iTe
104 160000000255 . ea .’ LITHTLX4 30L FWA42 SLD LP840 i e e pa R L RN L
I R ST - Quantly . . UntPrce . . Factor ... Total
SO e e o0 ngtalisbon - ... 560 - x c . $34000 x0T, 11381 5 .- e T $1,92087

e ~_ Matena] only, labor under CTC 28511300-0029 T Ay T pr L -
105 160000000350 .- .- ea . COLUMBIALAWAMOLWEL - - = . e . stosiedz
A g NPPM 2 .- . Quantty . UntPmee _ - . .. Faslr . ... . Total
i 1% N Inglaliabon .. . . 7500 @ x - $12858 - x . - 1185t = - .o 0 §1051642 -
1 i el a Maiamlonly,iabmunderCTCZBSMBGO-OOEa . % s DO
106 160000000807 - - ... EA - DECO LINEALED144540-UNV-N DML - w . w.. . - - L . sesess
. "~"“- B PR i, . Cuentiy - . UnttPrice A} Foclorf "o 3 Total
O 0  Installation i BOD  x . $9514 x - L1131 = - - $86395

_ Meatenal only, labor under CTC 26511300-0043 gl o R _
- 407 1600 0O 00-0508 " EA . DECOLINEA-LED-14-6040-UNV-N-DM - . - T S - s48376

o ARl RARE . . Quarkty . . UntPree . .. Factr - , Total
ol Installaton . .- 400 x - i $1021  x - 11881 = . 0 . . $46376

Matenal only, lsbor under CTC 265113000043 i IR -l - o
ea  EVOKTZX2P 82 S1WB4O+ S02435kt . - - . - - . . stass0f
' PP Task ; - ... Quantty - . UnitPrce Factor Lol L. < - Total - -
& cU e 0 7T installabon .. . 800 . x - . $16088  x . 11381 = - . $116501 °
e SR et e el B B Matenial only Iebor under CTC 26511300-0075  * L el Wl
T109 120000000604 - . - es  EVOKIT2X4P42L4ZWB40+802435kt : .o occ . o $13,26706
e DR ICREE e, ) S ... CQuanbty .- . UntPnce - ... . Fagtor . .. . Total ..
Sl T T AT newlawon LT 8000 x o . $18480 L x o 11851 = 0 v §1326708 C. 17
0| I ™ - T T E Matenal only, labor under CTC 26511900-0075 -~ N L B S

. 108 160000000808 .

| 170 . 160000000707 - - . - ea - P2VIL-AXAXLF-UL40K - SRRl SRR IR L S ] 7o

NPP Task S Quantity - .- UntPrce - Factor - o Total o

B _ Imstallabon .° . . 8000 x .. $18442 - x 11351 = - Foe,f SBT4TO8 -
: ___Matonsl only, labor under CTC 26511300-0020 - -~ - R e e Al =
| 117 160000000708 :. - ee - P2VILAXBXLFUL4OK = - . - ° . PR N ety ¥ T T

e e o ETy Quentty . . UntPnoe . ... Facor . . - Total |
vt U Lok 0 Installaton U 1300 x - $22647  x 11861 = L §348942
oM. o m.t -t % Watensl only, labor under CTC 26511300-0028 - =T w ) o B YRR
i 412 - 180000001030 " ea . SemsorewitchSBOOODPDPBZSY . ..n. -- ' - - .- i $823402
- o . Quantty - - . Uthnna ol e  Fector .. .. Total , _.

: . nstallabon . 780D © x - . $8300 x . 11381 = .17 $B2s402 -
- - : _ L Matsnalonly.LaborunderCTCz&sszaOU-DUm gl ¥ e g e eA

Price Propcsal Detail - Category Page 12 of 26
EZIQC - Paclfic South 1/5/2016



Page 13 of 26 of Proposal - Category

2IQC

THE GORDIAN GROUP

Record  Section - tem Modifier UOM  Description Line Total
Category - RP1
113 . . 180000 601102 ea - Holophne PLED2 0BL 4K AS UN NAG LS - L $7.723 22
R e - . CQuantly . .  UntPnes . . Factor - ~ oul
©, . Installabon " . 1400 x $48600 x 11361 = - $7,72322
- S Malenal only, [abor under CTC 265113000863 ~ "~ " T il B
. 114 160000001103 ea - - Holophne PLEDZ 10L 4K AS UN NA G LS $7.879 86
I ‘ L Quantty . " UntPrice . Factor . Total - - .
3 " Installation 1300  x . $53400 © 11351 = . §7.87986 . -
i Malenal oniy, labor under CTC 26511300-0383 - : ’ o _
, 116 16000000-1104 sa - Holophne PLED2 05L 4K AS UN NA G L-P3USGR $12,600.83
‘ 5% S T o - Quantiy Unit Price . . -~ Facter o - Total | -
a ™ Installation . 2800 . x $48300 . x . 11381 = " 81200083 -
_ = _Matenal nnly. labor under CTC 25511300-0393 A m 5L wlE
' 116 160000001105 ea - Holophne PLED2 0L 4K AS UN NA G L5-PSUS.GR - $9,041 07
' : i EDTT - Quantty . - UnitPrice _ . Factor T Total
Installation - .. © 4500 x - - $83100 - x ¢ (o - 11381 = ©osa04107 -
iy =l | Matersal only, IaborunderCTczes11300-0393 = e o
117 180000004106 - - ea -  Holophne PLED2 10L 4K AS UN NA G LSPIUSGR ]  $1248724
i ' . - a7 PP Tm ] - Quantity _ UntPrice - . .. Factor . Total . - '
¥ : i Instaltstion C 1800 x . 857800 - x . 14351 = $1248724 -
§ el il Material only, labor under GTC 26511300-0363 ' ol |
" 118 : 18000000-1302 | ea . CREE CR-LE-50L-40K-S-HD - $6,423 42
AN — Quantrty . Urit Price . .+ Faptor - Tol _
Installation . 2600 7. $R1786 T x - 11381 = © . §642342 -
Matenal only, labor under CTC 26511300-0028 A Lo e
178 1800 00 06-1400 - ea - gea|-0-1-T47-D-4-S-BV-ST-K-NW . - $1402 17
' I G s L Cuantity UntPree . - . Factor - Total .
- Ingtallaton - . - 800 x $20588  x T11381 =  $1,40217
By S “':MMatanannry labor under CTC 265113000020 ~ ~ - ° = D
| 120 . 160000 00-1401 ea - . geal!-0-1-T47-D-8-5-BV.ST-KN-W T= $4,51388
B g : ! _ Guantty . UntPres . . ... Feclor - 3 Total .. .
! : ey Installation 1300 - x - $30588 © x 11361 = 8451388
_ Matenal only, labor under cTC 26511300-0020 : : ‘ [
121 - 16 00 0O 00-1402 EACH LUMECON LWP-BH-25W $60,134 12
i ' Fog ol o S Pt e . Quantity ... UntPrice . ... . Factor N Total .
it Instaliabon .~ © - 11400 x .  $46471 x .-, 193561 = .o®e013412
! : _ Matenal only, abor under CTC 26511300-0858 ] i : el
122 160000 06-1403 EACH RAB BAYLED1OANW $14,56277
- NPPTack - . = Quantlty _ UngPrce . Factor - = - Total
Installstion 600 © $49412 | x 11381 = ' s1a58277
_ 7 Matenal orly, labor under CTC 26511300-0658 . : i - _
. 123 160000001404 EAGH RAB FFLEDS2SF $1,070 00
‘ : o A . Quantty Unet Price - Fator ; " Total
: Instellation - -* - - - 200 §47520 x S 11351 = .. $1,07900
i " Matsnal only, labor under CTC 26663600-0079 N = =
Price Proposal Detail - Category Page 13 of 26
EZIQC - Paciflc South 1/5/2016



Page 14 of 26 of Proposal - Category

h

e

s
i
i

&

THE GORDIAN GROUP

Record  Section - {tem Modifier UOM Description iine Total
Category - RP1
124 160001601 - .. ea . CREE CR-LE-40LHE-40K-S-HD . $20,398 37
i o R R A4 ~ .. - Quantty . UstPnoe .. . . Factr . Tom, .
X . .. . |nstallzkon . ' . @500 x "7 §Ere4y . 11351 = $20308 87
[ o T I © 1. a i .
: p o] W * Materei only, labor under CTC 26611300-0026 T )
125 26 01 20 00-0002 EA Lock GutiTag Cut Local Disconnect $975.79
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Instakation 69.00 X $16.30 0.8B78 = $975.79
126 26 01 20 00-0004 EA Lock QuiTag Out Tags $7.60
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 4.00 x $2.19 0.8876 = $7.60
127 26 01 50 51-0149 EA Recycle 4' Length Linear Fluorescent Lamps $42013
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 931.00 X 50.45 0.9517 = $420.13
128 26 01 50 51-0151 EA Recycle 8' Length Linear Fluorescent Lamps $29.12
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 34.00 X $0.90 0.8517 = $20.12
129 26 01 50 51-0154 EA Recycle HID Lamps $803.72
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 657.00 x $1.41 0.8676 = $803.72
130 26 01 50 52-0038 EA Fluorescent Ballast Removal $1,816.32
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 541,00 x $3.72 0.8817 = $1,915.32
131 26 05 33 13-0127 EA 1/2" x 2" Long RGS, Nipple $584.89
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 78.00 X $6.64 0.8676 = $584 .69
For ext sensors NPP 1030
132 26 MO DO 00-0022 D022 EA For Installation Above 14", Add $78.50
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 78.00 X $1.16 0.867¢ = $78.50
Above 14
133 26 05 33 16-0199 EA 1/2", Typa FD, Deep, Single Gang Cast Aluminum BoxOne hub. $3,964.27
Quantity Unit Price Factor Tolal
Installation 78.00 X $58.58 0.8676 = $3,0684.27
For ext sensors NPP 1030
134 26 09 23 00-0004 EA Wall Switch Replacement Occupancy Sensor, Double GangNote: Inciudes Integrel $6,673.67
occupancy sensor and relay
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 82.00 x §71.42 0.9517 = $5,573.57
For supplying and installing interior wall cccupancy switches
1385 26 MO DO 00-0187 0197 EA For >40, Deduct -$351,75
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 80.00 X $-4.82 0.9517 = $-351.75
>40
Price Proposal Detai! - Category Page 14 of 26
EZIQC - Pacific South 1/5/2016



Page 15 of 26 of Proposal - Category ;_Z?yﬁf
“aipr
THE GORDIAN GROUP
Record Seactlon - Item uom Description Line Total
Category - RP1
136 26 09 23 00-0004 EA Wall Switch Replacement Occupancy Sensor, Double GangNote: Includes intagral $1.980.78
occupancy sensor and relay
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Waterial Installation 78.00 X $20.27 X 08676 = $1,980.78
Labor enly for installation of exierior
sensors NPP 1030
137 28 MO D0 00-0197 EA For >40, Deduct -$312.65
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 78.00 X $-4.62 X 0.86876 = $-31265
>40
138 26 08 23 00-0006 EA Ceiling Mount Sensor Coer >500 SF, T-Bar Or Exposed CeilingNote: Includes one $1,610.86
relay, &' of plenum rated control wire, mounting, j-box
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 9.00 X $189.13 X 09517 = $1,619.96
139 26 09 23 00-0007 EA Install Additional Switching RelayNote: Includes 8 of plerum rated control wire, $332.11
mounting, j-box
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 8.00 X $58.18 X 0.8617 = $332.11
140 26 09 23 00-0008 EA ©On Board Occupancy Sensor For Light FixtureNote: Factory installed $15,126.72
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 194.00 x $81.83 x 0.9517 = $15,128.72
141 26 27 26 00-0137 EA Blank Cover, Three Gang, Cast Metallic Weatherproof Cover (Killark® 3FSBC) $1,312.18
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 76.00 X §10.3¢ x 0.8876 = $1,312.18
Foe ext ssnsor NPP 1030
142 26 51 13 00-0029 EA Remove And Reinstall Surface Mounted Or Pendant Light Fixture $5,276.22
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Inatallation 7000 x $70.20 x 0.9517 = $5,276.22
Labor only NPP 0254, 0255, 0350, 0707, 1302, 1400
143 26 51 13 00-0029 EA Remove And Reinstall Surface Mounted Cr Pendant Light Fixture $13,300.21
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 195.00 x $79.20 x 0.8876 = $13,399,21
Labor only, NPP 0254,0255,0350,0707,0708,1302,1400,1401 Day Shift
144 26 51 1300-0043 EA Retrofit An Existing 4' Strip Style Flucrescent Fixture With Reflector To Operate $334.20
Two 4" (T8) Lamps
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Matarial Installation 8.00 x $48.15 x 0.86876 = $334.20
Labor only 0507 0508 Day shift
145 26 51 13 00-0043 EA Retrofit An Existing 4' Strip Style Fluorescent Fixture With Reflector To Operate $183.30
Two 4' {T8) Lamps
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Matarial Installation 4.00 x $48.15 X 0.9517 = $183.30
Labor only NPP 0507, 0508
146 28 51 13 00-0075 EA 4,300 Lumens, 2' x 4', LED Architectural Lighting Retrofit For Existing Recassad $1,671.38
Lay-In/Troffer Fixtures (PlanLED FR3E-045) (DLC Certified)
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 60.00 X $29.27 X 0.9517 = $1,671.38

Labor only NPP 05603, 0604

Price Proposal Detail - Category

EZIQC - Paclfic South

Page 15 of 26
1/5/2016



Page 16 of 26 of Proposal - Category ':'f\ Fa

O i

el

1QC

THE GORDIAN GROUP

Record  Section - tem Modifier UOM  Description Line Total
Category - RP1
147 26 51 13 00-0075 EA 4,300 Lumens, 2' x 4, LED Architectural Lighting Retrofit For Existing Recessed $152.37
Lay-In/Troffer Fixtures (PlanLED FR3E-045) (DLC Certified)
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Materia! Installation 8,00 x $20.27 x 0.8676 = $152.37
Labor only 0603 0604 Day Shift
148 26 51 13 00-0393 EA 98 System Watts, 6,340 Lumens, Pendant Mount, Wet Location, NEMA 4X, High $11,791.00
Bay/Low Bay, LED Fixture (Cooper Champ® Pro PYMIL)
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 84.00 x $101.12 x 0.8676 = $7,369.45
Demolition 84.00 $60.67 x D.BE76 = $4,421.53
Labor only NPP 1102, 1103, 1104, 1105, 1108
149 26 51 13 00-0858 EA 7,000 Lumens, LED High Bay Fixture (PlanLED LUNA LN70) $14,944.74
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Matarial installation 67.00 x $130.88 x 0.9517 = $8,344.14
Demalition 106.00 $565.43 x 0.9517 = $6,600.59
Labor only NPP 0109, 1402, 1403
150 26 51 13 00-06858 EA 7,000 Lumens, LED High Bay Fixture (PlanLED LUNA LN70Q) $18,754.94
Extludas Quantity Unit Prica Factor Total
Material Installation 128.00 X $130.86 x 0.8676 = $14,645.80
Demolition 90.00 x $65.43 x 0.8676 = $5,108.04
Labor onty 0109,1402,1403 Day shift
151 28 56 23 00-0008 EA 70 Watt High Pressure Sodium, Noh Cutoff, Polycarbonate Lens, Mini Wall Pack $2,822.52
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 25.00 X $87.80 X 0.8876 = $2,116,84
Demoiltion 25.00 x $32.53 x 0.8878 = $705.68
Labor only line MPP 0115, 0131
152 26 56 23 00-0021 EA 70 Watt Metal Halide, Non Cutoff, Borosilicate Glass Lens, Small Wall Pack $19,714.70
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Riiie i Installation 131.00 X $130.13 X 0.8876 = $14,790.00
Demolition 13100 x $43.33 x 0.8878 = $4,924.70
Lebor only line NPP 0128, 0132, 0133, 0134
153 26 56 23 000052 EA 250 Watt Metal Halide, Non Cutoff, Borosilicate Glass Lens, Large Wall Pack $10,838.48
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 48.00 x $1985.19 X 0.8676 = $8,128.65
Demolition 48.00 $65.07 x 0.8676 = $2,709.83
Labor only NPP (135
154 26 58 23 00-0092 EA 40 LEDs, 47 System Watts, Arm Mount, Rectangular, LED Arsa Fixture (CREE® $884.76
BetaLED® Edge® ARE-EDG) (DLC Certifled)
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 5.00 x $137.51 x 0.8676 = $598.52
Demolition 5.00 $68.75 x 0.8876 = $268.24
Labor only NFP 0108, 0120
165 26 56 23 00-0095 EA 100 LEDs, 111 System Watts, Arm Mount, Rectangular, LED Area Fixture (CREE® $21,921.82
BetaLED® Edge® ARE-EDG) (DLC Certifled)
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Totel
Matarial Installation 105.00 x $160.43 X 0.8876 = $14,614.85
Demolition 105.00 X $80.21 X 0.8676 = $7,306.97
Labor only NPP 9105, 0107, 0121
Price Proposai Detail - Category Page 16 of 26
EZIQC - Pacific South 1/5/2016



Record  Sectlon - Item

Page 17 of 26 of Proposal - Category

"o -k
[ g
. ,.-"z._‘{

=t oy

THE GORD1AN GROUP

Modifier

UOoM

Description Line Total
ICategory -RP1 '
156 26 56 23 00-0122 EA 60 LEDs, 68 System Watts, Surface Mount, Rectangular, LED Parking Structure $377.79
Fixture (CREE® BetaLED® Edge® PKG-EDG) (DLC Ceriified)
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Tota!
Material Instailation 2.00 x $145.14 X D.8676 = $251.85
Demolition 2.00 X $72.58 0.8676 = $125.94
Labor only NPP 0128
157 26 56 36 00-0028 EA 175 Watt Metal Halide PF-154 Series GE Flood Light $910.53
Excludes Quantity Urit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 4.00 X $174.91 x 0.8676 = $607.01
Demolition 4,00 $87.46 0.8676 = $303.52
Labor only NPP 0111
158 2§ 56 36 00-0071 EA §0 Yvatt Metal Halide TFM Saries Lithonia Flood Light $404.68
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 2.00 x $155.48 X 0.8676 = $268.79
Demolition 2.00 §77.74 0.8676 = $134.89
Labor only NPP 1404
159 26 56 36 00-0079 EA 250 Watt High Pressure Sodium TFL Series Lithonia Flood Light $2,276.32
Extludes Quartity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Instaliation 10.00 x 317401 X 0.66876 = $1,517.52
Damolition 10.00 $87.48 0.8676 = $758.80
Labor only NPP 0124, 0127
160 26 56 38 00-0258 EA 240 | EDs, 264 System Watts, Adjustable Arm Mount, Rectangular, LED Flood $5,368.54
Light {CREE® BetaLED® Edge® FLD-EDG) (DLC Certified)
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Watorial Installation 2000 $206.26 0.8676 = $3,578.02
Demolition 20.00 $103.13 0.8676 = $1,789.51
Labor only NPP 0128
Subtotal for Category - RP1: $567,075.01

|Cateoz - RP4 I

161 01 22 16 00-0002

EA

Reimbursable FeasRelmburaable fees will be paid to the contractor for the actual

cost, without mark-up, for which a receipt or bill s recslved. The Adjustment
Factor applied to Reimbursable Fees will be 1.0000, The labor cost involved in
obtaining all permits is in the Adjustment Factor. The base cost of the
Reirmbursable Fee is $1.00. The quantity used will adjust the base cost to the
actual Reimbursable Fee {e.g. quantity of 125 = $125.00 Reimbursabie Fee). If
there are multiple Reimbursable Fees, each one shall be listed separately with a
cemment in the "note” block to Identify the Reimbursable Fees (6.g. sidewalk
closurs, road cut, various permits, extended warrantee, expedited shipping
cosfs, elc.). A copy of each receipt shall be Included with the Proposal.

$5,745.00

Installation

Quantity Unit Pricea Factor
5,745.00 X $1.00 X 1.0000 =

Bonds, including insurance

Total
$5,745.00

162 01 52 13 00-0004

MO

8' x 8' x 40' Siorage Container

$471.97

Instaliation 4.00 x
2 Cont x 2 months

Quantity Unit Price

§138.00 x

Factor
0.8878 =

Total
$471.97

Price Proposal Detail - Category

EZIQC - Pacific Scuth

Page 17 of 26
1/5/2016



Page 18 of 26 of Proposal - Category

THE GORDIAN GROUP

Record  Section - Item Modifier UOM  Description Line Total
Category - RP4 ]
163 01 MO DO 00-0004 0004 MO For Delivery, Each Way, Add $284.98
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 400 $85.00  x 0.8676 = $204.08
164 01 86 19 00-0059 EA Handling Materlal For Over 125’ Per 48" x 40" x 48" Container Per 125' Segment $5,282.12
CQluantity LInit Price Factor Total
Instaliation 87600 x $6.95  x 0.8676 = $5.282.12
Handling 125" per pallet
165 01 74 19 00-0022 CYM Hauling On Paved Roads, First 15 Miles $563.38
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Instaliation 58500 x 111 x 0.8678 = $563.38
166 01 74 19 00-0023 CYM Hauling On Paved Roads, Miles Over Initial 15 Miles $131.86
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 18500 5078 x 0.8676 = $131.96
Haulmg first 15 miles
167 . 180000000101 . - - EA . RABFXLEDIOSTLEDFutwe . -~ .~ - - . e 4380555
e, o R R el ~ .. Quatty -~ UmiPrice - .. .. Factor o Total
Installaton =~ =+ . BD0O 0y - . 44000 . x . 11881 = -7 . ., $398556 . ¢
e ‘_’V s e B g Matenal only, abor under CTC 26563600.0097 ° ~ ~ * - EE ‘ T =
| 163 . 160000000108 . .. - ea  RABALED2TSO . - -~ - . Y S . 3692875
B e T . Quantty ~ UntPriee . Facor . . Total .
[ © . Installation CT.L 1800 . x . $48941 0 x .o . RM3B1 = UL . $6,82675
. Matenl only,Isbor under CTC 26562300-0062 el = Ui ow B
. 169 180000000107 , . - ea  RABALED2I78 . . : . - - - . .. . c oot 1481818
N "uwn;;. ... Quantty . -  UntPnce - .. - Factor LI Total
Installation . . 2800 . x 0 948041 - x . - 11381 = 7 . $1491816
‘ 7 Matenal only. iabor under CTC 268623000006~ - =l el A
. 170 160000000108 . . ea - RABBAYLED7ENW . = . S BT 1. EL Bt
T AR b - .- Quently - - UntPrice . .. Fador . - Toml
Pohe oo Um0 T instellebon o 4700 + x oo $35294 0 o0 11354 = .« $18.82024 . :
A g ) S e LT Metenal only, labor under CTC 26511300-0858 " R T WO e T
. 171 180000000118 . . [EA . RABALED2T78SF/DIOPC - - = e = s
. "‘,_ ¢ N;,Pmk < - Quantty . . - . UnitPrice Fecter - = . . Total
i T < ., . Instellon . - 2700 - x . - - $55476 x . - 11361 = - .. $1891017
o _ Matersal only, labor under CTC 266623000005 - © L e vip T
72 160000000125 . . EA - RABFFLEDSZT .. . - & < o e ocn oo - 841998 ¢
BE 1 A Al . . Quamty . UntPnee .. . . Faer - . . - Toal ..
e " installston . 100 ° x < - 37000  x ¢- . 11361 ® LT a1
j | s T ‘Matenal osly, iabor under CTC 265636000028 e s SRRSO .
173 160000000133 - - . EA - RABWPLEDI®PC © : - . © c .. .o . 5209130
g © i e y

N . . Cuanity . UmtPace - . .. Fedor . . - - Total
3 L Installaton .. . .- BOD : x 0 ‘: . $20474 x . . . 11881 = . - T 3200130
Mubnalonly, laborunderCTC zasezaoo-onm ; 0 g 3 o ik

' {74 . 180000000134 - . .- EA - RABWPLED2SPC .- - - - .- . 7 T sa3em7s
R r, G e - Quantly .. - - - UntPree . - .. Factor S | ST Total

Cof ot D Installation oY 4800 x - $21529 - x o 0 11351 = L. 3430878
R ~ Matenal only, labor under CTC 26562300-0021 o e '

Prica Proposal Detaif - Category Page 18 of 26
EZIQC - Pacific South 1/5/2018



Page 19 of 26 of Proposal - Category

THE GORDIAN GROUP
Record  Section - Hem Modifier UOM Description Line Total

Category - RP4
175 160000000254 . . ea Lith 2TLX4-60L-F\W-A12-LPB4O - .. - e . $1,54909

T Ay © - .- . Quentity . Unit Price .. Far ... - Total -
 Insallston . . 400 Coss4t1e - x o0 s = L0 $154008

AT ‘ _ e -Maunalomy !aborundercTﬂzssﬂaﬂO-OOzs T e Eeg g 87 4 W g Be P el

176 160000000255 = ea - LITHTLX430LFWAI2SIDLPBAG - - . -~ - .- .. - . .- . s154374

NOD Taa ] Quanhty . UnitPrice . - Faclor o . - Total

Installsbon . .- . 400  x . $34000  x TaMsst = o $154374

_ Matenal orly, labor under CTC 26511300-0028 - e W R R 5o R

177 . 160000000380 ., _ . ea -  COLUMBIALAWA-OLWE-U . . .= — 9% ' . $3,765 81
= N ol e, .. Quantly . UntPmee . . . Fadtor .. ... Total .
e .. Installabon . 2700 x .- $12333 "~ x ° 11361 = -0 T $3788¢1 . )

: 7 Matenal only, fabor under CTC 26511300-0020 - =~ LA ' 0 R

178 160000000804 ;- - - ea - EVOKIT2X4 P42L4ZWB40 + 502436kt - - JU R IR e ia 70

L T L : - ity S U nit BrcaL R S R ack i T S SRR T RS

Sonoso e ST nstalaton T 4000 x - - - $19480  x o - 4431 = C ' 'sssu7n

L e s Y Mananalmly.|aborunderCTczas11sno-a075 e eIl s e T
179 . 180000000707 - ea . P2VILIX4ALF-UL40K - S AT T e sAmeezr

ST Wl nppmk - .. . Quanfiy .. UntPrice - .. Faclor . B, o Tolal ...
LR 2k . Instalabon -0t 2880 x  §95412 T x 0 11351 = . U000 i $4BEBE7 . -
e e Matenaleny, labor under CTC 28511300-0020 el - : Al AR
. 180 - 1600 00 00-0950 ea  GARDCO 161 CWL470LAB435 NWUNV BRP WS - e Y

; NPP Tock i - . Quanity - Urut Prrce .-, Fader . . .. .. Toll ..
; nstalsbon 0 - 1000 x . .0 $118708 x 11351 = U $1347482
r o - Maternal only, iabor under cmzass:sno-nnsn ) B Bei— Lkl i )
: 187 © 160000001030 - . ea : SensorswiichSBO100DPD P Bz 3V 1.0 e T © - 3865055

P L ) ., . Quamty - UntPree - - Fador . . . Total
i SRR Inetallabion . .- 8300 x .- . $9300 x - ... 14351 = - . ' $6685055 . -
s Tiee - RS 5 '__Malenalonly.labor under CTC 285020000004 7 - T ed w M DS
' 182 180000001405 .-  : ea - Holophne PLED2 0BL 4KAS UNNA G LSPIUSGR . ¢ | .- .. © $4158893
5 ﬁpr'fn* ‘ .. Quantty ... .. UntPrice - S rnde SR Total
. .. .. |netallabon . T .- 6800 x - U $53100  x Tt 11351 = T . . $41,58803 ‘_
o e Matenalonly, labor under CTC 265113000303 o (1 ]
183 160000001405 . . EACH RABWRLEDZT78 . - .. p e ) T coo. L L $naseTy
] mm ©- . Quantly - o UntPree . - Fadlor - . . Tolal
T ., nstallabon . iU . 2600 x L $48412 | x - - 11351 = ° | $1458277 -
‘ I ' " Mabenal anly, labor under CTC 28562300-0063 — T,
184 . 160001601 . . . . es . CREECR-LE4OLHE4OKSHD - . ... .~ . -, . . .. $1255286
L e EE S e, -~ .. Quanfity . UmtPrcs - ‘ Factor . e Total
Tha S T tnstallation - 4000 x . $27B47 - x - . - 11351 = ot pl2s6284
_ " Matenal only, labor under CTC 265113000029 Sl i el ' LY
185 26 01 20 00-0002 EA Lock Out/Tag Out Local Disconnect $875.79

Quantity Unit Price Factor Tolal
Installation B9.00 x §$16.30 0.8676 = $975.78

186 26 01 20 00-0004 EA Lock OutrTag Out Tags $7.60

o 3

Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 4.00 x $2.19 x 0.8676 = $7.60

Price Proposal Detail - Category Page 19 of 28
EZIQC - Pacific South 1/5/2018



Page 20 of 26 of Proposal - Category

Record  Section - tem

Modifier

UOM  Description

THE GORDIAN GROUP
Line Total

|Category - RP4 I

187 26 01 50 51-0148 EA Recycle 4' Length Linear Fluorescent Lamps $47.97
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 112.00 x $0.45 X 0.8517 = $47.97
188 26 01 50 51-0153 EA Recycle U-Shaped Or Circular Fluorescant Lamps $17.17
Cuantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 44.00 x $0.41 % 08517 = $17.17
189 26 01 50 51-0154 EA Recycle HID Lamps $344.98
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Ingtallation 282.00 x $1.41 x 0.8876 = $344.68
180 26 01 50 520038 EA Fluorescent Ballast Removal $966.51
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 273.00 x $3.72 x 0.9517 = $966.51
181 26 05 33 13-0127 EA 1/2" x 2" Long RGS, Nipple $472.25
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 63.00 x $8.64 X 0.8676 = §472.25
For ext sensors NPP 1030
192 28 MO DO 00-0022 0022 EA For Installation Above 14', Add $83.40
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 63.00 X $1.16 x 0.8676 = $683.40
>14'
193 26 05 33 16-0199 EA 1/2", Type FD, Deep, Single Gang Cast Aluminum BoxOne hub. $3.201.91
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 63.00 x $58.58 X 0.8678 = $3,201.91
For ext sensors NPP 1030
194 26 09 23 00-0004 EA Wall Switch Replacement Occupancy Sensor, Double GangNote: Includes integral $1,599.86
ocecupancy sensor and relay
Extludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 63.00 x $20.27 X 0.8676 = $1,500.86
Laber only for instailation of exterlor
sensors NPP 1030
185 25 MO DO 00-0197 0197 EA For »40, Deduct $252.52
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 63.00 x $-4.62 X 0.8676 = §-252.52
196 26 09 23 00-0004 EA Wall Switch Replacement Occupancy Sensor, Double GangNote: Includes integral $1,835.20
occupancy sensor and relay
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 27.00 x $71.42 X 0.8517 = $1,83520
Fex supplying and installing interior wall occupancy switches
197 26 09 23 00-0008 EA Ceiling Mount Sensor Coer >500 SF, T-Bar Or Exposed CeilingNote: Includes one $6,299.83
ralay, 8' of plenurn rated control wire, mounting, j-box
Quantity Lnit Price Factor Total
Installation 35.00 x $189.13 x 0.9517 = $6,299.83
188 28 09 23 00-0007 EA Install Additional Switching RelayNote: Includes B' of plenum rated control wire, $653.51
mounting, j-box
Quantity Unilt Price Factor Total
Installation 10.00 x $58.16 X 0.9517 = $553.51
Price Proposal Detail - Category Page 20 of 26
EZIQC - Paclfic South 1/5/2018



Page 21 of 26 of Proposal - Category

THE GORDIAN GROUP

Record  Section - ltem Uom Description Lins Total
Category - RP4
199 26 09 23 DO-0008 EA On Board Qccupancy Sensor For Light FixtureNote: Factory installed $3,864.72
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 47.00 x $81.93 x 0.8517 = $3,684.72
200 28 27 26 00-0137 EA Blank Cover, Three Gang, Cast Metallic Weatherproof Cover (Killark® 3FSBC) $1,059.83
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 63.00 % $19.39 X 0.8676 = $1,059.83
For ext sensors NPP 1030
201 26 51 13 00-0028 EA Remove And Reinstall Surface Mounted Or Pendant Light Fixture $1,892.70
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Instaliation 20.00 x $70.20 x 0.8676 = $1,002.70
Labor only NNP 0254,255,0350,0707,1302, 1400, Day Shift
202 26 51 13 00-0029 EA Remove And Reinstall Surface Mounted Or Pendant Light Fixture $5,577.72
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 74.00 x $79.20 X 0.9517 = $5,577.72
Labor only NPP 0254, 0255, 0350, 0707, 1601
203 28 51 13 00-0075 EA 4,300 Lumens, 2' x 4', LED Architectural Lighting Retrofit For Existing Recesaed $584.08
Lay-En/Troffer Fixtures (PlanLED FR3E-045) (DLC Certified)
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 23.00 x $29.27 X 0.8676 = $584.,08
Labor only NPP 0603,0604 Day Shift
204 26 51 13 00-DO75 EA 4,300 Lumens, 2' x 4', LED Architectural Lighting Retrofit For Existing Recessed $473.56
Lay-In/Troffer Fixtures (PlanLED FR3E-045) (DLC Certifiad)
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 17.00 x $20.27 X 0.9517 = $473,56
Labor only NPP 0604
205 26 51 13 00-0393 EA 98 System Watts, 6,340 Lumens, Pendant Mount, Wet Location, NEMA 4X, High $9,685.46
Bay/Low Bay, LED Fixture {Cooper Champ® Pro PYMBL)
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Instaliation 69.00 X $101.12 x 0.8876 = $6,053.48
Demolition £9.00 x $60.87 X 0.8676 = $53,631.87
Labor onty NPP 1105
208 26 51 13 00-0658 EA 7,000 Lumens, LED High Bay Fixture (PlanLED LUNA LN70} $6,911,94
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 37.00 X $130.88 X 0.9517 = $4,607.96
Dermolition 37.00 X $65.43 x 0.8517 = $2,303.98
Labor only NPP 0109
207 28 51 13 00-0868 EA 7,000 Lumens, LED High Bay Fixture (PlanLED LUNA LN70) $1,703.01
Excludes Quantity Unit Prica Factor Total
Materiai Installation 10.00 X $130.86 X 0.8676 = $1,135.34
Demolition 10.00 x $65.43 x 0.B676 = $587.67
Labor only NNP 0109 Day Shift
208 26 58 23 00-0021 EA 70 Watt Meta! Halide, Non Cutoff, Borosilicate Glass Lens, Smal! Wal] Pack $4,053 34
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Instaliation 27.00 x $130.13 X 0.8878 = $2,048.32
Demolition 27.00 x $43.33 x 0.8678 = $1,015.01
Labor only NPP 0133, 0134
Price Proposa| Detail - Category Page 21 of 26
EZIQC - Paclfic South 11512016



Page 22 of 26 of Proposal - Category

“1QC

€ GORDIAN GROUP

Record  Section - tem Modifier UOM  Description Line Total
|Category - RP4 I
209 26 56 23 20-0053 EA 400 Watt Metal Halide, Non Cutoff, Borosiiicate Glass Lens, Large Wall Pack $8,126.85
Excludas Guantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 3800 x $185.18  x 0.8676 = $6,008.48
Demolition 36.00 x $65.07 x 0.8676 = $2,032.37
Labor only NPP 0950, 1405
210 26 56 23 00-0002 EA 40 LEDs, 47 System Watts, Arm Mount, Rectangular, LED Area Fixture (CREE® $2,326.37
BetaEDE Edge® ARE-EDG) (DLC Certified)
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Instaliation 13.00 X $137.51 X 0.8676 = $1,550.95
Darmolition 13.00 X 488,75 X 0.8678 = §775.42
Labor anly NPP 0108
211 26 56 23 00-0085 EA 100 LEDs, 111 Systern Watts, Arm Mount, Rectangular, LED Area Fixture (CREE® $11,482.86
Beta ED® Edge® ARE-EDG) (DLC Certified)
Exctudes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 55.00 x $160.43 X 0.8676 = $7,655.40
Dermolition 55.00 X $80.21 X 0.8676 = $3,827 .48
Labor enly NPP 0107, 0119
212 26 56 23 00-0102 EA 40 LEDs, 47 System Watts, Arm Mount, Round, LED Area Fixture ({CREE® $26,246.22
BetaLEC® Edge® ARE-EDR}
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 26.00 X $1,094.77 X 0.8676 = $24,695.38
Demolition 26.00 x $68.75 X 0.8676 = $1,550.84
213 28 56 36 00-0028 EA 175 Watt Metal Halide PF-154 Series GE Flood Light $227.63
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Materlal Inslalfation 1.00 x $174.01 X 0.8676 = $151.75
Demolition 1.00 x $87.48 x 0.8676 = $75.88
Labor only NPP 0125
214 26 56 36 DO-0097 EA 400 Watt Metal Halide TFA Series Lithonia Flood Light $2,023.45
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
DMatorinl Instaliation B.00 X $194.35 x D.aere = $1,348.84
Demelition 8.00 X $97.18 X 0.8676 = $5674.51

Labor only NPP 0101
—

Subtotal for Category - RP4: $292,738.77
ICategory - RP5 I
215 01 22 16 00-0002 EA Reimbursable FeesReimbursabie fees will be paid to the contractor for the actual $2,622.00

cost, without mark-up, for which a recaipt or bill Is recelved. The Adjustment

Facter applled to Reimbursable Fees will be 1.0000. The labor cost involved In

obtaining all permits is in the Adjustment Factor. The base cost of the

Reimbursable Fee is $1.00. The quantity used will adjust the base cost to the

actual Reimbursable Fes (e.g. quantity of 125 = $125.00 Reimbursahle Fee), if

there are multiple Reimbursable Fees, sach one shail be listed separately with a

comment in the "note” block to identify the Reimbursable Fees (e.g. sidewatk

closure, road cut, various permite, extended warrantee, expedited shipping

costs, efc.). A copy of each raceipt shall be included with the Proposal.

Quantity Unit Price Factor Total

'nstallation 2,622.00 X $1.00 x 1.000¢ = $2,622,00

Bonds, including insurance

Price Proposal Detail - Category Page 22 of 26
EZIQC - Pacific South 1/5/2016



™

Page 23 of 26 of Proposal - Category

THE GORDIAN GROUP

Record  Section - ltem Modifier UOM  Description Line Total
Category - RP5
216 01 52 13 00-0004 MO 8' x 8' x 40' Storage Container $474.97
Quantity Unlt Price Factor Total
installation 400 x $136.00 x 0.8676 = $471.097
2 cont x 2 months
217 01 MC DO 00-0004 0004 MO For Delivery, Each Way, Add $294 98
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 400 x $85.00 x 0.8676 = $284.98
218 0166 19 00-0059 EA Handling Material For Over 125' Per 48" x 40" x 48" Container Per 125' Segment $5,282.12
Quantiy Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 87600 x $685 x 0.8676 = $6,282.12
Haul per 125'/pallet
219 01 74 19 00-0022 CYM Hauling On Paved Roads, First 15 Miles $563.38
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Ingtallation 585.00 X $1.11 X 0.8676 = $563.38
220 0174 1800-0023 CYM  Hauling On Paved Roads, Miles Over Initial 15 Miles $131.98
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 19500 x $0.78 x 0.8676 = $131.96
Dispos first 15 miles
, 221 160000000909 . . . ea . RABBAYLED7BNW - . .. - . .- . oo - 5721120
DOUEEN & uwm .. . Quanity . - UnitPnce - R e, Total
. Installaton - 1800 - x ©  ; $85284 © x ... 11361 =0T . §7.21120 ©
) : e ' Matenal only, labor under CTC 28511300-0858 = - in = il o=
| 222 . 180000000120 . . EA ., RABELED4TSOPC - .o o S e e S21,00875
i b [ I Quantty - . Unit Pnee Ao an ETA IR ol L Total
4 r = Installation * . 3800 ©x .- $48708 x - 11381 = . 0. - §21,00875
P 3 THE FIXTURE 16 RAB ALEDATS0/PC  Material only, labor under CTC 265623000002 *- -~~~ _
223 - 180000000121 .. EA . RABALEDAT?E - NI st O Lo - $1352088
2 Py ~ . - Quamty . . UniPaee - . Factor . Toml .
il . .. Inetallsion - .* . 2500 . x - 0 . 848941 | x 14351 = - 0.0 B1332088 C0
Y . Meenalony, laborunderCTC265620000005 - - - - ot otk T o n
| 224 160000000183 . . EA .. RABWPLEDISPC . SRR T e
[[234  0R s B ey - Quantty . - UntPmee . . Fector - . .. Tol . .
{ o Inetallaion . 200  x T $20471 . x L 11381 = .. .. 0 848473 0
. o -~ Metenalonly laborunder CTC 28562300-0021 ~ '~ - © © i SN o LN
225 . {BODO000O135 .. ' em . - RABWPLEDB2PC - - . % .. o .ot o e oo §141020
B e T e e - ... Quantty _ . . UmtPnos .. -, . Feclor .- . . Total -
LS . instaflebon =" 400 x -7 $31050  x o .00 11861 =i - . $141020

oo analonly, labor under CTC 26562300-0052

{ 226 . 160000000707 - - .- ea - - P2VTLAX4XLFUL4OK . - - - e T

BT TE
© $594801 |

N .- CQuentty - ...  UmtPnce _ Feclor . .
.. installation . "L 3400 - x - $16412 ° x| ST 1ass = s
; | -~ Matenal only, iaber under CTC 28811300-0028 - i - Nl 2 . :
227 180000001030 - - . ea ... SensorwithSBOOODPDPBZEV . - .- . - * -~ . ... ... .. . 3308188
S PO g, . Quantty , UntPmes . . . - Factor s Total . .
fif, 2 00 & Spimey . Installation  :* - - - 2000 @ x .. $0800 7 x .. 11351 =% . "' §3DBLIE
[ 7 i 7 Matenal only, labor under CTC 265823000004 Cim el R

NPP Task

Price Proposal Detail - Category Page 23 of 26
EZIQC - Pacific South 1/5/2018



Page 24 of 26 of Proposal - Category

QC

THE GORDIAN GROU®P

Record  Section - kem Modifier UOM Description Line Total
Category - RPS
i 228 . 180000001105 . ez - - Holophne PLEDZ2 DBL 4K AS UN NA G L5-P3US-GR : $38,575 24
‘o e N;”M‘: - e, Guantty UntPrce .. . Fector _ Total - . .
b f . . Installeton . - . " .. BADD  x $531 00 Xi - A 1851 = . $3857524 -
im0 il ' Matenal only labor under GTC 265112000893 - <~ » | - ol
228 26 01 20 00-0002 EA Lock Qut/Tag Cut Local Disconnect $975.79
Quantity Unit Price Factor Tokal
installation 68.00 X $16.30 x 0.8876 = $975.79
230 28 01 20 00-0004 EA Lock Qut/Tag Out Tags $7.50
Guantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 4.00 X $2.19 x 0.86876 = $7.80
231 26 01 50 51-014%9 EA Recycle 4' Length Linear Fluorescent Lamps $55.67
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 130.00 x $0.45 x 0.9517 = $55.67
232 26 01 50 51-0154 EA Recycle BID Lamps $184.72
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 151.00 X $1.41 X 0.86786 = $184.72
233 28 01 50 52-0038 EA Fluorescent Ballast Removal $230.12
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 65.00 X $3.72 X 09517 = $230.12
234 26 05 33 13-0127 EA 1/2" x 2" Long RGS, Nipple $217.38
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 29.00 X $8.64 x 0.B876 = $217.30
For ext sensore NPP 1030
235 26 MO DO 00-0022 (0022 EA For Installation Above 14', Add $29.19
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 2900 x $1.16  x 0.8876 = $20.18
236 26 05 33 16-0199 EA 112", Type FD, Deep, Single Gang Cast Aluminum BoxCne hub. $1,473.90
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 25.00 X $58.58 x 0.8876 = $1,473.00
For ext sensors NPP 1030
237 26 08 23 00-0004 EA Wall Switch Replacement Occupancy Senscr, Double GangNote: Includes integral $271.88
ocoupancy sensor and relay
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 4.00 x $71.42 X 0.8517 = $271.88
For supplying and installing interior wall occupancy switches
238 26 08 23 00-0004 EA Wall Switch Replacement Occupancy Senser, Double GangNote: Includes Integral $738.44
occupancy sensor and relay
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 29.00 X $20.27 x 0.B676 = $736.44
Labor only for installation of exterior
sensors NPP 1030
238 26 09 23 00-0008 EA On Board Qccupancy Sensor For Light FixtureNaote: Factory installed $467.84
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 8.00 X $81.63 X 0.8517 = $467.84
Price Proposal Detail - Category Page 24 of 26
EZIQC - Pacific South 11512018



Page 25 of 26 of Proposal - Category

THE GORDIAN GROUP

Record  Section - kem UOM  Description Line Total
Category - RP5
240 26 27 26 00-0137 EA Blank Cover, Three Gang, Cast Metallic Weatherproof Cover (Kiliark® 3FSBC) $487.86
Cuanttty Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 2000 x $18.30 x 0.8676 = $487.6868
For ext sensors NPP 1030
241 25 51 13 00-0029 EA Remove And Reinstall Surface Mounted Or Pendant Light Fixture $2,562.74
Quantity Unit Price Factor Totai
Installation 34.00 x $79.20 X 0.8517 = $2,562.74
Labor only NPP 0707
242 26 51 13 00-0383 EA 98 System Watts, 8,340 Lumens, Pendant Mount, Wet Location, NEMA 4X, High $8,683.62
Bay/Low Bay, LED Fixture (Cooper Champ® Pro PVMSL)
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
M) Installation 64.00 X $101.12 x 0.8676 = $5,614.83
Demolition 64,00 x $60.67 x 0.8676 = $3,368.79
Labor only NPP 1105
243 26 51 13 00-0658 EA 7,000 Lumens, LED High Bay Fixture (PlanLED LUNA LN70} $3,362.57
Excludas Quentity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 18.00 X $130.88 X 0.9517 = $2,241.71
Demolition 18.00 X $55.43 X 0.8517 = $1,120.88
Labor only NPP 010¢
244 26 56 23 00-0021 EA 70 Watt Metal Halide, Non Cutoff, Borosilicate Glass Lens, Small Wall Pack $300.09
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Paterial Installation 2.00 x $130.13 x 0.8678 = $225.80
Demolition 2.00 X $43.33 X 0.8876 = $75.19
Labor only NPP 0133
245 26 56 23 00-0052 EA 250 Watt Metal Halide, Non Cutoff, Borogilicate Glass Lens, Large Wall Pack $903.21
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 400 x $19519 0.8676 = $677.30
Demolition 4,00 x $65.07 X 0.8676 = $225.82
Labor only NPP 0135
246 286 56 23 00-0092 EA 40 LEDs, 47 System Watts, Arm Mount, Rectangular, LED Area Fixture (CREE® $6,800.14
BetaLED® Edge® ARE-EDG) (DLC Certified)
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Tatal
Material Installation 38.00 x $137.51 x 08678 = $4,633.54
Demolition 38.00 x $68.75 X 0.8676 = $2,266.61
Labor only NFP 0120
247 26 56 23 00-0005 EA 100 LEDs, 111 Syslem Watts, Arm Mount, Rectangular, LED Area Fixture (CREE® $5,219.48
Betal EDX® Edge® ARE-EDG) (DLC Certified)
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 25.00 x $160.43 X 0.8676 = $3.479.73
Demclition 25.00 x $80.21 X 0.8676 = $1,739.75
Labor only NPP 0121
Subtotal for Gategory - RP5: $133,637.73

Proposal Total

This proposal total represents the comect totai for the proposal. Any discrepancy between line totals,

sub-totals and the proposal total is due to rounding of the line totais and sub-totals.

The Percent of NPP on this Proposal: 61.8491%

$1,400,319.97

Price Proposal Detail - Category

EZIQC - Pacific South

Page 25 of 26
1/5/2018



Page 26 of 26 of Proposal - Category

Subcontractor Listing

SIQC

THE GORDIAN GROUP

Date Printed: 1/5/2016

Work Order Number: AS2WANLT

Work Order Titie: Inland Empire Uilities Agency {IEUA) - Lighting

Amount: $1,400,319.97

Name of Contractor =~ . = I ~ 7 - Dutes NP - Amount 8 g8

No Subconiractors have been $0.00 0.00

selected for this Work Order

Neme: Jeff Johnson

Title:

Firm or Corporate Name: Facility Solutions Group

Address: 801 Richfield Road, , Placentia CA 982870

Telephona Number:

Signature: Date:

Subcontractor Listing Page 26 of 26
EZIQC - Pacific South 1/5/2018




Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1D



Infand Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

.,

Date: February 17, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee (2/10/16)

Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (2/10/16)

From: . Joseph Grindstaff
eneral Manager

Submitted by: Chris Berch [
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Shaun J. Stone ﬁ
Manager of Engineerfhg

Subject: Project Management, Engineering, and Construction Staff Augmentation
Support Services Contract Award

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Award three-year contracts to Carollo Engineers, Inc.,, GK & Associates, MWH, and
Wallace & Associates Consulting, Inc. for on-call “as needed” project management,

engineering, and construction staff augmentation support services for a not-to-exceed total
amount of $1,500,000 for each contract; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contracts.

BACKGROUND

The Engineering and Construction Management Department manages the design and construction
of capital improvement projects, rehabilitation projects, and emergency construction activities for
the Agency. The current Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP) has identified projects for
the FY 2015/16 through FY 2025/26 that are needed for rehabilitation, replacement, or expansion
of the facilities owned and operated by the Agency. The current TYCIP budget is in excess of
$600,000,000 in design and construction costs. To meet the demands of the TYCIP the Agency
solicited project management, engineering and construction staff augmentation support services
for support in all phases of a projects life cycle. Utilizing consulting firms allows the Agency to



Project Management, Engineering, and Construction Staff Augmentation Support Services
Contract Award

February 17, 2016
Page 2

supplement staff on an as needed basis. For example, the Agency is currently utilizing GK. &
Associates for staffing augmentation to inspect and manage several capital improvement projects.
Based on changing needs and specialized requirements of future projects, staff anticipates the need
for a larger pool of resources in order to augment with the “right” staff for the project needs.

Staff issued a solicitation and received 12 proposals through The Network online solicitation
system. Each proposal was evaluated by representatives from Contracts and Facilities Services,
Engineering, and Maintenance. Each firm was rated by the panel members in accordance with the
rating categories established in the RFP.

Based on the evaluation of fee schedule rates, qualifications, and experience, the panel determined
that Carollo Engineers, Inc., GK & Associates, MWH, and Wallace & Associates Consulting, Inc.
are the best value for the Agency. These contracts will assist staff in maintaining project schedules
and keeping costs within project budgets. The four selected firms provide a diverse set of skills for
the Agency to draw from in order to meet the specific needs of the projects.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.
IMPACT ON BUDGET

There is no direct impact on the Agency’s Fiscal Year Budget as a result of this action. These
contracts are for work, which will be required on various projects at various times throughout the
next three years. The funding for this work is included in each individual project and department

O&M budget under various program funds. No separate funding source is required for these
contracts.

PJG:CB:S88:dm

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16022 Project Management, Engineering, and Construction Staff Augmentation Support
Services Contract



swebeuepy uononssuo) Jo Jabeuep Aindag
Zopus|y piaeq LIORIASIA Y3LVM TVAIDINNW ¥V

Aouaby sapiinn aaidui3 pubju| ’

910z Aenige4
plemy joeijuod

s921AJ9S uoddng uoijejuswbny jjejs uoionIIsuo)
pue ‘Bulisaulbuz ‘yuawabeue Jo098foid




STRLSKI WALV THEDINNIN ¥

el
“

SUOISUD)IX8 Jeak auo aAIINdasuU0? Inoy [euodO =

0000051 $ JO sjunowe poadxad 0} JON =
wJe) Jeah aaly) |ellu| «
:SpJEME }oeJju0? Jajsew a|diniy =
spJepuels Alsnpul yym
92UEBP.IODOE Ul 8JED JO [9A3] 9y} Y)IM pawiousd 0) S9OIAIRS =
poddng uonejuswbny
ye1g uononsuon) pue Buussulbul ‘uswabeuey Jooloid =
:S00IAI9S BUIMOJ|0}) 8Y} SpINOId =

(dIDAL) ueld Juswanoidw| [eyde)d
JEaA US| 9y} JO Spuewap }Joaw 0O} uoleldl|os Juejjnsuo) =

YIOAA JO ©d00S




ARG UV TYELINMTW ¥

}Jobpng
109loid |enpiAlpul yoea ul papnjoul SI YJom SIy} Joj Buipun) a8yl =

sjebpng JesA |eosi{ s Aouaby ay) uo joedw| JoalIp ON =

a|oA09))|
109[04d BuLINp smalAal 8|npayos pue ‘Aljigelonsisuod ‘Bunssulbuy =

‘Ul 8siadxa JO [9A9] |euolippe ue SIsjyQ =
sjoaloid Juswabeue 19SSy pue aoueuUSUIB =
sjoeloid Jusweanoidw| jeyde) =

110} Siseq papoau Se Je)s |euollippe SOpPIAOId =

sjjauag




Egggi

b tiﬁgfﬂ

*ou| ‘Buinsuo) sejeioossy R 89.|[_A
HMIN

SO]BID0SSY @ YO
'ou| ‘sisesuibug ojjoie)

sawepN Auedwo)

pJEME ]OBJJUOD JO} papuUswWWOooal Buleq aie sjuelnsuod () N0 =
pels pawenb ainynj apinoid 0} AjIqyY =
aousuadxy «
Jjels pajuasaud Jo suonesiiiend)
8|INPaYOS 99 =
el ?@ma ._mnEoE @ e E posn BlIS)LID UONEN[BAD d4Y =

Aewwng 444



LMMASHD WALV THELANAN ¥

< as%ﬂigﬂfu

JeuuBW 8jqIsuodsa. A|jealiouoas pue Alewi e ul pajuatusidiul
pue peubisap aie spsfoid eydea ainsua [IIM YN3F| Y} aaoalqo |eos ssauisng Ajoede)d

Juslabeueyy 1o1emajsep) S Aousby ayj jo ued S| juswpuswie JOBJUOD J8jSew ay |

"S]OBJJUOD B} 81nodexe 0} Jebeuew jerausb
oy} 8zuoyjne pue ‘joejjuod yoes 1o} 000'00G°L$ jO Junowe [ejo} padoxe
-0J-J0u B J0J SeoiAleg poddng uonejuswbny yels juejnsuo) pue ‘Bulissulbul
“qwswabeuepy 109lold popssu se, |[B2-uo 1o} "ou| ‘Bunnsuo) s8)eloossy
9 90B||BM PUB ‘HMI ‘Se1eloossy ¥ M9 “ou| ‘siesulbug ojjoJed 0} S}OoeJjuod
Jajsew Jeak-se4y) ue aAoidde sioloaliqg Jo pleog ay) jey) spuswwiodal yels

uonepuawwo9y/|eos) Aouaby




&

h ii‘\ Infand Empire Utilities Agency
A .

o

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MASTER SERVICES CONTRACT NUMBER 4600002051
FOR
CONSTRUCTION PROJECT MANAGEMENT SERVICES

This CONTRACT (the Contract), is made and entered into this day of
, 2016, by and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a
Municipal Water District, organized and existing in the County of San Bemardino
under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California (hereinafter referred to as
Agency), and Wallace & Associates Consulting, Inc., with offices in Corona,
California and Park City, Utah (hereinafter referred to as Consultant), for provision of
project management, engineetring and construction staff augmentation support
services.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the muiual promises and obligations set forth
herein, the parties agree as follows:

A. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract
shall come from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency's assignment
are as follows:

Project Manager: David Mendez
Deputy Manager of Engineering
Location: 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building B
Chino, California 91708
Telephone: (909) 993-1622
E-mail: dmendez@ieua.org

B. CONSULTANT ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the
effects of this Contract shall be referred to the following:

Consultant: Carl Wallace, PE
Project Manager
Address: 1655 E. 6% Street, Suite A-4a
Corona, CA 92879
Telephone: (951) 966-7774

E-mail: cari@wallace-cm.com

46000002051 (RW) Page 1 of 13
01/26/2016



C. ORDER_OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the
Contract Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the general terms and
conditions, addenda, attachment(s), or other contractual documents, the governing
order of precedence shall be as follows:

Amendment(s) to Task Order(s) to Contract Number 4600002051
Task Order(s) to Contract Number 4600002051

Amendment(s) to Contract Number 4600002051

Contract Number 4600002051 General Terms and Conditions.
Request for Proposals No. RFP-RW-15-086 and all germane Addenda
and comrespondence.

D. SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Scope of Work and Services is referenced
herein, attached hereto, and made a part hereof as Exhibit A.

nhowh=

SB854 Requirements: For any Public Works contracting performed having
a value of $1,000.00 or more, the following applies:

+ No contractor or subcontractor may be listed on a bid proposal for a
public works project (submitted on or after March 1, 2015) unless
registered with the Department of industrial Relations pursuant to
Labor Code section 1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this
requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code section
1771.1(a)l.

s No contractor or subcontractor may be awarded a contract for public
work on a public works project (awarded on or after April 1, 2015)
unless registered with the Department of Industrial Relations
www.dir.ca.gov/dise/dIsepublicworks.htm! pursuant to Labor Code
section 1725.5.

« This project is subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by
the Department of !ndustrial Relations. A PWC-100 shall be
generated for each contractor or subcontractor on each project.

E. TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of its full execution through
February 18, 2019, unless agreed to by both parties, reduced to writing, and amended
to this Contract.

F. PAYMENT, COMPENSATION, and INVOICING: The Agency shall pay Consultant's
properly executed invoices, subsequent to approval by the Deputy Manager, within
thirty (30) calendar days following receipt of the invoice. Payment will be withheld for
any service which does not meet the requirements of this Contract or has proven
unacceptable until such service is revised, resubmitted, and accepted by the Project
Manager. Consultant shall utilize Consulting Services Invoice Template Exhibit B,

46000002051 (RW) Page 2 of 13
01/26/2016



attached hereto and made a part hereof, for the submittal of each invoice. Template
in Excel format will be furnished.

As compensation for work performed under this Contract, Agency shall pay Consultant,
on percent complete basis, up to the NOT-TO-EXCEED maximum of $1,500,000.00.
Compensation shall be made in accordance with Consultant’s Fee Schedule, attached
hereto, referenced herein, and made a part hereof as Exhibit C.

A separate invoice must be submitted every month for each project, and must
reference the Contract Number 4600002051, Purchase Order Number, Project
Number, and Project Name. All invoices shall be submitted electronically with all

required back-up to apgroup@ieua.org .

G. CONTROL OF WORK: Consultant shall perform the Work in compliance with the
Work Schedule established for each project. If perfformance of the Work falls behind
schedule, the Consultant shall accelerate the performance of the Work to comply with
the Work Schedule as directed by the Deputy Manager. If the nature of the Work is
such that Consultant is unable to accelerate the Work, Consultant shali promptly notify
the Deputy Manager of the delay, the causes of the delay, and submit a proposed
revised Work Schedule.

46000002051 {RW) Page 3 of 13
01/26/2016



H. FEITNESS FOR DUTY:

1. Fitness: Consultant on the Jobsite:

a. shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job;

b. shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic beverages

or of any controlled substance (except a controlled substance as prescribed by
a physician so long as the performance or safety of the Work is not affected
thereby); and

shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which, by its
nature, may have a discemible adverse impact on the business or reputation of
the Agency.

2. Compliance: Consultant shall advise all Consultant personnel and associated third
parties of the requirements of the Contract (“Fitness for Duty Requirements’). Any
employee determined to be in violation of these requirements shall be removed
from the project. Consultant shall impose these requirements on its personnel and
associated third parties. Agency may cancel the Contract if Consultant violates
these Fitness for Duty Requirements.

.  REQUIRED INSURANCE: During the period of time from issuance of a contract to
final acceptance of the work the Consultant shall maintain at the Consultant's sole
expense, the following insurance.

1. Minimum Scope of Insurance

a. General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for bodily

injury, personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as
broad as Insurance Services Office foorm number GL 0001-87 covering
Commercial General Liability. If Commercial General Liability Insurance or
other form with a general aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate
limit shall apply separately to this project/location, or the general aggregate limit
shall be $2,000,000.

b. Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for bodily

injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad as Insurance
Services Office Form number CA 00 01 01 87 covering Automobile Liability,
including any auto.

Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers' compensation limits
as required by the Labor Code of the State of California and employers Liability
limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

46000002051 (RW) Page 4 of 13

01/26/2016



d. Professional Liability insurance in the amount of $3,000,000 per occurrence.

2. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured retention

must be declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the Agency,
either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured
retention as respects the Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers;
or the Consultant shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related
investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

3. OtherInsurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain,

the following provisions:

a. General Liability and Automobile Liability:

(1) The Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to be
covered as insureds, endorsement GL. 20 11 07 66, CG 20 10 11 85, and/or
CA 20 01 (Ed. 01 78) as respects: liability arising out of activities performed
by or on behalf of the Consultant, products and completed operations of the
Consultant, premises owned, occupied or used by the Consultant, or
automobiles owned, leased, hired or borrowed by the Consultant. The
coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of protection
afforded to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees or volunteers.

(2) The Consultant's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as
respects the Agency, its officer, officials, employees and volunteers. Any
insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant's insurance and
shall not contribute with it.

(3) Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall not affect
coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees or
volunteers.

(4) The Consultant's insurance shall apply separately to each insured against
whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of
the insurer's liability.

(5) The Consultant may satisfy the limit requirements in a single policy or
multiple policies. Any such additional policies written as excess insurance
shall not provide any less coverage than that provided by the first or primary
policy.

Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage: The insurer shall
agree fo waive all rights of subrogation against the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees and volunteers for losses arising from work performed by the

46000002051 (RW) Page 5 of 13

01/26/2016



J.

Consultant for the Agency.

c. All Coverages: Each insurance policy required by this Contract shall be
endorsed to state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by
either party, reduced in coverage or in limits except after 30 days’ or 10 days’ in
the event of nonpayment, prior written notice has been given to the Agency.

4. Acceptabillity of Insurers: With the exception of Professional Liability Insurancs, all

insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than A:VII,
and who are admitted insurers in the State of Califomia. Professional Liability
Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best’s rating of no less than B:VII,
and who are admitted insurers in the State of California.

. Verification of Coverage: The Consultant shall fumish the Agency with certificates

of insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the
Agency for themselves and all subcontractor(s) prior to commencing work or
allowing any subcontractor o commence work under any subcontract. The
certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed by a
person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All insurance
certificates and endorsements are to be approved by the Agency before work
commences. The Agency reserves the right to require complete, ceriified copies
of all required insurance policies, at any time.

. Submittal of Certificates: The Consultant shall submit alt required insurance

certificates and endorsements to the following:

Inland Empire Ultilities Agency

Attn. Ms. Angela Witte, Risk Specialist
P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, Califomnia 91709-0902

LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

1. Professional Responsibility: The Consultant shall be responsible, to the level of

competency presently maintained by other practicing professional performing the
same or similar type of work.

. Status of Consultant. The Consultant is retained as an independent Consultant

only, for the sole purpose of rendering work as described herein, and is not an
employee of the Agency.

. Observing Laws and Ordinances: The Consultant or any subcontractors shali keep

itself fully informed of all existing and future state and federal laws and all county
and city ordinances and regulations which in any manner affect the conduct of any
work or tasks performed under this Contract, and of all such orders and decrees of

46000002051 {RW) Page 6 of 13
01/26/2016



bodies or tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority over the same.

The Consultant or any subcontractor shall at all times observe and comply with all
such existing and future laws, ordinances, regulations, orders and decrees, and
shall protect and indemnify, as required herein, the Agency, its officers, employees
and agents against any claim or liability arising from or based on the violation of
any such law, ordinance, regulation, order or decree, whether by the Consuitant or
its employees.

4. Subconiract Work: Any subcontracts for the performance of any work under this
Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project Manager.

5. Hours of Labor: The Consultant shall comply with all applicable provisions of
Califonia Labor Code Sections 1810 to 1815 relating to working hours. The
Consultant shall, as a penalty to the Agency, forfeit $25.00 for each worker
employed in the execution of the Contract by the Consultant or by any
subcontractor for each calendar day during which such worker is required or
pemitted to work more than eight hours in any one calendar day and forty (40}
hours in any one calendar week in violation of the provisions of the Labor Code.

6. Travel and Subsistence Pay: The Consultant shall make payment to each worker
for travel and subsistence payments which are needed to execute the work and/or
service, as such travel and subsisience payments are defined in the applicable
collective bargaining agreements with the worker.

7. Liens: The Consultant shall pay all sums of money that become due from any labor,
services, materials or equipment furnished to Consultant on account of said Work
to be furnished as a result of the Request for Proposal, and that may be secured
by any lien against the Agency.

8. Indemnification: The Consultant shall indemnify Agency, its directors,
employees, agents, and assigns, and shall defend and hoid them harmless from
all liability, demands, actions, claims, losses and expenses, including reasonable
attorney’s fees, which arise out of or are related to the negligence, reckiessness
or willful misconduct of Consultant, its directors, employees, agents and assigns,
in the performance of work under this Contract. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
to the extent that this Contract includes design professional services under Civil
Code Section 2782.8, as may be amended from time to time, such duties of
Consultant to defend and to indemnify Agency shall only be to the full extent
permitted by Civil Code Section 2782.8.

Consultant shall have no duty to defend Agency, but Consultant shall pay as
damages to Agency all reasonable attorney's fees and costs incurred by Agency
to the extent incurred by Agency arising out of Consultant's actual or alleged
negligent acts, errors, or omissions. Further, Consultant shall assume sole

46000002051 (RW) Page 7 of 13
01/26/2016



responsibility for the investigation, analysis, and defense of any and all issues
alleged against Agency or Consultant to the extent alleged, based on, or arising
out of Consultant's scope of work, or Consultant's actual or alleged negligent
acts, errors, or omissions.

9. Conflict of Interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity
and on behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take part
in negotiating, making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any subcontract
relating to work or tasks to be performed pursuant to this Contract, shall become
directly or indirectly personally interested in this Contract.

10. Equal Opportunity: During the performance of this Contract, the Consultant and
any subcontractor shali not unlawfully discriminate against any employee or
applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status,
national origin, or physical handicap.

11. Non-Conforming Work and Warranty: Consultant represents and warrants that the
Work and documentation shali be adequate to serve the purposes described in the
Contract. For a period of not less than one (1) year after acceptance of the
completed Work, Consultant shall, at no additional cost to Agency, correct any and
all errors in and shortcomings of the work or Documentation, regardless of whether
any such errors or shortcoming is brought to the attention of Consultant by Agency,
or any other person or entity. Consultant shall within three (3) calendar days, cormrect
any error or shortcoming that renders the Work or Documentation dysfunctional or
unusable and shall correct other emors within thirty (30} calendar days after
Consuitant's receipt of notice of the error. Upon request of Agency, Consultant shall
correct any such error deemed important by Agency in its sole discretion to
Agency’s continued use of the Work or Documentation within seven (7) calendar
days after Consultant’s receipt of notice of the error. If the Project Manager rejects
all or any part of the Work or Documentation as unacceptable and agreement to
correct such Work or Documentation cannot be reached without modification to the
Contract, Consultant shall notify the Project Manager, in writing, detailing the
dispute and reason for the Consultant's position. Any dispute that cannot be
resolved between the Project Manager and Consultant shall be resolved in
accordance with the provisions of this Contract.

12. Disputes:

a. All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Agreement shall be determined in
accordance with this section. The Consultant shall pursue the work to
completion in accordance with the instruction of the Agency's Project Manager
notwithstanding the existence of dispute. By entering into this Agreement, both
parties are obligated, and hereby agree, to submit all disputes arising under or
relating to the Agreement which remain unresolved after the exhaustion of the
procedures provided herein, to independent arbitration. Except as otherwise

46000002051 (RW) Page 8 of 13
01/26/2016



provided herein, arbitration shail be conducted under California Code of Civil
Procedure Sections 1280, et. seq., or their successor.

Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to
resolution by the Agency Project Manager and the Consultant shall comply,
pursuant to the Agency Project Manager instructions. If the Consultant is not
satisfied with any such resolution by the Agency Project Manager, they may file
a written protest with the Agency Project Manager within seven (7) calendar
days after receiving written notice of the Agency's decision. Failure by
Consultant to file a written protest within seven (7) calendar days shall constitute
waiver of protest, and acceptance of the Agency Project Manager's resolution.
The Agency's Project Manager shall submit the Consultant's written protests to
the Chief Executive Officer/General Manager (CEO/GM), together with a copy
of the Agency Project Manager's written decision, for his or her consideration
within seven (7) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s). The CEQ/GM
shall make his or her determination with respect to each protest filed with the
Agency Project Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of said
protest(s). If Consultant is not satisfied with any such resolution by the
CEOQ/GM, they may file a written request for arbitration with the Project Manager
within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written notice of the CEO/GM'’s
decision.

In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a single
neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner:

(1). The Demand for Arbitration shalf include a list of five names of persons
acceptable to the Consultant to be appointed as Arbitrator. The Agency
shall determine if any of the names submitted by Consultant are accept-
able and, if so, such person will be designated as Arbitrator.

(2). In the event that none of the names submitted by Consultant are
acceptable to the Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in
Step (a) is unable to serve, the Agency shall submit to Consultant a list of
five names of persons acceptable to the Agency for appointment as
Arbitrator. The Consultant shall, in tum, have seven (7) calendar days in
which to determine if one such person is acceptable.

(3). If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree upon a
neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator shall be submitted
to the San Bernardino County Superior Court pursuant to Code of Civil
Procedure Section 1281.6, or its successor. The costs of arbitration,
including but not limited to reasonable attorneys' fees, shall be recoverable
by the party prevailing in the arbitration. If this arbitration is appealed to a
court pursuant to the procedure under California Code of Civil Procedure
Section 1294, et. seq., or their successor, the costs of arbitration shall also
include court costs associated with such appeals, including but not limited

46000002051 (RW) Page 9 of 13

01/26/2016



to reasonable attomeys' fees which shall be recoverable by the prevailing
party.

d.Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Consultant in
mediation or arbitration commenced by a Consultant on the Project pursuant to
Public Contracts Code Sections 20104 et seq. Such joinder shall be initiated
by written notice from the Agency's representative to the Consultant.

13. Prevailing Wage Reguirements: Applicable to the labor category of the Work
performed against this Contract has been deemed a Prevailing Wage Project
and is therefore subject to the requirements Section 1770 (and following) of
the Califomia Labor Code. Consultant shall not pay less than general
prevailing wage rates, as determined by the Director of the State of Califomia
Department of Industrial Relations. The Consultant, and any subcontractor
performing part of said work, shall strictly adhere to all provisions of the Labor
Code, including, but not limited to, minimum wages, work days, non-
discrimination, apprentices, maintenance, availability, and submittal of
accurate payroll records, and any other matters required under all Federal,
State, and local laws related to labor.

K. OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS AND DOCUMENTS/CONFIDENTIALITY: The
Agency retains ownership of any and all partial or complete reports, drawings, plans,
notes, computations, lists, and/or other materials, documents, information, or data
prepared by the Consultant and/or the Consultant’s subcontractor(s) pertaining to this
Contract. Said materials and documents are confidential and shall be available to the
Agency from the moment of their preparation, and the Consultant shall deliver same to
the Agency whenever requested to do so by the Project Manager and/or Agency. The
Consultant agrees that same shall not be made available to any individual or
organization, private or public, without the prior written consent of the Agency.

L. PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the Agency may be
subject to the Califomnia Public Records Act (Government Code Section 6250 et seq.)
The Agency’s use and disclosure of its records are governed by this Act. The Agency
shali use its best efforts to notify Consultant of any requests for disclosure of any
documents pertaining to Consultant.

In the event of litigation conceming disclosure of information Consultant considers
exempt from disclosure; e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary, Agency shall
act as a stakeholder only, holding the information until otherwise ordered by a court or
other legal process. If Agency is required to defend an action arising out of a Public
Records Act request for any of the information Consultant has marked “Confidential,”
“Proprietary,” or “Trade Secret,” Consultant shall defend and indemnify Agency from
all liability, damages, costs, and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, in any action or
proceeding arising under the Public Records Act.

46000002051 (RW) Page 10 of 13
01/26/2016



M. TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS:

1. Documentation: Title to the Documentation shall pass to Agency when prepared;
however, a copy may be retained by Consultant for its records and intermal use.
Consultant shall retain such Documentation in a controlled access file, and shall
not reveal, display or disclose the contents of the Documentation to others without
the prior written authorization of Agency or for the performance of Work related to
the Project.

2. Material: Title to all Material, field or research equipment, and laboratory models,
procured or fabricated under the Contract shall pass to Agency when procured or
fabricated, and such title shall be free and clear of any and all encumbrances.
Consultant shall have risk of loss of any Material or Agency-owned equipment of
which it has custody.

3. Disposition; Consultant shall dispose of items to which Agency has title as directed
in writing by the Agreement Administrator and/or Agency.

N. PROPRIETARY RIGHTS:

1. Rights and Ownership: Agency's rights to inventions, discoveries, trade secrets,
patents, copyrights, and other intellectual property, including the Information and
Documentation, and revisions thereto (hereinafter collectively referred to as
"Proprietary Rights"), used or developed by Consultant in the performance of the
Work, shall be governed by the following provisions:

a. Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Consultant
in the performance of the Work shall be the property of Agency, and Consultant
shall cooperate with all appropriate requests to assign and transfer same to

Agency.

b. If Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced fo practice by Consultant
prior to the performance of the Work are used in and become integral with the
Work or Documentation, or are necessary for Agency to have complete
enjoyment of the Work or Documentation, Consultant shall grant to Agency a
non-exclusive, irrevocable, royalty-free license, as may be required by Agency
for the complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, inciuging the right
to reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify,
copy or dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and grant
sublicenses to others with respect to the Work and Documentation.

c. If the Work or Documentation includes the Proprietary Rights of others,
Consultant shall procure, at no additional cost to Agency, all necessary licenses
regarding such Proprietary Rights so as to allow Agency the complete
enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right to reproduce,

46000002051 (RW) Page 11 of 13
01/26/2016



correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify, copy or
dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to
others with respect to the Work and Documentation. All such licenses shall be
in writing and shall be irrevocable and royalty-free to Agency.

O. INFRINGEMENT: Consultant represents and warrants that the Work and
Documentation shall be free of any claim of trade secret, trade mark, trade name,
copyright, or patent infringement or other violations of any Proprietary Rights of any
person.

Consultant shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless, Agency, its officers, directors,
agents, employees, successors, assigns, servants, and volunteers free and hammless
from any and all liability, damages, losses, claims, demands, actions, causes of action,
and costs including reasonable attorney’s fees and expenses arising out of any claim
that use of the Work or Documentation infringes upon any trade secret, trade mark,
trade name, copyright, patent, or other Proprietary Rights.

Consultant shall, at its expense and at Agency’s option, refund any amount paid by
Agency under the Contract, or exert its best efforts to procure for Agency the right to
use the Work and Documentation, to replace or modify the Work and Documentation
as approved by Agency so as to obviate any such claim of infringement, or to putup a
satisfactory bond to permit Agency’s continued use of the Work and Documentation.

P. NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or
by depositing it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully
prepaid, and addressed to the party at the address set forth below:

Agency: Mr. Warren T. Green
Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services
Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District
P.O. Box 9020
Chino Hills, Califomia 91709-0902

Consultant: Ms. Cathy Wallace, SPHR
President
Wallace & Associates Consulting, Inc.
1655 E. 6% Street, Suite A-4a
Corona, CA 92879

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery,
upon receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course
of transmission with the United States Postal Service.

Q. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this
Contract shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Consultant,
and their respective successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no
assignment of the duties or benefits of the Consultant under this Contract may be

46000002051 (RW) Page 12 of 13
01/26/2016



assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of without the prior written consent of the
Agency; and any such purported or attempted assignment, transfer, or disposal without
the prior written consent of the Agency shall be null, void, and of no legal effect
whatsocever.

RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all
Consultant’s records related to the Work, The option to review and/or audit may be
exercised during the term of the Contract, upon termination, upon completion of the
Contract, or at any time thereafter up to twelve (12) months after final payment has
been made to Consultant. The Consultant shall make all records and related
documentation available within three (3) working days after said records are requested
by the Agency

INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the Agency
and the Consultant as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written
understanding shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters covered by
the contract Documents. This Contract may not be modified, altered or amended
except by written mutual agreement by the Agency and the Consultant.

GOVERNING LAW: This Confract is to be governed by and constructed in
accordance with the laws of the State of California.

TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to
immediately suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written notice
to the Consultant. In the event of such termination, the Agency shall pay Consultant
for all authorized and Consultant-invoiced work up to the date of such termination.

FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of
acts occurring beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, acts of nature, etc.

NOTICE TO PROCEED: No Services shall be performed or furnished under this
contract unless and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible
parties and a Notice to Proceed order has been issued to the Consultant.

AS WITNESS HEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Contract to be entered as
of the day and year written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: WALLACE & ASSOCIATES

CONSULTING, INC.:

P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date) Cathy Wallace {Date)
General Manager President
46000002051 (RW) Page 13 of 13

01/26/2016



Exhibit A



Exhibit A

SCOPE OF WORK
PROJECT MANAGEMENT, ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION

STAFF AUGMENTATION SUPPORT SERVICES

The Agency seeks to identify and retain qualified Project Management,
Engineering and Construction Staff Augmentation Support Services under an
undetermined number of master agreements to supply the Agency with high-
quality, cost-effective, professional staff. The master agreement holders will serve
as the approved list for Agency professional technical staff requirements for the
duration of the master agreement contract term. The Agency anticipates awarding
the master agreements for an initial three-year term, with four additional
consecutive one-year option terms for a potential maximum total of seven years.
The four consecutive one-year option terms will then run 12-months each, and may
only be exercised at the Agency’s sole discretion.

All services performed by the consultant or any sub-consultant shall be provided
in @ manner consistent with the level of care and skill exercised by members of the
consultant's or the respective sub-consultant's profession in accordance with
industry standards. Such services shall be performed under the direct supervision
of qualified and experienced personnel. The specific types of services to be
provided may include, but are not limited to, the services described herein.
Services may be on-call and/or project specific task order based.

The Consultant will be responsible for working with appropriate technical staff,
consultants, and other Agency Departments in overseeing, coordinating,
administrating, and managing public works Capital Improvement Projects. Staff
augmentation positions will report to the Deputy Manager of Engineering and/or
Construction and may be required to work at Agency headquarters. Consultant
staff providing staff augmentation services will be provided a work space and land
line desk phone (when assigned to Headquarters) for their use on Agency
business, except that the consultant shall provide a cellular phone, software
(Microsoft Office Professional, XER Toolkit, and Adobe) and computers at no
additional cost to the AGENCY. The Consultant shall provide necessary services
to assist technical staff on capital improvement, O&M and emergency projects in
various phases of design and construction.

Duties may consist of:

. Compiling, administering, and monitoring public works contracts and projects;
administering project budgets;

. Coordinating and administrating RFP’s, addendums and documents for bidding;
performing vendor solicitations;

. Organizing pre-bid conferences; evaluating bids, performing reference checks and
preparing recommendations for contract award; organizing and participating in
meetings including preparation and distribution of minutes;

. Coordinating and scheduling required inspections, surveys and geotechnical tests;



o o

8.
9.

Exhibit A

Monitoring and updating project schedules;

Obtaining necessary permits;

Tracking project progress ensuring compliance with project standards and
specifications including California Construction law in labor compliance and DBE
requirements; processing, transmitting and tracking plan checks, RFI's, submittal
reviews, progress payments, change orders, punch lists, warranty issues and
contractor claims;

Coordinating project website development;

Researching and preparing final reports to support billings to County, State &
Federal agencies to support a variety of funding obligations;

10. Maintaining detailed project files and preparing project status reports;
11.Reviewing and processing consultant, contractor, and vendor invoices for

payment; processing journal entries; and reviewing project expenditures.

12.The Consultant will also assist in development of procedures, policies, record

keeping and duties as required related to overall administration of Capital
Improvement Projects.

13.The Consultant shall adhere to Agency Policies, Procedures, and Standard

@ N

Operating Procedures.

On an as-needed basis, the services to be provided by the Consultant may include,
but are not limited to, the following services:

. General Engineering support for water, wastewater, pipeline design and

construction

Attend staff and stakeholder meetings.

Review and comment on planning and engineering program controls.
Recommend regulations and ordinances pertaining to engineering matters and
provide advice regarding public works acfivities.

Coordinate with other agencies, the public and utility companies on engineering
matters.

Assist in the preparation and revision of the Agency’s project budgets.

Perform additional functions, including, but not limited to, the preparation of
general correspondence and staff reports.

Provide additional engineering support services, as requested. These support
services may include but are not limited to: CAD drafting, design support,
preparation of exhibits, research for technical specifications, office engineering,
engineering, construction management and inspection support during
construction.



Exhibit A

The Agency reserves the right to require an oral interview of any and all candidates
prior to the augmented staff selection. In the event an oral interview is requested,
the candidates will be provided with a minimum advanced notice of one (1) week.

Staff Services may include but not limited to:
Project Managers

Senior Engineers
Construction Managers
Resident Engineers
Associate Engineers
Estimators

Inspectors - Electrical, Building, Special
Office Engineers
Engineering Technicians
Engineering Aides
Project Coordinators
Project Administrators

[ Balance Of This Page Intentionally Left Blank ]



Exhibit B



&‘5 il Frupine Lis: e 5 S ACy

Al wICaRAL VNP BILTAM T

INLANU EMPIKE UIILI IED ABENGT
CONSULTING SERVICES INVOICE

[Company: AEC Company Fay Est. No.: Confract Dafe: [involce Date: TOrTeI 2075
AOOress: TS Peroa. . FIom. 9Z0To |
Fnone No.: 10 WSIZUID
ORIGINAL CONTRACT: _ ] ]

SAP Original Total This Period Total to Date Progress | Remalning
Line Contr. Value From: 9172015 From: 9/9/2015 to Contract
PONo. | yor [  WES Element No. ftem Description To: 973012015 To: 900015 | Date | Value
No. Amount () | % Complele [Amount (3] % Complete | Amount (3} | % Complete] Amount (3) |
45000 | 1 [EN15000.00.F DNSO 50% Design Services ~$0.00]  #DIVAT $0.00 [ #DIV/OY $0.00 | #DIVA! $0.00
2 |EN15xxx.00.F.DNBS 85% Design Services §0.00] #DIVAI $0.00 | #DIVAY §0.00 | #DIVOI $0.00
3 |EN150w.00.F.DFLP Final Design $0.00{ #DIVA §0.00 | #DIVOI $0.00 | +#DIVAD! $0.00
4 [EN15xxx.00.G.CNSW.00.Af Constr Suppart Services #DIVRD! $0.00 [ #DIV/O! $0.00| #DWAT | 000 |
Subtotal Oniginal Contract $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CONTRACT AMENDMENTS:
SAP Amended J Total This Period Total to Date Progress | Remaining
Line . [Contract Valu From: From: to Contract
PO No. item WBS Element No, Amendment Description To: To: Date Value
No. Amount (3} | % Gomplete [Amount (3)| % Complete | Amount (5) | % Completa| Amount {3} |
$0.00 $0.00 0% %
$0.00 $0.00 0% 0%
$0.00 $0.00 0% 0%
Subtotal Contr. Amendme $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 |
Total Cont. with Amendme|_W T 000 — $0.00 T §0.00
PAYMENT SUMMARY FOR THiS PERIOD: PRIOR PAYMENT SUMMARY:
[ From 9072015 | From:
10T SZgTo | 10
Amount Eamed Original Contract $0.00 fmount Earnd Orig Contract $0.00
Amount Eamed Amendments $0.00 |mount Earnd Amendments $0.00
Back Charges $0.00 Back Charges $0.00
Amount Due This Period | 000 | Prior Payments | SUOU |
TOTAL PAYMENT SUMMARY: CONTRACT SCHEDULE SUMMARY:
Total Contract Confract Start Date:  10/9/2014
Contract Duration: 365
Confract Completion Date:  10/9/2015
Total Original Contract $0.00 puthorized Time Extension: 0
Total Contract Amendments $0.00 | Revised Completion Date:  10/9/2015
Tolal Payments to Date $0.00 PROJECT COMPLETION SUMMARY:
Back Charges $0.00 | Contract Tima Expired: ~ 102%
Payment this perlod $0.00 | Confract Work Complete: ~ #DIVA)
Balance of Contract | $0.00
Consultant Approval:
Title: Signature: Date:
Inland Empire Utillties Agency Approvals:
Proj. Engineer: Date:_________ Exec Mgr. / Assistant GM: Date:
Deputy Manager: Date: General Manager: Dale:
Dept. Manager: Date:

12/872015



Exhibit C



Wallace & Associates Consulting, inc.
HOURLY FEE SCHEDULE
June 30, 2015 to June 30, 2017

Inland Empire Utllitles Agency

Fully Burdened Billing Rates

Position Rate / Range
" |Prncipal-in-Charge/Project Marager $ 18500 to § 29500 I
Carl Waliace, PE § 18500 |
Project/Construction Manager § 16500 to § 20000
. Jeff Schippers $§ 17500
Joey Gutierrez, PE PMP $ _ 175.00
Joe Aroyo, PE § 165.00
Peter Remey, PE $ 16500
Ruben Trigueros, PE, QSD $ 16500
Yuri Boiarsky, PMP, EE - CM/Scheduler $ 165.00
CMinspector $ 11500 to § 14500
Doug Blois, PE, Q5P, §5D $ 12000
Ken Cope $ 12000
John Reldinger, B- Licance § 72000
Barry Safa § 12000
Wait McCurry §  120.00
Gordon Lewis, PE {ref) $ 120,00
Project Engineer $ 11500 to § 130.00
Buddy Jones __ Project Controf Design Support $ 12500
Chslsaa Porche Cost/Scheduler $ 12000
Barry Safs, PE $ 12000
Doug Biols, PE, QSD §  120.00
Gordon Lewis, PE (ref) 5 120.00
] Steve Rosales $ _ 150.00
| Senior Construction Inspector (Prev Wage) 3 110.00 to  $ 130.00
Phii Fikes 3 110.00
George Hartmann, PE $ 110.60
Bob Peters $ 170.00
Cooly Smith $§ 11000
Donald Romaine § 11000
Raymond Gary § 11000
Ken Hauck $ 110,00
David Hatcher $  110.00
Richard Scott $ _110.00
Dave Romero, QSP $ 110.00
Pete Ayaila $ 11000
Chuck Larson § 11000
Greg Moses 3 110.00
Bill Eckiman $ 11000
Tom Michel] $ 110.60
Ken Burris $ 11000
Eric Maher, QSP § 11000
Tom Hall § 11000
Bob Cartwright, ICC $ 110,00
Jack Milan, ICC $ 110.00
- |Project Administrator/Labor Compliance ] 7500 o § 12500
Kathy Keating $ 12500
Heidi Nesper $  eso0
AdmInlgtraive Asslstant ] 6500 to $ 7000
Kim Brown $ 70.00

MNOTES:

Rates include miscellaneous related costs: professional liability insurance, overhead, vehicle, vehicle Insurance, fuel, vehicle
maintenance, laptop computer, heat gun, probe, smart level, cell phone and calling pian, digital camera and standard tools and
equipment. Ali other direct expenses wii be billed at cost plus 10%.

Overtime for full ime Inspaction staif will be charged at 140% of the regular hourly rate. Double time for full ime staff will be
charged at 180% of regular hourly rate. Saturdaye wilt be charged et 140%, Sundsys and holidsys wil be charged at 180% of the
reqular hourly rate, Part time staff wiil ba 150% of base rate for any Overtime and Saturday and 200% of base rate for any double
time, halidays and Sundays.

Subconsultant rates will be marked up by 15%.

A shift that beging between 2:00pm and 4:00am, during any twenty-four hour period is subject to a twelve and cne-half percent
(12.5%) differential increase.

[allacecAssociates

wanapiuirg, fnt.




AN

= N

4 b,
i / 1 = inland Empire Utilities Agency
N

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MASTER SERVICES CONTRACT NUMBER 4600002054
FOR
CONSTRUCTION PROJECT MANAGEMENT SERVICES

This CONTRACT (the Contract), is made and entered into this day of
, 2016, by and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a
Municipal Water District, organized and existing in the County of San Bemardino
under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California (hereinafter referred to as
Agency), and EC & AM Associates, Inc., dba GK and Associates with offices in
Diamond Bar, Califomia (hereinafter referred to as Consultant), for provision of
project management, engineering and construction staff augmentation support
services.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth
herein, the parties agree as follows:

A. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract
shall come from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency's assignment
are as follows:

Project Manager: Mr. David Mendez
Deputy Manager of Engineering
Location: 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building B
Chino, California 91708
Telephone: (909) 993-1622
E-mail: dmendez@ieua.o

B. CONSULTANT ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the
effects of this Contract shall be referred to the following:

Consultants: Ghazala Khan, P.1.C. and Ryan A. Walker, P.E.
Project Managers
Address: 3333 Brea Canyon Rd., Suite 120
Diamond Bar, CA 91765
Telephone: (909) 595-1940
E-mail; gkhan@gkandassociates.com
46000002054 (RW) Page 1 of 13

01/26/2016



C. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the
Contract Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the general terms and
conditions, addenda, attachment(s), or other contractual documents, the goveming
order of precedence shall be as follows:

Amendment(s) to Task Order(s) to Contract Number 4600002054
Task Order(s) to Contract Number 4600002054

Amendment(s) to Contract Number 4600002054

Contract Number 4600002054 General Terms and Conditions.
Request for Proposals No. RFP-RW-15-086 and all germane Addenda
and correspondence.

D. SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Scope of Work and Services is referenced
herein, attached hereto, and made a part hereof as Exhibit A.

hwh

SB854 Requirements: For any Public Works contracting performed having
a value of $1,000.00 or more, the following applies:

« No contractor or subcontractor may be listed on a bid proposal for a
public works project {submitted on or after March 1, 2015) unless
registered with the Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to
Labor Code section 1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this
requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code section
1771.1(a)].

» No contractor or subcontractor may be awarded a contract for public
work on a public works project (awarded on or after April 1, 2015)
unless registered with the Department of Industrial Relations

www.dir.ca.gov/dlse/dlsepublicworks.html pursuant to Labor Code
section 1725.5.

» This project is subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by
the Department of Industrial Relations. A PWC-100 shall be
generated for each contractor or subcontractor on each project.

E. TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of its full execution through

February 18, 2019, unless agreed to by both parties, reduced to writing, and amended
to this Contract.

F. PAYMENT, COMPENSATION, and INVOICING: The Agency shall pay Consultant’s
properly executed invoices, subsequent to approval by the Deputy Manager, within
thirty (30) calendar days following receipt of the invoice. Payment will be withheld for
any service which does not meet the requirements of this Contract or has proven
unacceptable until such service is revised, resubmitted, and accepted by the Project

46000002054 (RW) Page 2 of 13
01/26/2016



Manager. Consultant shall utilize Consulting Services Invoice Template Exhibit B,
attached hereto and made a part hereof, for the submittal of each invoice. Template
in Excel format will be furnished.

As compensation for work performed under this Contract, Agency shall pay Consultant,
on percent complete basis, up to the NOT-TO-EXCEED maximum of $1,500,000.00.
Compensation shall be made in accordance with Consultant's Fee Schedule, attached
hereto, referenced herein, and made a part hereof as Exhibit C.

A separate invoice must be submitted every month for each project, and must
reference the Contract Number 4600002054, Purchase Order Number, Project
Number, and Project Name. All invoices shall be submitted electronically with all

required back-up to apgroup@ieua.org .

G. CONTROL OF WORK: Consultant shall perform the Work in compliance with the
Work Schedule established for each project. If perfformance of the Work falls behind
schedule, the Consultant shall accelerate the perfformance of the Work to comply with
the Work Schedule as directed by the Deputy Manager. If the nature of the Work is
such that Consultant is unable to accelerate the Work, Consultant shall promptly notify
the Deputy Manager of the delay, the causes of the delay, and submit a proposed
revised Work Schedule.

H. FITNESS FOR DUTY:
1. Fitness: Consultant on the Jobsite:
a. shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job;

b. shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic beverages
or of any controlled substance (except a controlled substance as prescribed by
a physician so long as the performance or safety of the Work is not affected
thereby); and

c. shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which, by its
nature, may have a discernible adverse impact on the business or reputation of
the Agency.

2. Compliance: Consultant shall advise all Consultant personnel and associated third
parties of the requirements of the Contract (“Fitness for Duty Requirements’). Any
employee determined to be in violation of these requirements shall be removed
from the project. Consultant shall impose these requirements on its personnel and
associated third parties. Agency may cancel the Contract if Consultant violates
these Fitness for Duty Requirements.

. REQUIRED INSURANCE: During the period of time from issuance of a contract to
final acceptance of the work the Consultant shall maintain at the Consultant's sole
expense, the following insurance.

46000002054 (RW) Page 3 of 13
01/26/2016



1. Minimum Scope of Insurance

a. General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for bodily
injury, personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as
broad as Insurance Services Office foom number GL 0001-87 covering
Commercial General Liability. If Commercial General Liability Insurance or
other form with a general aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate
limit shall apply separately to this project/location, or the general aggregate limit
shall be $2,000,000.

b. Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for bodily
injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad as Insurance
Services Office Form number CA 00 01 01 87 covering Automobile Liability,
including any auto.

c. Workers' Compensation and Empioyers Liability: Workers' compensation limits
as required by the Labor Code of the State of California and employers Liability
limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

d. Professional Liability insurance in the amount of $3,000,000 per occurrence.

2. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured retention
must be declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the Agency,
either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured
retention as respects the Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers;
or the Consultant shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related
investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

3. Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain,
the following provisions:

a. General Liability and Automobile Liability:

(1) The Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to be
covered as insureds, endorsement GL 20 11 07 66, CG 20 10 11 85, and/or
CA 20 01 (Ed. 01 78) as respects: liability arising out of activities performed
by or on behalf of the Consultant, products and completed operations of the
Consultant, premises owned, occupied or used by the Consultant, or
automobiles owned, leased, hired or borrowed by the Consultant. The
coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of protection
afforded to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees or volunteers.

(2) The Consultant's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as
respects the Agency, its officer, officials, employees and volunteers. Any

46000002054 {RW) Page 4 of 13
01/26/2016



insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant's insurance and
shall not contribute with it.

(3) Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall not affect
coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees or
volunteers.

(4) The Consultant's insurance shall apply separately to each insured against
whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of
the insurer's liability.

(5) The Consultant may satisfy the limit requirements in a single policy or
multiple policies. Any such additional policies written as excess Insurance
shall not provide any less coverage than that provided by the first or primary
policy.

b. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage: The insurer shali
agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees and volunteers for losses arising from work performed by the
Consultant for the Agency.

c. All Coverages: Each insurance policy required by this Contract shall be
endorsed to state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by
either party, reduced in coverage or in limits except after 30 days’ or 10 days' in
the event of nonpayment, prior written notice has been given to the Agency.

4. Acceptability of Insurers: With the exception of Professional Liability Insurance, all
insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than A:VII,
and who are admitted insurers in the State of Califomia. Professional Liability
Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than B:VII,
and who are admitted insurers in the State of Califomia.

5. Verification of Coverage: The Consultant shall furnish the Agency with certificates
of insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the
Agency for themselves and all subcontractor(s) prior to commencing work or
allowing any subcontractor to commence work under any subcontract. The
certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed by a
person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All insurance
certificates and endorsements are to be approved by the Agency before work
commences. The Agency reserves the right to require complete, certified copies
of all required insurance policies, at any time.

6. Submittal of Certificates: The Consultant shall submit all required insurance
certificates and endorsements to the following:

45000002054 (RW) Page 5 of 13
01/26/2016



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Attn. Ms. Angela Witte, Risk Specialist
P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, Califomnia 91709-0902

J. LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES:
1. Professional Responsibility: The Consultant shall be responsible, to the level of

competency presently maintained by other practicing professional performing the
same or similar type of work.

2. Status of Consultant: The Consultant is retained as an independent Consultant
only, for the sole purpose of rendering work as described herein, and is not an
employee of the Agency.

3. Observing Laws and Ordinances: The Consultant or any subcontractors shall keep
itself fully informed of all existing and future state and federal laws and all county
and city ordinances and regulations which in any manner affect the conduct of any
work or tasks performed under this Contract, and of all such orders and decrees of
bodies or tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority over the same.

The Consultant or any subcontractor shall at all times observe and comply with all
such existing and future laws, ordinances, regulations, orders and decrees, and
shall protect and indemnify, as required herein, the Agency, its officers, employees
and agents against any claim or liability arising from or based on the violation of
any such law, ordinance, regulation, order or decree, whether by the Consultant or
its employees.

4. Subcontract Work: Any subcontracts for the performance of any work under this
Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project Manager.

5. Hours of Labor: The Consultant shall comply with all applicable provisions of
California Labor Code Sections 1810 to 1815 relating to working hours. The
Consultant shall, as a penalty to the Agency, forfeit $25.00 for each worker
employed in the execution of the Contract by the Consultant or by any
subcontractor for each calendar day during which such worker is required or
permitted to work more than eight hours in any one calendar day and forty (40)
hours in any one calendar week in violation of the provisions of the Labor Code.

6. Travel and Subsistence Pay: The Consultant shall make payment to each worker
for travel and subsistence payments which are needed to execute the work and/or
service, as such travel and subsistence payments are defined in the applicable
collective bargaining agreements with the worker.

46000002054 (RW) Page 6 of 13
01/26/2016



7. Liens: The Consultant shall pay all sums of money that become due from any labor,
services, materials or equipment furnished to Consultant on account of said Work
to be fumished as a result of the Request for Proposal, and that may be secured
by any lien against the Agency.

8. [ndemnification: The Consultant shall indemnify Agency, its directors,
employees, agents, and assigns, and shall defend and hold them harmless from
all liability, demands, actions, claims, losses and expenses, including reasonable
attorney’s fees, which arise out of or are related to the negligence, recklessness
or willful misconduct of Consultant, its directors, employees, agents and assigns,
in the performance of work under this Contract. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
to the extent that this Contract includes design professional services under Civil
Code Section 2782.8, as may be amended from time to time, such duties of
Consultant to defend and to indemnify Agency shall oniy be to the full extent
permitted by Civil Code Section 2782.8.

Consultant shall have no duty to defend Agency, but Consultant shall pay as
damages to Agency all reasonable attorney's fees and costs incurred by Agency
to the extent incurred by Agency arising out of Consultant's actual or alleged
negiigent acts, errors, or omissions. Further, Consultant shall assume sole
responsibility for the investigation, analysis, and defense of any and all issues
alieged against Agency or Consultant to the extent alleged, based on, or arising
out of Consultant's scope of work, or Consultant's actual or alleged negligent
acts, errors, or omissions.

9. Conflict of Interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity
and on behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take part
in negotiating, making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any subcontract
relating to work or tasks to be performed pursuant to this Contract, shall become
directly or indirectly personally interested in this Contract.

10. Equal Opportunity: During the performance of this Contract, the Consultant and
any subcontractor shall not unlawfully discriminate against any employee or
applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status,
national origin, or physical handicap.

11. Non-Conforming Work and Warranty: Consultant represents and warrants that the
Work and documentation shall be adequate to serve the purposes described in the
Contract. For a period of not less than one (1) year after acceptance of the
completed Work, Consultant shall, at no additional cost to Agency, correct any and
all errors in and shortcomings of the work or Documentation, regardless of whether
any such errors or shortcoming is brought to the attention of Consultant by Agency,
or any other person or entity. Consultant shali within three (3) calendar days, correct
any error or shortcoming that renders the Work or Documentation dysfunctional or
unusable and shall correct other errors within thirty (30) calendar days after

46000002054 (RW) Page 7 of 13
01/26/2016



Consultant’s receipt of notice of the error. Upon request of Agency, Consultant shall
correct any such error deemed important by Agency in its sole discretion to
Agency's continued use of the Work or Documentation within seven (7) calendar
days after Consultant’s receipt of notice of the error. If the Project Manager rejects
all or any part of the Work or Documentation as unacceptable and agreement to
correct such Work or Documentation cannot be reached without modification to the
Contract, Consultant shall notify the Project Manager, in writing, detailing the
dispute and reason for the Consultant's position. Any dispute that cannot be
resolved between the Project Manager and Consultant shall be resolved in
accordance with the provisions of this Contract.

12, Disputes:
a. All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Agreement shall be determined in

accordance with this section. The Consultant shall pursue the work to
completion in accordance with the instruction of the Agency's Project Manager
notwithstanding the existence of dispute. By entering into this Agreement, both
parties are obligated, and hereby agree, to submit all disputes arising under or
relating to the Agreement which remain unresolved after the exhaustion of the
procedures provided herein, fo independent arbitration. Except as otherwise
provided herein, arbitration shall be conducted under Califonia Code of Civil
Procedure Sections 1280, et. seq., or their successor.

b. Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to

resolution by the Agency Project Manager and the Consultant shall comply,
pursuant to the Agency Project Manager instructions. If the Consultant is not
satisfied with any such resolution by the Agency Project Manager, they may file
a written protest with the Agency Project Manager within seven (7) calendar
days after receiving written notice of the Agency's decision. Failure by
Consultant to file a written protest within seven (7) calendar days shall constitute
waiver of protest, and acceptance of the Agency Project Manager's resolution.
The Agency's Project Manager shall submit the Consultant's written protests to
the Chief Executive Officer/General Manager (CEO/GM), together with a copy
of the Agency Project Manager's written decision, for his or her consideration
within seven (7) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s). The CEQ/GM
shall make his or her determination with respect to each protest filed with the
Agency Project Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of said
protest(s). If Consultant is not satisfied with any such resolution by the
CEO/GM, they may file a written request for arbitration with the Project Manager
within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written notice of the CEQ/GM's
decision.

In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a single
neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner:

(1). The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of persons
acceptable to the Consuiltant to be appointed as Arbitrator. The Agency

46000002054 (RW) Page 8 of 13

01/26/2016



shall determine if any of the names submitted by Consultant are accept-
able and, if so, such person will be designated as Arbitrator.

(2). In the event that none of the names submitted by Consultant are

acceptable to the Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in
Step (a) is unable to serve, the Agency shall submit to Consultant a list of
five names of persons acceptable to the Agency for appointment as
Arbitrator. The Consultant shall, in tum, have seven (7) calendar days in
which to determineg if one such person is acceptable.

(3). If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree upon a

neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator shall be submitted
to the San Bemardino County Superior Court pursuant to Code of Civil
Procedure Section 1281.8, or its successor. The costs of arbitration,
including but not limited to reasonable attorneys' fees, shall be recoverable
by the party prevailing in the arbitration. If this arbitration is appealed to a
court pursuant to the procedure under California Code of Civil Procedure
Section 1294, et. seq., or their successor, the costs of arbitration shall also
include court costs associated with such appeals, including but not limited
to reasonable attomeys' fees which shall be recoverable by the prevailing
party.

d.Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Consultant in
mediation or arbitration commenced by a Consultant on the Project pursuant to
Public Contracts Code Sections 20104 et seg. Such joinder shall be initiated
by written notice from the Agency's representative to the Consultant.

13. Prevailing Wage Requirements: Applicable to the labor category of the Work

performed against this Contract has been deemed a Prevailing Wage Project
and is therefore subject to the requirements Section 1770 (and following) of
the Califonia Labor Code. Consultant shall not pay less than general
prevailing wage rates, as determined by the Director of the State of California
Department of Industrial Relations. The Consultant, and any subcontractor
performing part of said work, shall strictly adhere to all provisions of the Labor
Code, including, but not limited to, minimum wages, work days, non-
discrimination, apprentices, maintenance, availability, and submittal of
accurate payroll records, and any other matters required under all Federal,
State, and local laws related to labor.

K. OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS AND DOCUMENTS/CONFIDENTIALITY: The
Agency retains ownership of any and all partial or complete reports, drawings, plans,
notes, computations, lists, and/or other materials, documents, information, or data
prepared by the Consultant and/or the Consultant’s subcontractor(s) pertaining to this
Contract. Said materials and documents are confidential and shall be available to the
Agency from the moment of their preparation, and the Consultant shall deliver same to
the Agency whenever requested to do so by the Project Manager and/or Agency. The

46000002054 (RW) Page 9 of 13

01/26/2016



L.

Consultant agrees that same shall not be made available to any individual or
organization, private or public, without the prior written consent of the Agency.

PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the Agency may be
subject to the California Public Records Act (Govermment Code Section 6250 et seq.)
The Agency’s use and disclosure of its records are governed by this Act. The Agency
shall use its best efforts to notify Consultant of any requests for disclosure of any
documents pertaining to Consultant.

In the event of litigation conceming disclosure of information Consultant considers
exempt from disclosure; e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary, Agency shall
act as a stakeholder only, holding the information until otherwise ordered by a court or
other legal process. if Agency is required to defend an action arising out of a Public
Records Act request for any of the information Consultant has marked “Confidential,”
“Proprietary,” or “Trade Secret,” Consultant shall defend and indemnify Agency from
all liability, damages, costs, and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, in any action or
proceeding arising under the Public Records Act.

TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS:

1. Documentation: Titie to the Documentation shall pass to Agency when prepared;
however, a copy may be retained by Consultant for its records and internal use.
Consultant shall retain such Documentation in a controlled access file, and shall
not reveal, display or disclose the contents of the Documentation to others without
the prior written authorization of Agency or for the performance of Work related to
the Project.

2. Material: Title to all Material, field or research equipment, and laboratory models,
procured or fabricated under the Contract shall pass to Agency when procured or
fabricated, and such title shall be free and clear of any and all encumbrances.
Consultant shall have risk of loss of any Material or Agency-owned equipment of
which it has custody.

3. Disposition: Consultant shall dispose of items to which Agency has title as directed
in writing by the Agreement Administrator and/or Agency.

PROPRIETARY RIGHTS:

1. Rights and Ownership: Agency's rights to inventions, discoveries, trade secrets,
patents, copyrights, and other intellectual property, including the Information and
Documentation, and revisions thereto (hereinafter collectively referred to as
"Proprietary Rights"), used or developed by Consultant in the perfformance of the
Work, shall be governed by the following provisions:

a. Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Consultant
in the performance of the Work shall be the property of Agency, and Consultant

46000002054 (RW) Page 10 of 13
01/26/2016



shall cooperate with all appropriate requests to assign and transfer same to
Agency.

b. If Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Consultant
prior to the performance of the Work are used in and become integral with the
Work or Documentation, or are necessary for Agency to have complete
enjoyment of the Work or Documentation, Consultant shall grant to Agency a
non-exclusive, irrevocable, royalty-free license, as may be required by Agency
for the complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right
to reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify,
copy or dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and grant
sublicenses to others with respect to the Work and Documentation.

c. If the Work or Documentation includes the Proprietary Rights of others,
Consultant shall procure, at no additional cost to Agency, all necessary licenses
regarding such Proprietary Rights so as to allow Agency the complete
enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right to reproduce,
correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify, copy or
dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to
others with respect to the Work and Documentation. All such licenses shall be
in writing and shall be irrevocable and royalty-free to Agency.

O. INFRINGEMENT: Consultant represents and warrants that the Work and
Documentation shall be free of any claim of trade secret, trade mark, trade name,
copyright, or patent infringement or other violations of any Proprietary Rights of any
person.

Consultant shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless, Agency, its officers, directors,
agents, employees, successors, assigns, servants, and volunteers free and harmless
from any and all liability, damages, losses, claims, demands, actions, causes of action,
and costs including reasonable attorney’s fees and expenses arising out of any claim
that use of the Work or Documentation infringes upon any trade secret, trade mark,
trade name, copyright, patent, or other Proprietary Rights.

Consultant shall, at its expense and at Agency’s option, refund any amount paid by
Agency under the Contract, or exert its best efforts to procure for Agency the right to
use the Work and Documentation, to replace or modify the Work and Documentation
as approved by Agency so as to obviate any such claim of infringement, or to put up a
satisfactory bond to permit Agency’s continued use of the Work and Documentation.

P. NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or
by depositing it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully
prepaid, and addressed to the party at the address set forth below:

46000002054 (RW) Page 11 of 13
01/26/2016



Agency: Mr. Warren T. Green
Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services
inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District
P.O. Box 9020
Chino Hills, California 91708-0902

Consultant: Ms. Ghazala Khan
President
EC & AM Associates, Inc., dba GK and Associates
3333 Brea Canyon Rd., Suite 120
Diamond Bar, CA 91765

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery,
upon receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, af the moment of deposit in the course
of transmission with the United States Postal Service.

Q. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this
Contract shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Consultant,
and their respective successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no
assignment of the duties or benefits of the Consultant under this Contract may be
assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of without the prior written consent of the
Agency; and any such purported or attempted assignment, transfer, or disposal without
the prior written consent of the Agency shall be null, void, and of no legal effect
whatsoever.

R. RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all
Consultant’s records related to the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be
exercised during the term of the Contract, upon termination, upon completion of the
Contract, or at any time thereafter up to twelve (12} months after final payment has
been made to Consultant. The Consultant shall make all records and related
documentation available within three (3) working days after said records are requested
by the Agency

S. INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the Agency
and the Consuitant as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written
understanding shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters covered by
the contract Documents. This Contract may not be modified, altered or amended
except by written mutual agreement by the Agency and the Consultant.

T. GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be govemed by and constructed in
accordance with the laws of the State of California.

U. TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to
immediately suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written notice
to the Consultant. In the event of such termination, the Agency shall pay Consultant

46000002054 (RW) Page 12 of 13
01/26/2016



for all authorized and Consultant-invoiced work up to the date of such termination.

V. FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of
acts occurring beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, acts of nature, etc.

W. NOTICE TO PROCEED: No Services shall be performed or fumished under this
contract unless and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible
parties and a Notice to Proceed order has been issued to the Consultant.

AS WITNESS HEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Contract to be entered as
of the day and year written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: EC & AM ASSOCIATES, INC., DBA GK
AND ASSOCIATES:

P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date) Ghazala Khan (Date)

General Manager President

[ Balance Of This Page Intentionally Left Blank ]

45000002054 (RW) Page 13 of 13
01/26/2016



Exhibit A



Exhibit A

SCOPE OF WORK
PROJECT MANAGEMENT, ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION

STAFF AUGMENTATION SUPPORT SERVICES

The Agency seeks to identify and retain qualified Project Management,
Engineering and Construction Staff Augmentation Support Services under an
undetermined number of master agreements to supply the Agency with high-
quality, cost-effective, professional staff. The master agreement holders will serve
as the approved list for Agency professional technical staff requirements for the
duration of the master agreement contract term. The Agency anticipates awarding
the master agreements for an initial three-year term, with four additional
consecutive one-year option terms for a potential maximum total of seven years.
The four consecutive one-year option terms will then run 12-months each, and may
only be exercised at the Agency’s sole discretion.

All services performed by the consultant or any sub-consultant shall be provided
in a manner consistent with the level of care and skill exercised by members of the
consultant's or the respective sub-consultant's profession in accordance with
industry standards. Such services shall be performed under the direct supervision
of qualified and experienced personnel. The specific types of services to be
provided may include, but are not limited to, the services described herein.
Services may be on-call and/or project specific task order based.

The Consultant will be responsible for working with appropriate technical staff,
consultants, and other Agency Departments in overseeing, coordinating,
administrating, and managing public works Capital Improvement Projects. Staff
augmentation positions will report to the Deputy Manager of Engineering and/or
Construction and may be required to work at Agency headquarters. Consultant
staff providing staff augmentation services will be provided a work space and land
line desk phone (when assigned to Headquarters) for their use on Agency
business, except that the consultant shall provide a cellular phone, software
(Microsoft Office Professional, XER Toolkit, and Adobe) and computers at no
additional cost to the AGENCY. The Consultant shall provide necessary services
to assist technical staff on capital improvement, O&M and emergency projects in
various phases of design and construction.

Duties may consist of:

. Compiling, administering, and monitoring public works contracts and projects;
administering project budgets;

. Coordinating and administrating RFP’s, addendums and documents for bidding;
performing vendor solicitations;

. Organizing pre-bid conferences; evaluating bids, performing reference checks and
preparing recommendations for contract award; organizing and participating in
meetings including preparation and distribution of minutes;

. Coordinating and scheduling required inspections, surveys and geotechnical tests;



o o

8.
9.

Exhibit A

Monitoring and updating project schedules;

Obtaining necessary permits;

Tracking project progress ensuring compliance with project standards and
specifications including California Construction law in labor compliance and DBE
requirements; processing, transmitting and tracking plan checks, RFI's, submittal
reviews, progress payments, change orders, punch lists, warranty issues and
contractor claims;

Coordinating project website development;

Researching and preparing final reports to support billings to County, State &
Federal agencies to support a variety of funding obligations;

10.Maintaining detailed project files and preparing project status reports;
11.Reviewing and processing consultant, contractor, and vendor invoices for

payment; processing journal entries; and reviewing project expenditures,

12.The Consultant will also assist in development of procedures, policies, record

keeping and duties as required related to overall administration of Capital
Improvement Projects.

13.The Consultant shall adhere to Agency Policies, Procedures, and Standard

Operating Procedures.

On an as-needed basis, the services to be provided by the Consultant may include,
but are not limited to, the following services:

. General Engineering support for water, wastewater, pipeline design and

construction

Attend staff and stakeholder meetings.

Review and comment on planning and engineering program controls.
Recommend regulations and ordinances pertaining to engineering matters and
provide advice regarding public works activities.

Coordinate with other agencies, the public and utility companies on engineering
matters.

Assist in the preparation and revision of the Agency’s project budgets.

. Perform additional functions, including, but not limited to, the preparation of

general correspondence and staff reports.

Provide additional engineering support services, as requested. These support
services may include but are not limited to: CAD drafting, design support,
preparation of exhibits, research for technical specifications, office engineering,
engineering, construction management and inspection support during
construction.



Exhibit A

The Agency reserves the right to require an oral interview of any and all candidates
prior to the augmented staff selection. In the event an oral interview is requested,
the candidates will be provided with a minimum advanced notice of one (1) week.

Staff Services may include but not limited to:
Project Managers

Senior Engineers
Construction Managers
Resident Engineers
Associate Engineers
Estimators

Inspectors - Electrical, Building, Special
Office Engineers
Engineering Technicians
Engineering Aides
Project Coordinators
Project Administrators

[ Balance Of This Page Intentionally Left Blank ]



Exhibit B



LY INLANL EMFIKE VI LI IED AGENGT
f" ) gt re. G
LT e CONSULTING SERVICES INVOICE
Company: ABL Lompany Pay Est. No.: Confract Date: tinvoice Date: U6/ ZUTo
AOCIess: [COMTECT .. J0-XKXK  [VEUA FTO[ECT Walager: | TS Parod:  FIomT 92075 |
Fmone No.: Jamal Zugnmi o WawU1S
ORIGINAL CONTRACT:
SAP Origlnal Total This Period Total to Date Progress | Remaining
Line L Contr. Value From: 8/1/2015 From:  9/8/2015 to Contract
PONo. (. | WBSElementNo. fEEi Descriptign To: 9/3012015 To: 95022015 |  Date Value
No. Amount (§) | % Complete JAmount (§)] % Complete | Amount (5) | % Complete] Amount (§) |
45000 | 1 |EN1500L00.F DN5O 50% Design Services $0.00  #DVA §000| #DIVADI S0.00 [ #Dwviol $0.00
2 |EN150u.00.F.DN85 85% Dasign Services $0.00| #DIvVIOI §0.00 | #DIv/! $0.00 | #DNVOI $0.00
3 |EN15:00c.00.F.OFLP Final Design $0.00]  #DIVDI §0.00 [ #DNOI $0.00 | #Dvil $0.00
4 |EN15xx.00.G.CNSW.00 Al Constr Support Services #DIV/D! §0.00 [ #Dwol $0.00 | #Div $0.00
Subtotal Original Contract $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CONTRACT AMENDMENTS:
SAP Amended Total This Period Total to Date Progress | Remaining
Line . .. [Contract Valug From: From: to Contract
PO No. item WBS Element No. Amendment Description To: To: Date Value
No. Amount {§) | % Complete [Amount ($)] % Complete | Amount (3) | % Complete| Amount (3)
$0.00 $0.00 0% 0%
$0.00 $0.00 0% 0%
$0.00 $0.00 0% 0%
Subtotal Contr. Amendmei $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Cont. with Amendme $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PAYMENT SUMMARY FOR THIS PERICD: PRIOR PAYMENT SUMMARY:
From: 972015 From:
lo: = 9r30iZ0To | l0:
Amount Earned Original Contract $0.00 jmount Earnd Crig Coniract $0.00
Amount Eamed Amendments $0.00 imount Earnd Amendments $0.00
Back Charges $0.00 Back Charges $0.00
Amount Due This Period | YU.UU | Prior Payments =’j
TOTAL PAYMENT SUMMARY: CONTRACT SCHEDULE SUMMARY:
Total Contract Contract Start Date:  10/9/2014
Contract Duration: 365
Contract Completion Date;  10/%/2015
Total Original Contract 50.00 puthorized Time Extension: @
Total Contract Amendments $0.00 | Revised Completion Date:  10/2/2015
Total Payments to Date $0.00 PROJECT COMPLETION SUMMARY:
Back Chargas $0.00 !  Contract Time Expired:  102%
Payment this perlod $0.00 | Contract Work Complete:  #DIV/0!
Balance of Contract | $0.00
Consultant Approval:
Title: Signature; Date;
Inland Empire Utilities Agency Approvals:
Proj. Engineer: Date; Exec Mar. / Assistant GM: Date:
Deputy Manager: Date; Genaral Manager: Date:
Dept. Manager: Date:

12/8/2015



Exhibit C



Fee Schedule

GK & ASSOCIATES

STANDARD HOURLY RATE SCHEDULE 2015
EFFECTIVE FOR ONEYEAR FROM SIGNED CONTRACT DATE

Principal _ - $197
Project Director - : ' $160
Project Manager _ ‘ - : » T $149
Project Enginesr ‘ o . ‘ o %138
Construction Manager - - = - , . - - $138
Scheduler : L= : 3 T i T $123
Desgner ' ' > $112
Draftsperson (CADD) - - - : - $106
Inspector - - : : : - ‘ - $101

| Engineering Arde/Administration : : : - - $80
Expert Witness ot U $399
FmanchiIEnglneenngAnalyst i , $91

Sr. Plan Check Engineer _ $108
ir. Plan Checker - : asod e ' - $91
Bulldmg Plan Check Engineer - -~ - = : = ‘ - $106
Sr. Contract Admumistrator - - - - , , C 596
Administrative Assistant i . 5 1 ! .. %91
Word Processor SIalE o e A - i . o - $80
junior Construction Engineer - ; i . LETE
SemorBqud:ngIlnspector-prevailmgwage (!yeurmlplormnttenn) i ¢ e §122
Construction Office Engineer (1 year employment term) T e 880
Administrative Professional (I yeoar employmentterm) - -~ -~ - - $64
Bullding Inspector/Checker - - - - $l08 -
Permit Specialist - - SR - L o o S I $85
Code Enforcement Officer : il - T - 8T
TrafficEngineer - - - - - 0 000000 - ___$l44
Assaciate Traffic Engineer - - . - slol
Geotechnical Engineer - s o Qo | $154

.....................................................................................................................................................................................

Project Management, Engineering & Construction
Staff Augmentation Support Services




AN
(;3 . - Infand Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MASTER SERVICES CONTRACT NUMBER 4600002053
FOR
CONSTRUCTION PROJECT MANAGEMENT SERVICES

This CONTRACT (the Contract), is made and entered into this day of
, 2016, by and between the Inland Empire Utilittes Agency, a
Municipal Water District, organized and existing in the County of San Bernardino
under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California (hereinafter referred to as
Agency), and MWH Americas, Inc., dba MWH Constructors, Inc. with offices in
Pasadena, Califomia and Broomfield, Colorado (hereinafter referred to as
Consultant), for provision of project management, engineering and construction
staff augmentation support services.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth
herein, the parties agree as follows:

A. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract
shall come from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency’s assignment

are as follows:
Project Manager: Mr. David Mendez
Deputy Manager of Engineering
Location: 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building B
Chino, California 91708
Telephone: (909) 993-1622
E-mail: dmendez@ieua.org

B. CONSULTANT ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the
effects of this Contract shall be referred to the following:

Consultant: Ms. Luanne Bean, PE
Project Manager
Address: 300 North Lake Avenue, Suite 400
Pasadena, CA 91101
Telephone: (626) 568-6118
E-mail; luanne.bean@mwhglobal.com
46000002053 (RW) Page 1 of 13

01/26/2016



C. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the
Contract Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the general terms and
conditions, addenda, attachmeni(s}, or other contractual documents, the goveming
order of precedence shall be as follows:

Amendment(s) to Task Order(s) to Contract Number 4600002053
Task Order(s) to Contract Number 4600002053

Amendment(s) to Contract Number 4600002053

Contract Number 4600002053 General Terms and Conditions.
Request for Proposals No. RFP-RW-15-086 and all germane Addenda
and correspondence.

D. SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Scope of Work and Services is referenced
herein, attached hereto, and made a part hereof as Exhibit A.

Ak~

SB854 Requirements: For any Public Works contracting performed having
a value of $1,000.00 or more, the following applies:

» No contractor or subcontractor may be listed on a bid proposal for a
public works project (submitted on or after March 1, 2015) unless
registered with the Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to
Labor Code section 1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this
requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code section
1771.1(a)l.

+ No contractor or subcontractor may be awarded a contract for public
work on a public works project (awarded on or after April 1, 2015)
unless registered with the Department of Industrial Relations
www.dir.ca.gov/dise/disepublicworks.html| pursuant to Labor Code
section 1725.5.

+ This project is subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by
the Department of Industrial Relations. A PWC-100 shall be
generated for each contractor or subcontractor on each project.

E. TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of its full execution through
February 18, 2019, unless agreed to by both parties, reduced to writing, and amended
to this Contract.

F. PAYMENT, COMPENSATION, and INVOICING: The Agency shall pay Consultant’s
properly executed invoices, subsequent to approval by the Deputy Manager, within
thirty (30) calendar days following receipt of the invoice. Payment will be withheld for
any service which does not meet the requirements of this Contract or has proven
unacceptable until such service is revised, resubmitted, and accepted by the Project
Manager. Consultant shall utilize Consulting Services Invoice Template Exhibit B,

46000002053 (RW) Page 2 of 13
01/26/2016



attached hereto and made a part hereof, for the submittal of each invoice. Template
in Excel format will be furnished.

As compensation for work performed under this Contract, Agency shall pay Consultant,
on percent complete basis, up to the NOT-TO-EXCEED maximum of $1,500,000.00.
Compensation shall be made in accordance with Consultant's Fee Schedule, attached
hereto, referenced herein, and made a part hereof as Exhibit C.

A separate invoice must be submitted every month for each project, and must
reference the Contract Number 4600002053, Purchase Order Number, Project
Number, and Project Name. All invoices shall be submitted electronically with all

required back-up to apgroup@ieua.org .

G. CONTROL OF WORK: Consultant shall perfform the Work in compliance with the
Work Schedule established for each project. If performance of the Work falls behind
schedule, the Consultant shall accelerate the perfformance of the Work to comply with
the Work Schedule as directed by the Deputy Manager. If the nature of the Work is
such that Consultant is unable to accelerate the Work, Consultant shall promptly notify
the Deputy Manager of the delay, the causes of the delay, and submit a proposed
revised Work Schedule.

H. FITNESS FOR DUTY:
1. Fitness: Consultant on the Jobsite:
a. shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job;

b. shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic beverages
or of any controlled substance {except a controlled substance as prescribed by
a physician so long as the performance or safety of the Work is not affected
thereby); and

c. shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which, by its
nature, may have a discernible adverse impact on the business or reputation of
the Agency.

2. Compliance: Consultant shall advise all Consultant personnel and associated third
parties of the requirements of the Contract (“Fitness for Duty Requirements’). Any
employee determined to be in violation of these requirements shall be removed
from the project. Consultant shall impose these requirements on its personnel and
associated third parties. Agency may cancel the Contract if Consuitant violates
these Fitness for Duty Requirements.

.  REQUIRED INSURANCE: During the period of time from issuance of a contract to
final acceptance of the work the Consultant shall maintain at the Consultant's sole
expense, the following insurance.

46000002053 (RW) Page 3 of 13
01/26/2016



1. Minimum Scope of Insurance

a. General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single [imit per occurrence for bodily
injury, personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as
broad as Insurance Services Office form number GL 0001-87 covering
Commercial General Liability. If Commercial General Liability Insurance or
other form with a general aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate
fimit shall apply separately to this project/location, or the general aggregate limit
shall be $2,000,000.

b. Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for bodily
injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad as Insurance
Services Office Form number CA 00 01 01 87 covering Automobile Liability,
including any auto.

c. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers' compensation limits
as required by the Labor Code of the State of California and employers Liability
limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

d. Professional Liability insurance in the amount of $3,000,000 per occurrence.

2. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured retention
must be declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the Agency,
either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured
retention as respects the Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers;
or the Consultant shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related
investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

3. Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain,
the following provisions:

a. General Liability and Automobile Liability:

(1) The Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to be
covered as insureds, endorsement GL 20 11 07 66, CG 20 10 11 85, and/or
CA 20 01 (Ed. 01 78) as respects: liability arising out of activities performed
by or on behalf of the Consultant, products and completed operations of the
Consultant, premises owned, occupied or used by the Consultant, or
automobiles owned, leased, hired or borrowed by the Consultant. The
coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of protection
afforded to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees or volunteers.

(2) The Consultant's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as
respects the Agency, its officer, officials, employees and voiunteers. Any
insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Agency, its officers, officials,

46000002053 (RW) Page 4 of 13
01/26/2016



employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant's insurance and
shall not contribute with it.

(3) Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall not affect
coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees or
volunteers.

(4) The Consultant's insurance shall apply separately to each insured against
whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of
the insurer's liability.

(5) The Consultant may satisfy the limit requirements in a single policy or
multiple policies. Any such additional policies writiten as excess insurance
shall not provide any less coverage than that provided by the first or primary
policy.

b. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage: The insurer shall
agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees and volunteers for losses arising from work performed by the
Consultant for the Agency.

c. All Coverages: Each insurance policy required by this Contract shall be
endorsed to state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by
either party, reduced in coverage or in limits except after 30 days' or 10 days' in
the event of nonpayment, prior written notice has been given to the Agency.

4. Acceptability of Insurers: With the exception of Professional Liability Insurance, all
insurance is fo be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than A:VII,
and who are admitted insurers in the State of Califomia. Professional Liability
Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than B:VII,
and who are admitted insurers in the State of California.

5. Verification of Coverage: The Consultant shall furnish the Agency with certificates
of insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the
Agency for themselves and all subcontractor(s) prior to commencing work or
allowing any subcontractor to commence work under any subcontract. The
certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed by a
person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All insurance
certificates and endorsements are to be approved by the Agency before work
commences. The Agency reserves the right to require complete, certified copies
of all required insurance policies, at any time.

6. Submittal of Certificates: The Consuitant shall submit all required insurance
certificates and endorsements to the following:

46000002053 (RW) Page & of 13
01/26/2016



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Atin. Ms. Angela Witte, Risk Specialist
P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, Califomia 91709-0902

J.  LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

1. Professional Responsibility: The Consuitant shall be responsible, to the level of
competency presently maintained by other practicing professional performing the
same or similar type of work.

2. Status of Consultant: The Consultant is retained as an independent Consultant
only, for the sole purpose of rendering work as described herein, and is not an
employee of the Agency.

3. Observing Laws and Ordinances: The Consultant or any subcontractors shall keep
itself fully informed of all existing and future state and federal laws and all county
and city ordinances and regulations which in any manner affect the conduct of any
work or tasks performed under this Contract, and of all such orders and decrees of
bodies or tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority over the same.

The Consultant or any subcontractor shall at all times observe and comply with all
such existing and future laws, ordinances, regulations, ‘orders and decrees, and
shall protect and indemnify, as required herein, the Agency, its officers, employees
and agents against any claim or liability arising from or based on the violation of
any such law, ordinance, regulation, order or decree, whether by the Consultant or
its employees.

4. Subcontract Work: Any subcontracts for the performance of any work under this
Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project Manager.

5. Hours of Labor: The Consultant shall comply with all applicable provisions of
California Labor Code Sections 1810 to 1815 relating to working hours. The
Consultant shall, as a penalty to the Agency, forfeit $25.00 for each worker
employed in the execution of the Contract by the Consultant or by any
subcontractor for each calendar day during which such worker is required or
permitted to work more than eight hours in any one calendar day and forty (40)
hours in any one calendar week in violation of the provisions of the Labor Code.

6. Travel and Subsistence Pay: The Consultant shall make payment to each worker
for travel and subsistence payments which are needed to execute the work and/or
service, as such travel and subsistence payments are defined in the applicable
‘collective bargaining agreements with the worker.

7. Liens: The Consultant shall pay all sums of money that become due from any labor,

46000002053 (RW) Page 6 of 13
01/26/2016



services, materials or equipment furmished to Consultant on account of said Work
to be fumnished as a result of the Request for Proposal, and that may be secured
by any lien against the Agency.

8. Indemnification: The Consultant shall indemnify Agency, its directors,
employees, agents, and assigns, and shall defend and hold them harmless from
all liability, demands, actions, claims, losses and expenses, including reasonable
attorney’s fees, which arise out of or are related to the negligence, recklessness
or willful misconduct of Consultant, its directors, employees, agents and assigns,
in the performance of work under this Contract. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
to the extent that this Contract includes design professional services under Civil
Code Section 2782.8, as may be amended from time to time, such duties of
Consultant to defend and to indemnify Agency shall only be to the full extent
permitted by Civil Code Section 2782.8.

Consultant shall have no duty to defend Agency, but Consultant shall pay as
damages to Agency all reasonable attorney's fees and costs incurred by Agency
to the extent incurred by Agency arising out of Consultant's actual or alleged
negligent acts, errors, or omissions. Further, Consultant shall assume sole
responsibility for the investigation, analysis, and defense of any and all issues
alleged against Agency or Consultant to the extent alleged, based on, or arising
out of Consultant’'s scope of work, or Consultant's actual or alleged negligent
acts, errors, or omissions.

9. Conflict of Interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity
and on behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take part
in negotiating, making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any subcontract
relating to work or tasks to be performed pursuant to this Contract, shall become
directly or indirectly personally interested in this Contract.

10. Equal Opportunity: During the performance of this Contract, the Consultant and
any subcontractor shall not uniawfully discriminate against any employee or
applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status,
national origin, or physical handicap.

11. Non-Conforming Work and Warmanty: Consultant represents and warrants that the
Work and documentation shall be adequate to serve the purposes described in the
Contract. For a period of not less than one (1) year after acceptance of the
completed Work, Consultant shall, at no additional cost to Agency, correct any and
all errors in and shortcomings of the work or Documentation, regardless of whether
any such errors or shortcoming is brought to the attention of Consultant by Agency,
or any other person or entity. Consultant shall within three (3) calendar days, correct
any error or shortcoming that renders the Work or Documentation dysfunctional or
unusable and shall correct other emors within thirty (30) calendar days after
Consultant's receipt of notice of the error. Upon request of Agency, Consultant shall

46000002053 (RW) Page 7 of 13
01/26/2016



correct any such error deemed important by Agency in its sole discretion to
Agency's continued use of the Work or Documentation within seven (7) calendar
days after Consultant’s receipt of notice of the error. If the Project Manager rejects
all or any part of the Work or Documentation as unacceptable and agreement to
correct such Work or Documentation cannot be reached without modification to the
Contract, Consultant shall notify the Project Manager, in writing, detailing the
dispute and reason for the Consultant's position. Any dispute that cannot be
resolved between the Project Manager and Consultant shall be resolved in
accordance with the provisions of this Contract.

12. Disputes:
a. All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Agreement shall be determined in

accordance with this section. The Consultant shall pursue the work to
completion in accordance with the instruction of the Agency's Project Manager
notwithstanding the existence of dispute. By entering into this Agreement, both
parties are obligated, and hereby agree, to submit all disputes arising under or
relating to the Agreement which remain unresolved after the exhaustion of the
procedures provided herein, to independent arbitration. Except as otherwise
provided herein, arbitration shall be conducted under Califomia Code of Civil
Procedure Sections 1280, et. seq., or their successor.

b. Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to

resolution by the Agency Project Manager and the Consultant shall comply,
pursuant to the Agency Project Manager instructions. If the Consultant is not
satisfied with any such resolution by the Agency Project Manager, they may file
a written protest with the Agency Project Manager within thirty (30) calendar
days after receiving written notice of the Agency's decision. Failure by
Consultant to file a written protest within thirty (30} calendar days shall constitute
waiver of protest, and acceptance of the Agency Project Managetr's resolution.
The Agency's Project Manager shall submit the Consultant's written protests to
the Chief Executive Officer/General Manager (CEQ/GM), together with a copy
of the Agency Project Manager's written decision, for his or her consideration
within seven (7) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s). The CEOQ/GM
shall make his or her determination with respect to each protest filed with the
Agency Project Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of said
protest(s). i Consultant is not satisfied with any such resolution by the
CEOQ/GM, they may file a written request for arbitration with the Project Manager
within thirty (30) calendar days after receiving written notice of the CEQ/GM's
decision.

In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a single
neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner:

(1). The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of persons
acceptable to the Consultant to be appointed as Arbitrator. The Agency

46000002053 (RW) Page 8 of 13

01/26/2016



shall determine if any of the names submitted by Consultant are accept-
able and, if so, such person will be designated as Arbitrator.

(2). In the event that none of the names submitted by Consultant are

acceptable to the Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in
Step (a) is unable to serve, the Agency shall submit to Consultant a list of
five names of persons acceptable to the Agency for appointment as
Arbitrator. The Consultant shall, in turn, have seven (7) calendar days in
which to determine if one such person is acceptable.

(3). If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree upon a

neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator shall be submitted
to the San Bernardino County Superior Court pursuant to Code of Civil
Procedure Section 1281.6, or its successor. The costs of arbitration,
including but not limited to reasonable attorneys' fees, shall be recoverable
by the party prevailing in the arbitration. If this arbitration is appealed to a
court pursuant to the procedure under California Code of Civil Procedure
Section 1294, et. seq., or their successor, the costs of arbitration shall also
include court costs associated with such appeals, including but not limited
to reasonable attomeys' fees which shall be recoverable by the prevailing

party.

d.Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Consultant in
mediation or arbitration commenced by a Consultant on the Project pursuant to
Public Contracts Code Sections 20104 et seq. Such joinder shall be initiated
by written notice from the Agency's representative to the Consultant.

13. Prevailing Wage Reguirements: Applicable to the labor category of the Work

performed against this Contract has been deemed a Prevailing Wage Project
and is therefore subject to the requirements Section 1770 (and following) of
the Califomia Labor Code. Consultant shall not pay less than general
prevailing wage rates, as determined by the Director of the State of Califomia
Department of Industrial Relations. The Consultant, and any subcontractor
performing part of said work, shall strictly adhere to all provisions of the Labor
Code, including, but not limited to, minimum wages, work days, non-
discrimination, apprentices, maintenance, availability, and submittal of
accurate payroll records, and any other matters required under ail Federal,
State, and local laws related to labor.

K. OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS AND DOCUMENTS/CONFIDENTIALITY: The

Agency retains ownership of any and all partial or complete reports, drawings, plans,
notes, computations, lists, and/or other materials, documents, information, or data
prepared by the Consultant and/or the Consultant’'s subcontractor(s) pertaining to this
Contract. Said materials and documents are confidential and shall be available to the
Agency from the moment of their preparation, and the Consultant shall deliver same to
the Agency whenever requested to do so by the Project Manager and/or Agency. The

46000002053 (RW) Page 9 of 13

01/26/2016



L.

Consultant agrees that same shall not be made available to any individual or
organization, private or public, without the prior written consent of the Agency.

PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the Agency may be
subject to the Califomia Public Records Act (Government Code Section 6250 et seq.)
The Agency’s use and disclosure of its records are governed by this Act. The Agency
shall use its best efforts to notify Consultant of any requests for disclosure of any
documents pertaining to Consultant.

In the event of litigation conceming disclosure of information Consultant considers
exempt from disclosure; e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary, Agency shall
act as a stakeholder only, holding the information until otherwise ordered by a court or
other legal process. If Agency is required to defend an action arising out of a Public
Records Act request for any of the infermation Consultant has marked “Confidential,”
“Proprietary,” or “Trade Secret,” Consultant shall defend and indemnify Agency from
all liability, damages, costs, and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, in any action or
proceeding arising under the Public Records Act.

TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS:

1. Documentation: Title to the Documentation shall pass to Agency when prepared;
however, a copy may be retained by Consultant for its records and internal use.
Consultant shall retain such Documentation in a controlled access file, and shall
not reveal, display or disclose the contents of the Documentation to others without
the prior written authorization of Agency or for the performance of Work related to
the Project.

2. Material: Title to all Material, field or research equipment, and laboratory models,
procured or fabricated under the Contract shall pass to Agency when procured or
fabricated, and such title shall be free and clear of any and all encumbrances.
Consultant shall have risk of loss of any Material or Agency-owned equipment of
which it has custody.

3. Disposition: Consultant shall dispose of items to which Agency has title as directed
in writing by the Agreement Administrator and/or Agency.

PROPRIETARY RIGHTS:

1. Rights and Ownership: Agency's rights to inventions, discoveries, trade secrets,
patents, copyrights, and other intellectual property, including the Information and
Documentation, and revisions thereto (hereinafter collectively referred to as
"Proprietary Rights"), used or developed by Consultant in the performance of the
Work, shall be governed by the following provisions:

a. Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Consuitant
in the performance of the Work shall be the property of Agency, and Consultant

46000002053 (RW) Page 10 of 13
01/26/2016



shall cooperate with all appropriate requests o assign and transfer same to
Agency.

b. If Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Consultant
prior to the performance of the Work are used in and become integral with the
Work or Documentation, or are necessary for Agency to have complete
enjoyment of the Work or Documentation, Consultant shall grant to Agency a
non-exclusive, irrevocable, royalty-free license, as may be required by Agency
for the complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right
to reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify,
copy or dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and grant
sublicenses to others with respect to the Work and Documentation.

c. [f the Work or Documentation includes the Proprietary Rights of others,
Consultant shall procure, at no additional cost to Agency, all necessary licenses
regarding such Proprietary Rights so as to allow Agency the complete
enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right to reproduce,
correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify, copy or
dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to
others with respect to the Work and Documentation. All such licenses shall be
in writing and shall be irrevocable and royalty-free to Agency.

O. INFRINGEMENT: Consultant represents and warrants that the Work and
Documentation shall be free of any claim of trade secret, trade mark, trade name,
copyright, or patent infringement or other violations of any Proprietary Rights of any
person.

Consultant shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless, Agency, its officers, directors,
agents, employees, successors, assigns, servants, and volunteers free and hamless
from any and all liability, damages, losses, claims, demands, actions, causes of action,
and costs including reasonable attorney’s fees and expenses arising out of any claim
that use of the Work or Documentation infringes upon any trade secret, trade mark,
trade name, copyright, patent, or other Proprietary Rights.

Consultant shall, at its expense and at Agency’s option, refund any amount paid by
Agency under the Contract, or exert its best efforts to procure for Agency the right to
use the Work and Documentation, to replace or modify the Work and Documentation
as approved by Agency so as to obviate any such claim of infringement, orto putup a
satisfactory bond to permit Agency’s continued use of the Work and Documentation.

P. NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or
by depositing it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully
prepaid, and addressed to the party at the address set forth below:

46000002053 {RW) Page 11 of 13
01/26/2016



Agency: Mr. Warren T. Green
Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services
inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District
P.O. Box 9020
Chino Hills, Califonia 91709-0902

Consultant: Mr. Jaime Burroia
Regional Director, Construction Management Services
MWH Americas, Inc., dba MWH Constructors, Inc.
300 North Lake Avenue, Suite 400
Pasadena, CA 91101

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery,
upon receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course
of transmission with the United States Postal Service.

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this
Contract shall inure fo the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Consultant,
and their respective successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no
assignment of the duties or benefits of the Consultant under this Contract may be
assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of without the prior written consent of the
Agency; and any such purported or attempted assignment, transfer, or disposal without
the prior written consent of the Agency shall be null, void, and of no legal effect
whatsoever.

RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review andfor audit all
Consultant's records related to the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be
exercised during the term of the Contract, upon termination, upon completion of the
Contract, or at any time thereafter up to twelve (12) months after final payment has
been made to Consultant. The Consultant shall make all records and related
documentation available within three (3) working days after said records are requested
by the Agency

INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the Agency
and the Consultant as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written
understanding shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters covered by
the contract Documents. This Contract may not be modified, altered or amended
except by written mutual agreement by the Agency and the Consultant.

GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be govemed by and constructed in
accordance with the laws of the State of Califomia.

TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to
immediately suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written notice
to the Consultant. In the event of such termination, the Agency shall pay Consultant

46000002053 (RW) Page 12 of 13
01/26/2016



for all authorized and Consultant-invoiced work up to the date of such termination.

V. FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of
acts occurring beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, acts of nature, etc.

W. NOTICE TO PROCEED: No Services shall be performed or furnished under this
contract unless and untii this document has been properly signed by all responsible
parties and a Notice to Proceed order has been issued to the Consultant.

AS WITNESS HEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Contract to be entered as
of the day and year written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: WALLACE & ASSOCIATES
CONSULTING, INC.:

P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date) Randy Lovan (Date)
General Manager Principal-In-Charge

[ Balance Of This Page Intentionally Left Blank ]

46000002053 (RW) Page 13 of 13
01/26/2016



Exhibit A



Exhibit A

SCOPE OF WORK
PROJECT MANAGEMENT, ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION

STAFF AUGMENTATION SUPPORT SERVICES

The Agency seeks to identify and retain qualified Project Management,
Engineering and Construction Staff Augmentation Support Services under an
undetermined number of master agreements to supply the Agency with high-
quality, cost-effective, professional staff. The master agreement holders will serve
as the approved list for Agency professional technical staff requirements for the
duration of the master agreement contract term. The Agency anticipates awarding
the master agreements for an initial three-year term, with four additional
consecutive one-year option terms for a potential maximum total of seven years.
The four consecutive one-year option terms will then run 12-months each, and may
only be exercised at the Agency’s sole discretion.

All services performed by the consultant or any sub-consultant shall be provided
in a manner consistent with the level of care and skill exercised by members of the
consultant's or the respective sub-consultant's profession in accordance with
industry standards. Such services shall be performed under the direct supervision
of qualified and experienced personnel. The specific types of services to be
provided may include, but are not limited to, the services described herein.
Services may be on-call and/or project specific task order based.

The Consultant will be responsible for working with appropriate technical staff,
consultants, and other Agency Departments in overseeing, coordinating,
administrating, and managing public works Capital Improvement Projects. Staff
augmentation positions will report to the Deputy Manager of Engineering and/or
Construction and may be required to work at Agency headquarters. Consultant
staff providing staff augmentation services will be provided a work space and land
line desk phone (when assigned to Headquarters) for their use on Agency
business, except that the consuitant shall provide a cellular phone, software
(Microsoft Office Professional, XER Toolkit, and Adobe) and computers at no
additional cost to the AGENCY. The Consultant shall provide necessary services
to assist technical staff on capital improvement, O&M and emergency projects in
various phases of design and construction.

Duties may consist of:

. Compiling, administering, and monitoring public works contracts and projects;
administering project budgets;

. Coordinating and administrating RFP’s, addendums and documents for bidding;
performing vendor solicitations;

. Organizing pre-bid conferences; evaluating bids, performing reference checks and
preparing recommendations for contract award; organizing and participating in
meetings including preparation and distribution of minutes;

. Coordinating and scheduling required inspections, surveys and geotechnical tests;



o o

Exhibit A

Monitoring and updating project schedules;

Obtaining necessary permits;

Tracking project progress ensuring compliance with project standards and
specifications including California Construction law in labor compliance and DBE
requirements; processing, transmitting and fracking plan checks, RFI's, submittal
reviews, progress payments, change orders, punch lists, warranty issues and
contractor claims;

Coordinating project website development;

Researching and preparing final reports to support billings to County, State &
Federal agencies to support a variety of funding obligations;

10.Maintaining detailed project files and preparing project status reports;
11.Reviewing and processing consultant, contractor, and vendor invoices for

payment; processing journal entries; and reviewing project expenditures.

12.The Consultant will also assist in development of procedures, policies, record

keeping and duties as required related to overall administration of Capital
Improvement Projects.

13.The Consultant shall adhere to Agency Policies, Procedures, and Standard

Operating Procedures.

On an as-needed basis, the services to be provided by the Consultant may include,
but are not limited to, the following services:

. General Engineering support for water, wastewater, pipeline design and

construction

Attend staff and stakeholder meetings.

Review and comment on planning and engineering program controls.
Recommend regulations and ordinances pertaining to engineering matters and
provide advice regarding public works activities.

Coordinate with other agencies, the public and utility companies on engineering
matters.

Assist in the preparation and revision of the Agency’s project budgets.

Perform additional functions, including, but not limited to, the preparation of
general correspondence and staff reports.

Provide additional engineering support services, as requested. These support
services may include but are not limited to: CAD drafting, design support,
preparation of exhibits, research for technical specifications, office engineering,
engineering, consfruction management and inspection support during
construction,



Exhibit A

The Agency reserves the right to require an oral interview of any and all candidates
prior to the augmented staff selection. In the event an oral interview is requested,
the candidates will be provided with a minimum advanced notice of one (1) week.

Staff Services may include but not limited to:
Project Managers

Senior Engineers
Construction Managers
Resident Engineers
Associate Engineers
Estimators

Inspectors - Electrical, Building, Special
Office Engineers
Engineering Technicians
Engineering Aides
Project Coordinators
Project Administrators

[ Balance Of This Page Intentionally Left Blank ]



Exhibit B



INLANLY EMFIKE UTILHIED AUENLT

N 7 oo CONSULTING SERVICES INVOICE
[Company: ABC Company [invoice Date: TUTGIZ0To
Apgress: TS PEIOA, FIOME WT0ZUT5 |
Hnone No.: 100 WU
= i TVOICE NO. [CONBUTL RET AXXXKX |
QORIGINAL CONTRACT:
SAP Onginal Total This Perlod Total 1o Date Progress | Remaining
Line Contr. Value From: 8/172015 From:  9/9/2015 to Contract
PONo. | . .n |  WBSElementNo. ftem Description To: 94012015 To: 9302015 | Date. | Value
No. Amount {3) | % Complete JAmount ($)| % Complete | Amount (3} [% Complete| Amount (3) |
450000 | 1 |EN16xx00.F.DNSD 50% Design Services $0.00]  #DVA! $0.00 | #0IVAl $000| #ONVDT | 3000 |
1 Z |ENT5x0.00.F.DNB5 85% Design Services $0.00] #DIVAI $0.00 | #DIvAl $000 | #OWAOT | $0.00 |
3 |EN1500.00.F DFLP Final Design $0.00 #DIVIOI $0.00 | #DIVID! $0.00 | #DIVADL $0.00
4 EN15xxx.00.G.CNSW.DD.AE|Constr Support Services #DIVI! $0.00 | #DIvil $0.00 [ #DIVA! $0.00
Subtotal Original Contrach $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CONTRACT AMENDMENTS: ]
SAP Amended J Total This Period Total to Date Progress | Remaining
PONo. | he | WBSElementNo. | Amendment Description Contract Valu F“fr': F"’T': n:;e c;::ﬂ:“
No. Amount (5) | % Complete [Amount (5)| % Complete| Amount ($) | % Compiete| Amount (3) |
$0.00 $0.00 0% 0%
$0.00 $0.00 0% 0%
$0.00 $0.00 0% 0%
Subfotal Contr. Amendme $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Cont. with AmendmeL_W — $0.00 — $0.00 0.0
PAYMENT SUMMARY FOR THIS PERIOD: PRIOR PAYMENT SUMMARY:
[ From 972018 | From:
10:—SIR0I0TS | o
Amount Eamed Original Contract $0.00 mount Earnd Orig Contract $0.00
Amount Eamed Amendments $0.00 |mount Eamd Amendments $0.00
Back Charges $0.00 Back Charges $0.00
Amount Due This Period | YO.0U | Prior Payments ﬁ
TOTAL PAYMENT SUMMARY: CONTRACT SCHEDULE SUMMARY:
Total Contract Contract Start Date:  10/9/2014
Contract Duration: 365
Confract Completion Date:  10/8/2015
Total Criginal Contract $0.00 puthorized Time Extension: 0
Total Confract Amendments $0.00 | Revised Completion Date:  10/9/2015
Total Payments o Date $0.00 PRQJECT COMPLETION SUMMARY:
Back Charges $0.00 | Contract Time Expired:  102%
Payment this period $0.00 | Contract Work Complete:  #DIVIOL
Balance of Contract | $0.00 |
Consultant Approval:
Title: Signature;, Date:
Inland Emplre Utilities Agency Approvals:
Prol. Engineer: Date: Exec Mar. / Assistant GM: Date:
Deputy Manager: Date: Generat Manager: Date:
Dept. Manager: Date;

12/8/2015



Exhibit C



- I;_ M?‘&‘?E—ﬁ,

BUILDINIG A BETTER VIORLD

December 8, 2015

Infand Empire Utilities Agency

6075 Kimball Avenue, Building "A’

Chino, California 91708-9174

Atffention: Mr. David Mendez, Deputy Manager of Construction Management

Refarence: Proposal for Project Management, Engineering and Construction Staff Augmentation Support Services,
Request for Proposals No. RFP-RW-15-086

Dear Mr. Mendez:

The Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) will be selecting firms to provide Project Management, Engineering and Construction
Staff Augmentation Support Services for an “as-needed” basis under a three-year Master Services Contract. We know you
require a consultant to use skill and integrity to represent and protect IEUA’s inferests and to deiiver projects as envisioned,
MWH can and deliver on these reguirements.

Please find included in the enclosed flash” drive the following attachments for the Section E - Fee Schedule:

= Fee Schedule - Project Management and Engineering Rates
= Fee Schedule — Construction Staff Augmentation Rates

= Standard Clarfication for Construction'Management Services

We appreciate this opportunity to wark with IEUA and look forward to your response. If you have any questions or require further
information, please contact me at (948) 439-0423 or randy.lovan@mwhalobal.com.

Sincerely,

s Randy Lovan, Certified CM, QSP
cePresident / Regional Director Principle in Charge
Construction Management Services Cansiruction Managsment Services

300 North Laks Avenue TEL 626-795-9141
Suite 400 FAX 628-568-6101
Pasadens, CA 51101 wuw.mwhglobal.com




FEE SCHEDULE

E. Fee Schedule

Project Management and Eng;neermg rates

| Administrator . $115.00 ' per hour

| Project Engineer, Scientist, Architect Il $113.00 | per hour

| Associate Professional .. $135.00 _ | perhour
. Computer Support Specialist $136.00 | per hour
. Field Engineer ) ' $150.00 | per hour
. Professional i $155.00 _per hour

| " Staff Engineer $155.00 . per hour

| Associate Professional Designer '~ $138.00 : per hour

' Senior CAD/REVIT Drafter S 5158.00 0 iJ)er hour
- Professional Designer : $155.00 | per hour
qge;plor Professional - - $175.00  : perhour
. Designer Technician ‘ $15500  perhour

' lL.ead Engineer $161.00 ~ per hour

_Senior Field Engineer $175.00 perhour
‘Senior Designer $168.00 | per hour
Supervising Professional $195.00 - per hour
Supervising Designer _$178.00  per hour
Project Manager $203.00 . per hour
‘Senior Project Manager $223.00 per hour

. Principal Professional | — Engineer, Scientist, Architect $223.00 : per hour

' Principal Professional Il — Engineer, Scientist, Architect $242.00 ' per. hour

' Principal Professional Designer $226.00 ! per hour

_CADD Technigian __..$8500 ' perhour

Construction Staff Augmentation rates

CMS Regional Director $210' per hour
CMS Principal - Inland Empire Area Manager $175 _per hour
PrOJect Manager N - - _$16§__ pe; hour
. Construction Manager . $145-8165 Pe’,,h‘?}{f,,,,,;
‘ Resident Engineer | $135-$%155  perhour |
‘Office Engineer | $95-$110 perhour
, Construction [nspector, Specialty 3 $;315w$135 perhour
| Constructon Inspector | $135-$110__ perhour |
. Estimator / Scheduler " $120-$140 per hour |
_Construction Administraton ! $75  perhour |
\ ‘Construction Claims Analysis & Support ! e
. = Director Risk Management $241 per hour
__* Manager Claims Analyst $185 per hour
» Commercial Claim Analyst $165 per hour

@ PROJECT MANAGEMENT, ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION STAFF AUGMENTATICN SUPPORT SERVICES 1



_FEE SCHEDULE __

Standard Clarification for Construction Management Services

Our proposal is based on the construction and
professional scope provided in the Request for
Proposal. Our final contract budget will be based on
the project assignment and the attached Fee
Proposal. Field staffing will be driven by project
demands, confirmed by a baseline and approved by
the District. All costs are subject to negotiation.

All Prevailing Wage requirements will be followed by
the team and its subconsultants. All team members
are in conformance with the State of California Labor
compliance requirements.

Rates for the CM team include vehicle mileage,
computers, computer software, digital cameras,
digital video cameras, cell phones and cell phone
service, mail, telephone charges, general office
supplies, technical reference materials, training and
personal protective equipment (PPE) including hard
hats, safety boots, work gloves, safety glasses and
other PPE as required.

Items excluded from the rates are
printers/copiers/scanners, paper for any and all
reproduction, prints, plotting and record mapping
copies, broadband service, broadband/high speed
connections, delivery service, facsimile transmission,
trailer rental costs, installation of utilities, cost of
utilities, cost of sanitary services, janitorial, furniture,
travel and per diem outside the service area for in-
plant fabrication inspection. Travel costs outside the
service area will be determined after receiving prior
approval from the District.

All subconsultants will be bound to the final terms
and conditions of the prime agreement.

Geotechnical inspection, materials sampling and
testing services of the subgrade & base layers are
not included in the scope of services. The
coordination of these services is included in our
scope of services.

Materials sampling, materials testing, specialty
inspection and NDT services and fees are not
included in the scope of services. The coordination of
these services is included in our scope of services.,

Survey services and fees are not included in the
scope of services. The coordination of these services
is included in our scope of services

Any administrative or field offices including furniture,
copier printers, internet or other office equipment
shall be provided by others.

A
@ PROJECT MANAGEMENT, ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTHON STAFF AUGMENTATION SUPPORT SERVICES 2



r" ~§%‘_'
k ! \ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
- A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICTY

MASTER SERVICES CONTRACT NUMBER 4600002052
FOR
CONSTRUCTION PROJECT MANAGEMENT SERVICES

This CONTRACT (the Contract), is made and entered into this day of
, 2016, by and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a

Municipal Water District, organized and existing in the County of San Bemardino
under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California (hereinafter referred to as
Agency), and Carollo Engineers, Inc., with offices in
Walnut Creek, California (hereinafter referred to as Consultant), for provision of
project management, engineering and construction staff augmentation support
services.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth
herein, the parties agree as follows:

A. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract
shall come from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency’s assignment
are as follows:

Project Manager: David Mendez
Deputy Manager of Engineering
Location: 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building B
Chino, California 91708
Telephone: (209) 993-1622
E-mail: dmendez@ieua.org
B. CONSULTANT ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the
effects of this Contract shall be referred to the following:

Consultant: Azhar Khan

Project Manager
Address: 7888 Mission Grove Parkway South, Suite 100

Riverside, CA 92508

Telephone: (9561) 776-3655

E-mail: akhan@carollo.com
46000002052 (RW) Page 1 of 14

01/26/2016



E.

ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the
Contract Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the general terms and
conditions, addenda, attachment(s), or other contractual documents, the goveming
order of precedence shall be as follows:

Amendment(s) to Task Order(s) to Contract Number 4600002052
Task Order(s) to Contract Number 4600002052

Amendment(s) to Contract Number 4600002052

Contract Number 4600002052 General Terms and Conditions.
Request for Proposals No. RFP-RW-15-086 and all germane Addenda
and correspondence.

aRLON=

SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Scope of Work and Services is referenced

herein, attached hereto, and made a part hereof as Exhibit A.

SB854 Requirements: For any Public Works contracting performed having
a value of $1,000.00 or more, the following applies:

« No contractor or subcontractor may be listed on a bid proposal for a
public works project (submitted on or after March 1, 2015) unless
registered with the Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to
Labor Code section 1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this
requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code section
1771.1(a)l.

« No contractor or subcontractor may be awarded a contract for public
work on a public works project (awarded on or after April 1, 2015)
unless registered with the Department of Industrial Relations

www.dir.ca.gov/dise/dlsepublicworks.html pursuant to Labor Code
section 1725.5.

« This project is subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by
the Department of Industrial Relations. A PWC-100 shall be
generated for each contractor or subcontractor on each project.

TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of its full execution through
February 18, 2019, unless agreed to by both parties, reduced to writing, and amended
to this Contract.

PAYMENT, COMPENSATION, and INVOICING: The Agency shall pay Consultant’s
properly executed invoices, subsequent to approval by the Deputy Manager, within
thirty (30) calendar days following receipt of the invoice. Payment will be withheld for
any service which does not meet the requirements of this Contract or has proven
unacceptable until such service is revised, resubmitted, and accepted by the Project

46000002052 (RW) Page 2 of 14
01/26/2016



Manager. Consultant shall utilize Consulting Services Invoice Template Exhibit B,
attached hereto and made a part hereof, for the submittal of each invoice. Template
in Excel format will be furnished.

As compensation for work performed under this Contract, Agency shall pay Consultant,
on percent complete basis, up to the NOT-TO-EXCEED maximum of $1,500,000.00.
Compensation shall be made in accordance with Consultant's Fee Schedule, attached
hereto, referenced herein, and made a part hereof as Exhibit C.

A separate invoice must be submitted every month for each project, and must
reference the Contract Number 4600002052, Purchase Order Number, Project
Number, and Project Name. All invoices shall be submitted electronically with all

required back-up to apgroup@ieua.org .

G. CONTROL OF WORK: Consultant shall perform the Work in compliance with the
Work Schedule established for each project. if performance of the Work falls behind
schedule, the Consultant shall accelerate the performance of the Work to comply with
the Work Schedule as directed by the Deputy Manager. If the nature of the Work is
such that Consultant is unable to accelerate the Work, Consultant shall promptly notify
the Deputy Manager of the delay, the causes of the delay, and submit a proposed
revised Work Schedule.

H. FITNESS FOR DUTY:

1. Fitness: Consultant on the Jobsite:
a. shall report for work in 2 manner fit to do their job;

b. shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic beverages
or of any controlled substance (except a controlled substance as prescribed by
a physician so long as the perfomance or safety of the Work is not affected
thereby); and

c. shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which, by its
nature, may have a discernible adverse impact on the business or reputation of
the Agency.

2. Compliance: Consultant shall advige all Consultant personnel and associated third
parties of the requirements of the Contract (“Fitness for Duty Requirements’). Any
employee determined to be in violation of these requirements shall be removed
from the project. Consultant shall impose these requirements on its personnei and
associated third parties. Agency may cancel the Contract if Consultant violates
these Fitness for Duty Requirements.

|.  REQUIRED INSURANCE: During the period of time from issuance of a contract to

46000002052 (RW) Page 3 of 14
01/26/2016



final acceptance of the work the Consultant shall maintain at the Consultant's sole
expense, the following insurance.

1. Minimum Scope of insurance

a. General Liability; $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for bodily

injury, personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as
broad as Insurance Services Office form number GL 0001-87 covering
Commercial General Liability. ¥ Commercial General Liability Insurance or
other form with a general aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate
limit shall apply separately to this project/location, or the general aggregate limit
shall be $2,000,000.

Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single iimit per accident for bodily
injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad as insurance
Services Office Form number CA 00 01 01 87 covering Automobile Liability,
including any auto.

c. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers' compensation limits

as required by the Labor Code of the State of California and employers Liability
limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

d. Professional Liability insurance in the amount of $3,000,000 per occurrence.

2. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured retention
must be declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the Agency,
either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured
retention as respects the Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers;
or the Consultant shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related
investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

3. Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain,
the following provisions:

a. General Liability and Automabile Liability:

(1) The Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to be
covered as insureds, endorsement GL 20 11 07 66, CG 20 10 11 85, and/or
CA 20 01 (Ed. 01 78) as respects: liability arising out of activities performed
by or on behalf of the Consultant, products and completed operations of the
Consultant, premises owned, occupied or used by the Consultant, or
automobiles owned, leased, hired or borrowed by the Consultant. The
coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of protection
afforded to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees or volunteers.

46000002052 (RW) Page 4 of 14

01/26/2016



(2) The Consultant's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as
respects the Agency, its officer, officials, employees and volunteers. Any
insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant's insurance and
shall not contribute with it.

(3) Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall not affect
coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees or
volunteers.

{4) The Consultant's insurance shall apply separately to each insured against
whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of
the insurer’s liability.

(5) The Consultant may satisfy the limit requirements in a single policy or
multiple policies. Any such additional policies written as excess insurance
shall not provide any less coverage than that provided by the first or primary
policy.

b. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage: The insurer shall
agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees and volunteers for losses arising from work performed by the
Consultant for the Agency.

c. All Coverages: Each insurance policy required by this contract shall be
endorsed to state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by
either party, reduced in coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days' prior
written notice by mail has been given to the Agency.

4. Acceptability of Insurers: With the exception of Professional Liability Insurance, all
insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than A:VII,
and who are admitted insurers in the State of Califomia. Professional Liability
Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than B:VII,
and who are admitted insurers in the State of California.

5. Verification of Coverage: The Consultant shall fumish the Agency with certificates
of insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the
Agency for themselves and all subcontractor(s) prior o commencing work or
aliowing any subcontractor to commence work under any subcontract. The
certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed by a
person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All insurance
certificates and endorsements are to be approved by the Agency before work
commences. The Agency reserves the right to require complete, certified copies

46000002052 (RW) Page 5 of 14
01/26/2016



of all required insurance policies, at any time.

6. Submittal of Certificates: The Consultant shall submit all required insurance
certificates and endorsements to the following:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Atin. Ms. Angela Witte, Risk Specialist
P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, Califomia 91708-0902

J. LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES:
1. Professional Responsibility: The Consultant shall be responsible, to the level of

competency presently maintained by other practicing professional perfforming the
same or similar type of work.

2. Status of Consultant: The Consuitant is retained as an independent Consultant
only, for the sole purpose of rendering work as described herein, and is not an
employee of the Agency.

3. Observing Laws and Ordinances: The Consultant or any subcontractors shall keep
itself fully informed of all existing and future state and federal laws and all county
and city ordinances and regulations which in any manner affect the conduct of any
work or tasks performed under this Contract, and of all such orders and decrees of
bodies or tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority over the same.

The Consultant or any subcontractor shall at all times observe and comply with all
such existing and future laws, ordinances, regulations, orders and decrees, and
shall protect and indemnify, as required herein, the Agency, its officers, employees
and agents against any claim or liability arising from or based on the violation of
any such law, ordinance, regulation, order or decree, whether by the Consultant or
its employees.

4. Subcontract Work: Any subcontracts for the performance of any work under this
Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project Manager.

5. Hours of Labor: The Consultant shall comply with all applicable provisions of
Califomia Labor Code Sections 1810 to 1815 relating to working hours. The
Consultant shall, as a penalty to the Agency, forfeit $25.00 for each worker
employed in the execution of the Contract by the Consultant or by any
subcontractor for each calendar day during which such worker is required or
permitted to work more than eight hours in any one calendar day and forty (40)
hours in any one calendar week in violation of the provisions of the Labor Code.

46000002052 (RW) Page 6 of 14
01/26/2016



6. Travel and Subsistence Pay: The Consultant shall make payment to each worker
for travel and subsistence payments which are needed to execute the work and/or
service, as such travel and subsistence payments are defined in the applicable
collective bargaining agreements with the worker.

7. Liens: The Consultant shall pay all sums of money that become due from any labor,
services, materials or equipment fumished to Consultant on account of said Work
to be fumished as a result of the Request for Proposal, and that may be secured
by any lien against the Agency.

8. Indemnification: Consultant shall indemnify the Agency, its directors, employees
and assigns, and hold them harmless from ali liabilities, demands, actions,
claims, losses and expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, which arise
out of or are related to the negligence, recklessness or willful misconduct of the
Consultant, its directors, employees, agents and assigns, in the performance of
work under this contract. Notwithstanding the foregoing, to the extent that this
Contract includes design professional services under Civil Code Section 2782.8,
as may be amended from time to time, such duties of Consultant to defend and
to indemnify Agency shall only be to the full extent permitted by Civil Code
Section 2782.8.

Consultant shall have no duty to defend Agency, but Consultant shall pay as
damages to Agency all reasonable attorney's fees and costs incurred by Agency
to the extent incurred by Agency arising out of Consultant's actual or alleged
negligent acts, errors, or omissions. Further, Consultant shall assume sole
responsibility for the investigation, analysis, and defense of any and all issues
alleged against Agency or Consultant to the extent alleged, based on, or arising
out of Consultant’s scope of work, or Consultant's actual or alleged negligent
acts, errors, or omissions.

9. Conflict of Interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity
and on behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take part
in negotiating, making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any subcontract
relating to work or tasks to be performed pursuant to this Contract, shall become
directly or indirectly personally interested in this Contract.

10.Equal Opportunity: During the performance of this Contract, the Consultant and
any subcontractor shall not unlawfully discriminate against any employee or
applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status,
national origin, or physical handicap.

11. Non-Conforming Work and Warranty: Consultant represents and warrants that the
Work and documentation shall be adequate to serve the purposes described in the
Contract. For a period of not less than one (1) year after acceptance of the
completed Work, Consultant shall, at no additional cost to Agency, correct any and

46000002052 {(RW) Page 7 of 14
01/26/2016



all errors in and shortcomings of the work or Documentation, regardiess of whether
any such errors or shortcoming is brought to the attention of Consultant by Agency,
or any other person or entity. Consultant shall within three (3) calendar days, correct
any error or shortcoming that renders the Work or Documentation dysfunctional or
unusable and shall correct other emors within thirty (30) calendar days after
Consultant’s receipt of notice of the error. Upon request of Agency, Consultant shall
correct any such error deemed important by Agency in its sole discretion to
Agency’s continued use of the Work or Documentation within seven (7) calendar
days after Consultant’s receipt of notice of the error. If the Project Manager rejects
all or any part of the Work or Documentation as unacceptable and agreement to
correct such Work or Documentation cannot be reached without modification to the
Contract, Consultant shall notify the Project Manager, in writing, detailing the
dispute and reason for the Consultant's position. Any dispute that cannot be
resolved between the Project Manager and Consultant shall be resolved in
accordance with the provisions of this Contract.

12. Disputes:

a. All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Agreement shall be determined in
accordance with this section. The Consultant shall pursue the work to
completion in accordance with the instruction of the Agency’s Project Manager
notwithstanding the existence of dispute. By entering into this Agreement, both
parties are obligated, and hereby agree, to submit all disputes arising under or
relating to the Agreement which remain unresolved after the exhaustion of the
procedures provided herein, to independent arbitration. Except as otherwise
provided herein, arbitration shall be conducted under California Code of Civil
Procedure Sections 1280, et. seq., or their successor.

b. Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to
resolution by the Agency Project Manager and the Consultant shall comply,
pursuant to the Agency Project Manager instructions. If the Consultant is not
satisfied with any such resolution by the Agency Project Manager, they may file
a written protest with the Agency Project Manager within seven (7) calendar
days after receiving written notice of the Agency's decision. Failure by
Consultant to file a written protest within seven (7) calendar days shall constitute
waiver of protest, and acceptance of the Agency Project Manager's resolution.
The Agency's Project Manager shall submit the Consultant's written protests to
the Chief Executive Officer/General Manager (CEO/GM), together with a copy
of the Agency Project Manager's written decision, for his or her consideration
within seven (7) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s). The CEO/GM
shall make his or her detemmination with respect to each protest filed with the
Agency Project Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of said
protest(s). If Consultant is not satisfied with any such resolution by the
CEOQO/GM, they may file a written request for arbitration with the Project Manager

46000002052 (RW) Page 8 of 14
01/26/2016



within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written notice of the CEO/GM’s
decision.

¢. In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a single
neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner:

(1).

).

(3).

The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of persons
acceptable to the Consultant to be appointed as Arbitrator. The Agency
shall determine if any of the names submitted by Consultant are accept-
able and, if so, such person will be designated as Arbitrator.

In the event that none of the names submitted by Consuitant are
acceptable to the Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in
Step (a) is unable to serve, the Agency shall submit to Consultant a list of
five names of persons acceptable to the Agency for appointment as
Arbitrator. The Consultant shall, in tum, have seven (7) calendar days in
which to determine if one such person is acceptable.

If after Steps (a) and {b), the parties are unable to mutually agree upon a
neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator shall be submitted
to the San Bernardino County Superior Court pursuant to Code of Civil
Procedure Section 1281.6, or its successor. The costs of arbitration,
including but not limited to reasonable attorneys' fees, shall be recoverable
by the party prevailing in the arbitration. If this arbitration is appealed to a
court pursuant to the procedure under Catifornia Code of Civil Procedure
Section 1294, et. seq., or their successor, the costs of arbitration shall also
include court costs associated with such appeals, including but not limited
to reasonable attorneys' fees which shall be recoverable by the prevailing

party.

d.Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration. The Agency may join the Consultant in
mediation or arbitration commenced by a Consultant on the Project pursuant to
Public Contracts Code Sections 20104 et seq. Such joinder shall be initiated
by written notice from the Agency's representative to the Consultant.

13. Prevailing Wage Requirements: Applicable to the labor categoery of the Work
performed against this Contract has been deemed a Prevailing Wage Project
and is therefore subject to the requirements Section 1770 (and following) of

the

Califomia Labor Code. Consultant shall not pay less than general

prevailing wage rates, as determined by the Director of the State of California
Department of Industrial Relations. The Consuitant, and any subcontractor
performing part of said work, shall strictly adhere to all provisions of the Labor
Code, including, but not limited to, minimum wages, work days, non-
discrimination, apprentices, maintenance, availabiiity, and submittal of
accurate payroll records, and any other matters required under all Federal,

46000002052 (RW)
01/26/2016

Page 9 of 14



State, and local laws related to labor.

K. OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS AND DOCUMENTS/CONFIDENTIALITY: The
Agency retains ownership of any and all partial or complete reports, drawings, plans,
notes, computations, lists, and/or other materials, documents, information, or data
prepared by the Consultant and/or the Consultant’s subcontractor(s) pertaining to this
Contract. Said materials and documents are confidential and shall be available to the
Agency from the moment of their preparation, and the Consultant shall deliver same to
the Agency whenever requested to do so by the Project Manager and/or Agency. The
Consultant agrees that same shall not be made available to any individual or
organization, private or public, without the prior written consent of the Agency.

L. PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the Agency may be
subject to the California Public Records Act (Government Code Section 6250 et seq.)
The Agency’s use and disclosure of its records are governed by this Act. The Agency
shall use its best efforts to notify Consultant of any requests for disclosure of any
documents pertaining to Consultant.

In the event of lifigation concerning disclosure of information Consultant considers
exempt from disclosure; e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary, Agency shall
act as a stakeholder only, holding the information until otherwise ordered by a court or
other legal process. If Agency is required to defend an action arising out of a Public
Records Act request for any of the information Consultant has marked “Confidential,”
“Proprietary,” or “Trade Secret,” Consultant shall defend and indemnify Agency from
all liability, damages, costs, and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, in any action or
proceeding arising under the Public Records Act.

M. TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS:

1. Documentation: Title to the Documentation shall pass to Agency when prepared;
however, a copy may be retained by Consultant for its records and internal use.
Consultant shall retain such Documentation in a controlled access file, and shall
not reveal, display or disclose the contents of the Documentation to others without
the prior written authorization of Agency or for the performance of Work related to
the Project.

2. Material: Title to all Material, field or research equipment, and laboratory models,
procured or fabricated under the Contract shall pass to Agency when procured or
fabricated, and such title shall be free and clear of any and all encumbrances.
Consultant shall have risk of loss of any Material or Agency-owned equipment of
which it has custody.

3. Disposition: Consultant shall dispose of items to which Agency has title as directed
in writing by the Agreement Administrator and/or Agency.

46000002052 (RW) Page 10 of 14
01/26/2016



N. PROPRIETARY RIGHTS:

1. Rights and Ownership: Agency's rights to inventions, discoveties, trade secrets,
patents, copyrights, and other intellectual property, including the Information and
Documentation, and revisions thereto (hereinafter collectively referred to as
"Proprietary Rights"), used or developed by Consultant in the performance of the
Work, shall be governed by the following provisions:

a. Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Consultant

in the performance of the Work shall be the property of Agency, and Consultant
shall cooperate with all appropriate requests to assign and transfer same to
Agency.

if Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Consultant
prior to the performance of the Work are used in and become integral with the
Work or Documentation, or are necessary for Agency to have complete
enjoyment of the Work or Documentation, Consultant shall grant fo Agency a
non-exclusive, irevocable, royalty-free license, as may be required by Agency
for the complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right
to reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify,
copy or dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and grant
sublicenses to others with respect to the Work and Documentation.

If the Work or Documentation includes the Proprietary Rights of others,
Consultant shall procure, at no additional cost to Agency, all necessary licenses
regarding such Proprietary Rights so as to aliow Agency the complete
enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right to reproduce,
correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify, copy or
dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to
others with respect to the Work and Documentation. All such licenses shall be
in writing and shall be irevocable and royalty-free to Agency.

O. INFRINGEMENT: Consultant represents and warrants that the Work and
Documentation shall be free of any claim of trade secret, trade mark, trade name,
copyright, or patent infringement or other violations of any Proprietary Rights of any
person.

Consultant shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless, Agency, its officers, directors,
agents, employees, successors, assigns, servants, and volunteers free and harmless
from any and all liability, damages, losses, claims, demands, actions, causes of action,
and costs including reasonable attorney’s fees and expenses arising out of any claim
that use of the Work or Documentation infringes upon any trade secret, trade mark,
trade name, copyright, patent, or other Proprietary Rights.

46000002052 (RW) Page 11 of 14

01/26/2016



Consultant shall, at its expense and at Agency’s option, refund any amount paid by
Agency under the Contract, or exert its best efforts to procure for Agency the right to
use the Work and Documentation, to replace or modify the Work and Documentation
as approved by Agency so as to obviate any such claim of infringement, or to put up a
satisfactory bond to permit Agency’s continued use of the Work and Documentation.

P. NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or
by depositing it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully
prepaid, and addressed to the party at the address set forth below:

Agency: Mr. Warren T. Green
Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services
Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District
P.O. Box 9020
Chino Hilis, California 91709-0902

Consultant: Mr. Graham J.G. Juby, PhD, PE
Vice President/Principal-In-Charge
Carollo Engineers, Inc.
2700 Ygnacio Valley Road
Walnut Creek, CA 94598

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery,
upon receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course
of transmission with the United States Postal Service.

Q. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this
Contract shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Consultant,
and their respective successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no
assignment of the duties or benefits of the Consultant under this Contract may be
assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of without the prior written consent of the
Agency; and any such purported or attempted assignment, transfer, or disposal without
the prior written consent of the Agency shall be null, void, and of no legal effect
whatsoever.

R. RIGHT TO_AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review andfor audit all
Consultant's records related to the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be
exercised during the term of the Contract, upon termination, upon completion of the
Contract, or at any time thereafter up to twelve (12) months after final payment has
been made to Consultant. The Consultant shall make all records and related
documentation available within three (3) working days after said records are requested

46000002052 (RW) Page 12 of 14
01/26/2016



by the Agency

S. INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the Agency
and the Consultant as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written
understanding shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters covered by
the contract Documents. This Contract may not be modified, altered or amended
except by written mutual agreement by the Agency and the Consultant.

T. GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be govemed by and constructed in
accordance with the laws of the State of California.

U. TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to
immediately suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written notice
to the Consultant. In the event of such termination, the Agency shall pay Consultant
for all authorized and Consultant-invoiced work up to the date of such termination.

V. EFORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of
acts occurring beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, acts of nature, etc.

W. NOTICE TO PROCEED: No Services shall be performed or furnished under this
contract unless and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible
parties and a Notice fo Proceed order has been issued to the Consultant.

X. AGENCY-PROVIDED INFORMATION AND SERVICES: The Agency shall furnish
Consultant available studies, reports and other data pertinent to Consultant's
services; obtain or authorize Consultant to obtain or provide additional reports and
data as required; furnish to Consultant services of others required for the
performance of Consultant's services hereunder, all subject to Agency's prior
approval, and Consultant shall be entitled to use and rely upon all such information
and services provided by the Agency or others in performing Consultant's services
under this Agreement.

b ESTIMATES AND PROJECTIONS: Consultant has no control over the cost of
labor, materials, equipment or services furnished by others, over the incoming
water quality and/or quantity, or over the way the Agency's plant and/or associated
processes are operated and/or maintained. Data and cost projections are based
on Consultant's opinion based on experience and judgment. Consultant cannot
and does not guarantee that actual base unit quantities realized and/or costs will
not vary from the data and cost projections prepared by Consultant and Consuitant
does not and will be not liable to and/or indemnify the Agency and/or any third
party related to any inconsistencies between Consultant's data and/or cost
projections and actual base unit quantities and/or associated energy cost savings
realized by the Agency and/or any third party in the future. However, nothing herein
shall relieve Consultant from liability for its failure to perform the work to the

46000002052 (RW) Page 13 of 14
01/26/2016



standard of skill and care expected of a consultant under the same or similar
circumstances.

Z. THIRD PARTIES: The services to be performed by Consuliant are intended solely
for the benefit of the Agency. No person or entity not a signatory to this Agreement
shall be entitled to rely on Consultant's performance of its services hereunder, and
no right to assert a claim against Consultant by assignment of indemnity rights or
otherwise shall accrue to a third party as a result of this Agreement or the
performance of Consultant's services hereunder.

AS WITNESS HEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Contract to be
entered as of the day and year written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: CAROLLO ENGINEERS, INC.:
P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date) Dr. Graham Juby, P.E. (Date)
General Manager Vice President/Principal-In-Charge

[ Balance Of This Page Intentionally Left Blank ]

46000002052 (RW) Page 14 of 14
01/26/2016



Exhibit A



Exhibit A

SCOPE OF WORK
PROJECT MANAGEMENT, ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION

STAFF AUGMENTATION SUPPORT SERVICES

The Agency seeks to identify and retain qualified Project Management,
Engineering and Construction Staff Augmentation Support Services under an
undetermined number of master agreements to supply the Agency with high-
quality, cost-effective, professional staff. The master agreement holders will serve
as the approved list for Agency professional technical staff requirements for the
duration of the master agreement contract term. The Agency anticipates awarding
the master agreements for an initial three-year term, with four additional
consecutive one-year option terms for a potential maximum total of seven years.
The four consecutive one-year option terms will then run 12-months each, and may
only be exercised at the Agency’s sole discretion.

All services performed by the consultant or any sub-consultant shall be provided
in @ manner consistent with the level of care and skill exercised by members of the
consultant's or the respective sub-consultant’'s profession in accordance with
industry standards. Such services shall be performed under the direct supervision
of qualified and experienced personnel. The specific types of services to be
provided may include, but are not limited to, the services described herein.
Services may be on-call and/or project specific task order based.

The Consultant will be responsible for working with appropriate technical staff,
consultants, and other Agency Departments in overseeing, coordinating,
administrating, and managing public works Capital Improvement Projects. Staff
augmentation positions will report to the Deputy Manager of Engineering and/or
Construction and may be required to work at Agency headquarters. Consultant
staff providing staff augmentation services will be provided a work space and land
line desk phone (when assigned to Headquarters) for their use on Agency
business, except that the consultant shall provide a cellular phone, software
(Microsoft Office Professional, XER Toolkit, and Adobe) and computers at no
additional cost to the AGENCY. The Consultant shall provide necessary services
to assist technical staff on capital improvement, O&M and emergency projects in
various phases of design and construction.

Duties may consist of:

. Compiling, administering, and monitoring public works contracts and projects;
administering project budgets;

. Coordinating and administrating RFP’s, addendums and documents for bidding;
performing vendor solicitations;

. Organizing pre-bid conferences; evaluating bids, performing reference checks and
preparing recommendations for contract award; organizing and participating in
meetings including preparation and distribution of minutes;

. Coordinating and scheduling required inspections, surveys and geotechnical tests;



o o

8.
9.

Exhibit A

Monitoring and updating project schedules;

Obtaining necessary permits;

Tracking project progress ensuring compliance with project standards and
specifications including California Construction law in labor compliance and DBE
requirements; processing, transmitting and tracking plan checks, RF!'s, submittal
reviews, progress payments, change orders, punch lists, warranty issues and
contractor claims;

Coordinating project website development;

Researching and preparing final reports to support billings to County, State &
Federal agencies to support a variety of funding obligations;

10.Maintaining detailed project files and preparing project status reports;
11.Reviewing and processing consultant, contractor, and vendor invoices for

payment; processing journal entries; and reviewing project expenditures.

12.The Consultant will also assist in development of procedures, policies, record

keeping and duties as required related to overall administration of Capital
Improvement Projects.

13.The Consultant shall adhere to Agency Policies, Procedures, and Standard

AN

Operating Procedures.

On an as-needed basis, the services to be provided by the Consuitant may include,
but are not limited to, the following services:

General Engineering support for water, wastewater, pipeline design and
construction

Attend staff and stakeholder meetings.

Review and comment on planning and engineering program controls.
Recommend regulations and ordinances pertaining to engineering matters and
provide advice regarding public works activities.

Coordinate with other agencies, the public and utility companies on engineering
matters.

Assist in the preparation and revision of the Agency’s project budgets.

Perform additional functions, including, but not limited to, the preparation of
general correspondence and staff reports.

Provide additional engineering support services, as requested. These support
services may include but are not limited to: CAD drafting, design support,
preparation of exhibits, research for technical specifications, office engineering,
engineering, construction management and inspection support during
construction.



Exhibit A

The Agency reserves the right to require an oral interview of any and all candidates
prior to the augmented staff selection. In the event an oral interview is requested,
the candidates will be provided with a minimum advanced notice of one (1) week.

Staff Services may include but not limited to:
Project Managers

Senior Engineers
Construction Managers
Resident Engineers
Associate Engineers
Estimators

Inspectors - Electrical, Building, Special
Office Engineers
Engineering Technicians
Engineering Aides
Project Coordinators
Project Administrators

[ Balance Of This Page Intentionally Left Blank ]



Exhibit B



k R Bty LTt - A
L I Y

INLANU EMPIKE UTILIHIED ALENGLT
CONSULTING SERVICES INVOICE

Gmpany: ABTC Company [Pay Est No- Confract Date: Tnvolce Date: TUTOIZ0TS
AOOress: [COMUZCT NG, 40-XKKX  [TEUA PIOJECT Nanager:  [ThS PEIoaT  FIOm: - STUZUTS |
Fhone NO.: Jamal Zugnoi 100 WaliAxn
[PTOJ. NalTE & NO. KP-1 [MPrOVEINEIs PTojety, ENTORXX
ORIGINAL CONTRACT: _ _ _

SAP Original Total This Period Total to Date Progress | Remaining
Line Contr. Value From: 9172015 From: 9/9/2015 to Contract
RONay | | WiBSiBementiio: BemiDEscripéiin To: 973012015 To: 93072015 | Date Valus
No. Amount ($) | % Complete |Amount (3)| % Complete| Amount (3) | % Complete| Amount (3)
A55000x | 1 |ENT50000 F.ONGO 50% Design Services §000] #DWVT | 000 #DIVAI $0.00 | #DIV/I $0.00
2 |EN150tx.00.F.DN85 85% Design Services $0.00; #DIVAI $0.00 | #DIVIDI $0.00 | #DiVIDI $0.00
3 |ENT50w.00F.DFLP Final Deslign $0.00]  #DIVAI $000| #DIVAI §0.00 | #DNVAI | 50.00 |
4 |ENT&00t.00.G.CNSW.00.AL Constr Support Services #DVA! $0.00 | #DIVAO! $0.00 [ #DIVAO! $0.00
Subtotal Original Contract] 00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CONTRACT AMENDMENTS:
SAP Amended Total This Period Total to Date Progress | Remaining
PONo. | L"® | WBS ElementNo. | Amendment Descripton Contract Valug F"’TT; F";.':; nt::e c;::f;“
No. Amount (3) | % Complete JAmount (3)| % Complste| Amount (3) | % Complete| Amount (3) |
'$0.00 $0.00 0% 0%
$0.00 $0.00 0% 1%
$0.00 $0.00 0% 0%
Subfotal Contr, Amendme $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 53,00 |
Total Cont. with Amend me‘—m —S0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PAYMENT SUMMARY FOR THIS PERIOD: PRIOR PAYMENT SUMMARY:
[ From. 9712005 | From:
to: = SI3UIZ0TS | 10:
Amount Eamed Original Contract $0.00 mount Earnd Orig Contract $0.00
Amount Eamed Amendments $0.00 [mount Earnd Amendments $0.00
Back Charges $0.00 Back Charges $0.00
Amount Due This Period [ SU.0U | Prior Payments T
TOTAL PAYMENT SUMMARY: CONTRACT SCHEDULE SUMMARY:
Total Contract Contract Start Date:  10/8/2014
Contract Duration: 365
Contract Completion Date:  10/9/2015
Total Original Contract $0.00 puthorized Time Extension: 0
Total Contract Amendments $0.00 | Revised Completion Date:  10/9/2015
Total Payments to Date $0.00 PROJECT COMPLETION SUMMARY:
Back Charges $0.00 | Contract Time Expired:  102%
Payment this period $0.00 | Contract Work Complete: ~ #DIV/O!
Balance of Contract | —$0.00 |
Consultant Approval:
Title; Signature: Date:
Inland Empire Utilities Agency Approvals:
Proj. Engineer: Date: Exec Mgr. / Assistant GM: Date:
Deptrty Manager: Date: General Manager: Date:

Dept. Manager

Date:

12/82015



Exhibit C



SECTION E

Fee Schedule

CAROLLO ENGINEERS, INC.

FEE SCHEDULE
As of January 1, 2015
California
Hourly Rate

EngineersiScientists

Assistant Professional $159.00

Professional 194.00

Project Professional 230.00

Lead Project Professional 252.00

Senior Professional 273.00
Technicians

Technicians 119.00

Senior Technicians 167.00
Construction Management

Senior Construction Manager $226.00

Construction Manager 200.00

Senior Resident Engineer 180.00

Resident Engineer 160.00

Senior Inspector - Prevailing Wage Rate 145.00

Inspector - Prevailing Wage 130.00

inspector - Non Prevailing Wage 105.00

Senior Scheduler 180.00

Scheduler 155.00

Document Tracking Specialist 125.00

Admin Support 106.00
Project Equlpment Communication Expense 11.70
(PECE) Per DL Hour
OCther Direct Expenses

Travel and Subsistence at cost

Mileage at IRS Reimbursement Rate $.575 per mile

Effective January 1, 2015

Subconsultant cost + 10%

Other Direct Cost cost + 10%

Expert Witness Rate x 2.0

This fee schedule is subject to annual revisions due to [abor adjustments.

Vi\Client2O\EVA\Prop\Support Services\Indd\IEUA_FeeProposal.indd

Fee Proposal 1



Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1E



L™
.

%
1% Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: February 17, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee (2/10/16)
Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (2/10/16)
From: . Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager
Submitted by: Ken Tuliau ! K
Manager of Maint
Subject: Contract Award for On-Site Fleet Vehicle Maintenance Services
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve Contract No. 4600002004 to Managed Mobile, Inc. of Placentia, California
establishing a two-year contract for on-site vehicle maintenance services, with an

option for two, one-year extensions, for a not-to-exceed amount of $150,000 for the
initial ftwo-year term; and

2. Authorize the General Manager, or the designee, to execute the contract with two one-
year potential contract extensions.

BACKGROUND

The Agency owns a fleet of vehicles; such as, utility trucks, sedans, and high occupancy vans. In
order to maintain the reliability and readiness of these vehicles, the Agency determined a contract
to provide on-site vehicle preventive and occasional corrective maintenance services would be
beneficial. Having a two-year contract, with an option for two, one-year contract extensions, with
a reputable and highly-qualified service provider, ensures that the majority of the contract terms
(e.g., 1abor rates, evidence of insurance, indemnification language, warranty provision, etc.) are
established up front, which will expedite the vehicle maintenance process. Staff will issue a task
order for any work required.



Contract Award for On-Site Fleet Vehicle Maintenance Services
February 17, 2016
Page 2 of 2

In October 2015, staffissued a request for proposal (RFP-RH-15-076) and received one responsive
bidder, Managed Mobile, Inc. of Placentia, California. After reviewing the single proposal
received against the scope of work, Agency staff found the proposal to have met the requirements.

Keeping the Agency’s fleet in good running condition and smog certificates current, is in line with
the IEUA Environmental Stewardship goal to commit to the responsible use and protection of the
environment through conservation and sustainable practices.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

Necene.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

If approved, sufficient funds are available in Fiscal Year 2015/16 and 2016/17 under Regional
Operations and Maintenance (RO) fund, Professional Fees and Services Budget, to support the

contract services related to the preventive and corrective maintenance for the Agency’s fleet
vehicles.

G:/Board-Recf2016/16027 Contract Award for On-Site Fleet Vehicle Maintenance Setrvices 2-17-16



; / UTILITIES AGENCY

|
1’ "
{ti y Inland Empire
CONTRACT No. 4600002004

For On-Site Provision of
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR SERVICES

THIS CONTRACT (the "Contract") is made and entered into this day of 2015, by and
between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District, organized and existing in the County of
San Bernardino under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California (hereinafier referred to as "Agency™) and
Managed Mobile, Inc. of Placentia, Califoria (hereinafier referred to as "Contractor") for on-site provision of
vehicle maintenance and repair services.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth herein, the parties agree as
follows:

1. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract shall come from
the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency's assignment are listed below.

Project Manager:  Charlie Batongmalaque
Address: 2662 E. Walnut Street
Ontario, CA 91761
Telephone:  (909) 993-1883
E-mail:  cbatongmalaque@ieun.org

2. CONTRACTOR ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the effects of this Contract
shall be referred to the following:

Contractor:  Brent Dunnam
Address: 1901 Nancita Circle
Placentia, CA 92870
Telephone:  (714) 713-9478
E-mail:  bdunnam@managedmobile.com

3. ORDER QF PRECEDENCE: The decuments referenced below represent the Contract Documents; each of
which is hereby incorporated as an integral part of this Contract. Where any conflicts exist between the
General Terms and Conditions, or addenda attached, then the goveming order of precedence shall be as

follows:
1. Amendments to Contract No. 4600002004
2. Contract No. 4600002004 including Exhibit A - Statement of Work
3. Apency Request for Proposal No. RFP-RH-15-076
4, Contractor's Proposal, dated October 1, 2015

4. SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Contractor services and responsibilities shall include and be in
accordance with Exhibit A - Statement of Work which appears at the end of this document.

R —

Contract No. 4600002004

rh

Page ﬁ



5.

TERM OF CONTRACT / OPTIONS: The term of this Contract shall run from the date of its' bi-lateral
execution through November 30, 2017. Additionally, the Supplier shall agree to aliow the Agency, at the
Agency's sole discretion, to extend the term of the Contract for up to two (2) additional cne-year periods;
which would result in an aggregate total Contract term of four years. [n the event the Agency desires to
exercise one or both of the Contract extension options provided for in this Section, the Agency shall provide
written notice to the Supplier prior to the expiration of the original Contract term, or any extension thereof.

OPTION PRICE ADJUSTMENTS: In the event the Agency exercises one or both of the Contract
extension(s) provided for in Section 5 (above), pricing for said extension(s) shall be calculated as follows:

On December 1, 2017, and again (if applicable) on December 1, 2018, the prices provided for in this Contract
shall be adjusted, plus or minus, by the percentage change in the Consumer Price Index {CPI) for All Urban
Consumers, in the Los Angeles-Riverside-Orange Counties, Califoria index area. The basis for computing
the adjustment to the prices provided for in this Contract shall initially be the percentage change for the one
year period from September 2016 to September 2017, and subsequently from September 2017 to Saptember
2018 applicable to the second exercised option year.

In the event the CP| is changed so that the base period differs from 1967=100, then the index applied as
provided for above shail be comrected in accordance with the conversion factor published by the United States
Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, or their successor. If the CPI is discontinLied or revised,
such other governmental index or computation with which it is replaced shall be used.

7. PAYMENT, INVOICING AND COMPENSATION: Contractor may submit an invoice once per month

covering all work and materials completed during the invoice period. Agency shall pay Contractor’s properly
executed invoice, approved by the Project Manager, within thirty (30) days following receipt of the invoice.
Payment will be withheld for any service which does not meet the requirements of this Contract, until such
service is revised, the invoice resubmitted and accepted by the Project Manager.

Contractor's invoices shall be formulated consistent with the below-listed price schedule:

Preventlve Maintenance Prices (per vehicle completed) *
* All oil changes using SAE 5W-30 synthetic blend oil

3,500 mile preventive maintenance regimen - 6 cylinder truck: $ 55.00
3,500 mile preventive maintenance regimen - 8 cylinder truck: $ 55.00
3,500 mile preventive maintenance regimen - 6 cylinder sedan: $ 55.00

3,500 mile preventive maintenance regimen - hybrid sedan (Honda Civic):  $ 55.00
3,500 mile preventive maintenance regimen - hybrid SUV (Ford Escape): $ 55.00
Monthly preventive maintenance regimen - on-road heavy equipment truck:  $ 80.00

Quarterly inspection/maintenance regimen - forklifts $165.00
Quarterly inspection/maintenance regimen - electric cart: $ 55.00
7,500 mile preventive maintenance regimen - 6 cylinder truck: $110.00
7,500 mile preventive maintenance regimen - 8 ¢ylinder truck: $110.00
7,500 mile preventive maintenance regimen - 6 cylinder sedan: $110.00

7,500 mile preventive maintenance regimen - hybrid sedan {(Honda Civic}  $110.00
7,500 mile preventive maintenance regimen - hybrid SUV (Ford Escape): $110.00

Corrective Repair Charges:

Mobilization/Demob (inclusive of sarvice fruck) to on-site vehicle location: $ 52.50
Fully-burdened hourly rate for mechanic repair services (chargeable on-site): $105.00
Contract No, 4600002004 Page 2

rh



Material handling burden (contractor's mark~up %) above gctual costs for
replacement parts and materials/supplies (e.g. gil, coolant, transmission

and brake fiuids, ete.): 35 %
Coniractor’s invoices shall be submitted as follows: Intand Empire Utilities Agency
Attention: Accounts Payable Department
P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, CA 91709

OR invoices may be submitted electronically via: APGroup@ieua.org

Concurrent with invoice submittal to the Agency’s Accounts Payable Department, the Contractor shall e-
mail a copy of the submitted invoice to the Agency’s designated Project Manager identified on page 1 of
this Contract.

As compensation for the preventive maintenance and repair work subsequently authorized under this
Contract by the Agency's assigned Project Manager during its initial two year period of performance,
Agency shall pay Contractor, on a fixed unit price basis, a total price not-to-exceed $150,000.

7. LIQUIDATED DAMAGES: Liquidated Damages are not applicable to this contract.

8. CONTROQOL OF THE WORK: Contractor shall perform the Work in compliance with the Work Schedule
established by the Agency’s Project Manager. If performance of the Work falls behind schedule, the
Contractor shall accelerate the performance of the Work to comply with the Work Schedule as directed by
the Project Manager. If the nature of the Work is such that Contractor is unable to accelerate the Work,

Contractor shall promptly notify the Project Manager of the delay, the causes of the delay, and submit a
proposed revised Work Schedule,

9.  FITNESS FOR DUTY:;

A. Fitness: Contractor and its Subcontractor personnel on the Jobsite:
l. shall report for work in a manner fit 1o do their job;
2, shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic beverages or of any

controlled substance (except a controlled substance as prescribed by a physician so long as
the performance or safety of the Work is not affected thereby); and

3. shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which, by its nature, may
have a discernible adverse impact on the business or reputation of Agency.

B. Compliance: Contractor shall advise all contractor and subcontractor personnel and associated third
parties of the requirements of this Contract (“Fitness for Duty Requirements") before they enter on
the Jobsite and shall immediately remove from the Jobsite any employee determined to be in
violation of these requirements. Contractor shall impose these requirements on its Subcontractors.
Agency may cancel the Contract if Contractor violates these Fitness for Duty Requirements.

10. INSURANCE: During the term of this Contract, the Contractor shall maintain at Contractor's sole
expense, the following insurance.

Contract No. 4600002004 Page 3
rh



Minimum Scope of Insurance:

1. General Liability: $ 1,000,000 combined single fimit per occurrence for bodily
injury, personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as
broad as Insurance Services Office form number GL 00 01 10 01 covering
Commercial General Liability. if Commercial General Liability Insurance or other
form with a general aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate limit
shalt apply separately o this projectlocation, or the general aggregate limit shall
be twice. '

2. Automobile Liability: $ 500,000 combined single limit per accident for bodily
injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad as Insurance
Services Office form number CA 00 01 10 01, covering Automobile Liability,
including "any auto."

3. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liabllity: Workers' compensation limits
as required by the Labor Code of the State of California and employers Liability
limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured retention must
be declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the Agency, either: the
insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retention as respects
the Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers; or the Consultant shall
procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigations, claim
administration and defense expenses.

Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the
following provisions:

1. General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverage

a The Agency, its officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property
owners and any engineers under contract to the Agency are to be
covered as insureds, endorsements CG2010 1185 as respects: liability
arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of the Consultant,
products and completed operations of the Consuitant, premises owned,
occupied or used by the Consultant, or automobiles owned, leased, hired
or borrowed by the Consultant. The coverage shall contain no special
limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the Agency, its officers,
officials, employees or volunteers. If Form CG 2010 10 93 or CG 2010
03 97 are issued in place of the CG 2010 11 85 form, then it is necessary
to issue Form CG 2037 10 01 in addition to the 10 83 or 03 97 Forms.

b. The Consultant's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as
respects the Agency, its officer, officlals, employees and volunteers. Any
insurance or seff-insurance maintained by the Agency, its officers,
officials, employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant's
insurance and shall not contribute with it.

G. Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall not
affect coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials, employses
or volunteers.

Contract No. 4600002004 Page 4

rh



d. The Consultant's insurance shall apply separately to each insured
against whom claim |s made or suit is brought, except with respect to the
limits of the insurer's liability.

e The Consultant may satisfy the limit requirements in a single policy or
multiple policies. Any Such additional policies written as excess
insurance shall not provide any less coverage than that provided by the
first or primary policy.

2. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage

The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the Agency, its
officers, officials, employees and volunteers for losses arising from work
performed by the Consuitant for the Agency.

3 All Coverages

Each insurance policy required by this contract shall be endorsed to state that
coverage shail not be suspended, voided, canceled by either party, reduced in
coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days' prior written notice by certified
mail, return receipt requested, has been given to the Agency.

D. Acceptability of Insurers: With the exception of Professional Liabillty Insurance, all
insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than A minus:VII,
and who are admitted insurers in the State of California. Professional Liability Insurance
ls to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than B:VI, and who are
admitted insurers in the State of Califomia.

E. Verification of Coverage: Consultant shall fumish the Agency with cerlificates of
insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the Agency for
themselves and all subcontractors prior to commencing work or allowing any
subcontractor to commence work under any subcontract. The certificates and
endorsements for each insurance policy are to be sighed by a person authorized by that
insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All certificates and endorsements are to be
approved by the Agency before work commences. The Agency reserves the right to
require complete, certified copies of all requirad insurance policies, at any time.

F. Submittal of Cerificates: Consultant shall submit all required cerfificates and
endorsements to the following:

Roger Hughbanks, Contracts Administrator
Inland Empire Utilities Agency (via)
E-mall address: rhughbanks@ieua.org

11.  LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A. Professional Responsibility: The Contractor shall be responsible, to the level of competency presently
maintained by other practicing professionals performing the same or similar type of work,

B. Status of Contractor: The Contractor is retained as an independent Contractor only, for the sole purpose
of rendering the services described herein, and is not an employee of the Agency.

Contract No. 4600002004 Page 5
th



Contract No. 4600002004

rh

- Observing Laws and Ordinances: The Contractor shall keep itself fily informed of all existing state

and federal laws and all county and city ordinances and regulations which in any manner affect the
conduct of any services or tasks performed under this Contract, and of all such orders and decrees of
bodies or tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority over the same. The Contractor shall at all times
observe and comply with all such laws, ordinances, regulations, orders and decrees, and shall protect
and indemnify, as required herein, the Agency, its officers, employees and agents against any claim or
liability arising from or based on the violation of any such law, ordinance, regulation, order or decree,
whether by the Contractor or its employees.

. Subcontract Services: Any subcontracts for the performance of any services under this Contract shall

be subject to the written approval of the Agency’s Project Manager.

. Hours of Labor: The Contractor shall comply with all applicable provisions of California Labor Code

Sections 1810 to 1817 relating to working hours, The Contractor shall, as a penalty to the Agency,
forfeit $25.00 for each worker employed in the execution of the Contract by the Contractor or by any
subcontractor for each calendar day during which such worker is required or permitted to work more

than eight hours in any one calendar day and forty (40) hours in any one calendar week in violation of
the provisions of the Labor Code.

Travel and Subsistence Pay: The Contractor shall make payment to cach worker for travel and
subsistence payments which are needed to execute the work and/or service, as such travel and
subsistence payments are defined in the applicable collective bargaining agreements with the worker.

. Liens: Contractor shall pay all sums of money that become due from any labor, services, materials or

equipment furnished to Contractor on account of said services 10 be rendered or said materials to be
furnished under this Contract and that may be secured by any lien against the Agency. Contractor shall

fully discharge each such lien at the time performance of the obligation secured matures and becomes
due.

. Conflict of Interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity and on behalf of the

Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take part in negotiating, making, accepting or
approving this Contract, or any subcontract relating to services or tasks to be performed pursuant to this
Contract, shall become directly or indirectly personally interested in this Contract.

Equal Opportunity gnd Unlawful Discrimination: During the performance of this Contract, the
Contractor shall not unlawfully discriminate against any employee or employment applicant because of
race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status, ancestry, physical or mental disability, sexual orientation,
veteran status or national origin. The Agency is committed to creating and maintaining an environment
free from harassment and discrimination. To accomplish these goals the Agency has established
procedures regarding the implementation and enforcement of the Agency’s Harassment Prohibition and
Equal Employment Opportunity commitments. Please refer to Agency Policies A-29 (Equal
Employment Opportunity) and A-30 Harassment Prohibition for detailed information or contact the
Agency's Human Resources Administrator, A copy of either of these Policies can be obtained by
contacting the Project Manager for your respective Contract. Please advise any of your staff that
believes they might have been harassed or discriminated against while on Agency property, to report
said possible incident to either the Project Manager, or the Agency’s Human Resources Administrator.
Please be assured that any possible infraction will be thoroughly investigated by the Agency.

Non-Conforming Work and Warranty: Contractor represents and warrants that the Work and
Documentation shall be adequate to serve the purposes described in the Contract. For a period of not

less than one (1) year after acceptance of the completed Work, Contractor shall, at no additional cost to




rh

Agency, correct any and all errors in and shortcomings of the Work or Documentation, regardless of
whether any such errors or shortcoming is brought to the attention of Contractor by Agency, or any
other person or entity. Contractor shall within three (3) calendar days, correct any error or shortcoming
that renders the Work or Documentation unusable and shall correct other errors within thirty (30)
calendar days after Contractor's receipt of notice of the error. Upon request of Agency, Conlractor shall
correct any such error deemed important by Agency in its sole discretion to Agency's continued use of
the Work or Documentation within seven (7) calendar days after Contractor's receipt of notice of the
error, If the Project Manager rejects all or any part of the Work or Documentation as unacceptable and
agreement to correct such Work or Documentation cannot be reached without modification to the
Contract, Contractor shall notify the Project Manager, in writing, detailing the dispute and reason for the
Contractor's position. Any dispute that cannot be resolved between the Project Manager and Contractor
shall be resolved in accordance with the provisions of this Contract.

K. Disputes:

1. All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Contract shall be determined in accordance
with this section. The Contractor shall pursue the work to completion in accordance with
the instruction of the Agency's Project Manager notwithstanding the existence of dispute,
By entering into this Contract, both parties are obligated, and hereby agree, to submit all
disputes arising under or relating to the Contract, which remain unresolved after the ex-
haustion of the procedures provided herein, to independent arbitration. Except as otherwise
provided herein, arbitration shall be conducted under California Code of Civil Procedure
Sections 1280, et. seq, or their successor.

2. Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to resolution by the
Agency Project Manager and the Contractor shall comply, pursuant to the Agency Project
Manager instructions. If the Contractor is not satisfied with any such resolution by the
Agency Project Manager, they may file a written protest with the Agency Project Manager
within seven (7) calendar days afier receiving written notice of the Agency's decision.
Failure by Contractor to file a written protest within seven (7) calendar days shall constitute
waiver of protest, and acceptance of the Agency Project Managers resolution. The
Agency's Project Manager shall submit the Contractor's written profests to the General
Manager, together with a copy of the Agency Project Manager's written decision, for his or
her consideration within seven (7) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s). The
General Manager shall make his or her determination with respect to each protest filed with
the Agency Project Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s).
If Contractor is not satisfied with any such resolution by the General Manager, they may
file a written request for arbitration with the Project Manager within seven (7) calendar
days after receiving written notice of the General Manager's decision.

3 In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a single neutral
Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner:

2. The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of persons acceptable
to the Contractor to be appointed as Arbitrator. The Agency shall determine if any of
the names submitted by Contractor are acceptable and, if so, such person will be
designated as Arbitrator.

b. In the event that none of the names submitied by Contractor are acceptable to
Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in Step (a) is unable to serve, the
Agency shall submit to Contractor a list of five names of persons acceptable to

T T e e —
Contract No. 4600002004 Page 7



Agency for appointment as Arbitratar. The Contractor shall, in turn, have seven (7)
calendar days in which to determine if one such person is acceptable.

¢.  If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree upon a neutral
Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator shall be submitted to the San
Bernardino County Superior Court pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section
1281.6, or its successor. The costs of arbitration, including but not limited to reason-
able attomeys' fees, shall be recoverable by the party prevailing in the arbitration, If
this arbitration is appealed to a court pursuant to the procedure under California Code
of Civil Procedure Section 1294, et. seq., or their successor, the costs of arbitration
shall also include court costs associated with such appeals, including but not limited
to reasonable attomeys' fees which shall be recoverable by the prevailing party.

4, Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Contractor in mediation or
arbitration commenced by a contractor on the Project pursuant to Public Contracts Code
Sections 20104 et seq. Such joinder shall be initiated by written notice from the Agency's
representative to the Contractor,

L. Workers’ Legal Status: For performance against this Contract, Contractor shall only utilize
employees and/or subcontractors that are authorized to work in the United States pursuant to the
Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986,

12, INDEMNIFICATION: Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless and defend as permitted by law, the
Agency, its directors, officers, employees, or authorized volunteers, each of them from and against:

A. Any and all claims, demands, causes of action, damages, costs, expenses, losses or liabilities, in
law or in equity, of every kind or nature whatsoever for, but not limited to, injury to or death of
any person including Agency andfor Contractor, or any directors, officers, employees, or
authorized volunteers of Agency or Contractor, and damages to or destruction of property of any
person, including but not limited to, Agency and/or Contractor or their directors, officers,
employees, or authorized volunteers, arising out of or in any manner directly or indirectly
connected with the work to be performed under this agreement, however caused, except for the
sole negligence or willful misconduct or active negligence of the Agency or its directors, officers,
employees, or authorized volunteers;

B. Any and all actions, proceedings, damages, costs, expenses, penalties or liabilities, in law or equity, or
every kind or nature whatsoever, arising out of, resulting from, or on account of the violation of any
governmental law or regulation, compliance with which is the responsibility of the Contractor;

C. Any and all losses, expenses, damages (including damages to the work itself), attorneys’ fees, and
other costs, including all costs of defense, which any of them may incur with respects to the failure,
neglect, or refusal or Contractor to faithfully perform the work and all of the Contractor’s obligations
under the agreement. Such costs, expenses, and damages shall imclude all costs, including attorneys’
fees, incurred by the indemnified parties in any lawsuit to which they are a party.

13, OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS AND DOQCUMENTS/CONFIDENTIALITY: The Agency retains
ownership of any and all partial or complete reports, drawings, plans, notes, computations, lists, and/or other
materials, documents, information, or data prepared by the Contractor and/or the Contractor's
subcontractor(s) pertaining to this Contract. Said materials and documents are confidential and shall be
available to the Agency from the moment of their preparation, and the Contractor shall deliver same to the
Agency whenever requested to do so by the Project Manager and/or Agency. The Contractor agrees that
same shall not be made available to any individual or organization, private or public, without the prior

written consent of the Agency.
Lo e _ -~ -~ ___ 1 . o= - T s ]
Contract No. 4600002004 Page 8

rh



14, TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS:

A.

Documentation; Title to any/all Documentation shall pass to Agency when prepared; however, a
copy may be retained by Contractor for its records and internal use. Contractor shall retain such
Documentation in a controlled access file, and shall not reveal, display or disclose the contents of
the Documentation to others without the prior written authorization of Agency or for the
performance of Work related to the Project.

Material: Title to alt Material, equipment, procured or fabricated under the Contract shall pass to
Agency when delivered to the Agency’s job-site and such title shall be free and clear of any and all
encumbrances. Contractor shall have risk of loss of any Material or Agency-owned equipment of
which it has custody.

Dispogsition: Contractor shall dispose of items to which Agency has title as directed in writing by
the Agency.

15. PROPRIETARY RIGHTS:

A.

Rights and Ownership; Agency's rights to inventions, discoveries, trade secrets, patents,
copyrights, and other intellectual property, including the Information and Documentation, and
revisions thereto (hereinafier collectively referred to s "Proprietary Rights™), used or developed by
Contractor in the performance of the Work, shall be governed by the following provisions:

L. Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Contractor in the
performance of the Work shall be the property of Agency, and Contractor shall cooperate
with all appropriate requests to assign and transfer same to Agency.

2, If Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced 1o practice by Contractor prior to
the performance of the Work are used in and become integral with the Work or
Documentation, or are necessary for Agency to have complete enjoyment of the Work or
Documentation, Contractor shall grant to Agency a non-exclusive, irrevocable, royalty-free
license, as may be required by Agency for the complete enjoyment of the Work and
Documentation, including the right to reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain,
translate, publish, use, modify, copy or dispose of any or all of the Work and
Documentation and grant sublicenses to others with respect to the Work and
Documentation,

3. If the Work or Documentation includes the Proprietary Rights of others, Contractor shall
procure, at no additional cost to Agency, all necessary licenses regarding such Proprietary
Rights so as to allow Agency the complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation,
including the right to reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use,
modify, copy or dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and grant
sublicenses to others with respect to the Work and Documentation. All such licenses shall
be in writing and shall be irrevocable and royalty-free to Agency.

No_Additional Compensation: Nothing Set forth in this Contract shall be deemed to require
payment by Agency to Contractor of any compensation specifically for the assignments and
assurances required hereby, other than the payment of expenses as may be actually incurred by
Contractor in complying with this Contract.

Contract No. 4600002004 Page 9

rh



16. INFRINGEMENT; Contructor represents and warrants that the Work and Documentation shall be free of
any claim of trade secret, trade mark, trade name, copyright, or patent infringement or other violations of
any Proprietary Rights of any person,

Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless, Agency, its officers, directors, agents, employees,
successors, assigns, servants, and volunteers free and harmless from any and all liability, damages, losses,
claims, demands, actions, causes of action, and costs including reasonable attorney’s fees and expenses
arising out of any claim that use of the Work or Documentation infringes upon any trade secret, trade mark,
trade name, copyright, patent, or other Proprietary Rights.

Contractor shall, at its expense and at Agency's option, refund any amount paid by Agency under the
Contract, or exert its best efforts to procure for Agency the right to use the Work and Documentation, to
replace or modify the Work and Documentation as approved by Agency so as to obviate any such claim of

infringement, or to put up a satisfactory bond to permit Agency's continued use of the Work and
Documentation.

7. NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or by depositing it in a
United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully prepaid, and addressed to the party at the
address set forth below:

Agency:  Warren T. Green
Manager of Contracts/Procurement & Facilities Services
Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District
P.O. Box 9020
Chino Hills, California 91709

Contractor;  Paul Rygalski
President
Managed Mobile, Inc.
1901 Nancita Circle
Ptacentia, CA 92870

Any notice given hereunder shali be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery, upon receipt thereof,

or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course of transmission with the United States
Postal Service.

183. SAFETY AND PROTECTION:

A. Precautions and Programs:

1. The Contractor shall be responsible for initiating, maintaining and supervising all safety
precautions and safety programs in connection with the work or the activities of its employees,
subcontractors and suppliers at the work site,

2. The Contractor and all its subcontractors shall comply with the provisions of the Safety and Health
Regulations for Construction promulgated by the Secretary of Labor under Section 107 of the
“Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act”, as set forth in Title 29 C.F.R.

If the Agency is notified of an alleged violation of the Occupational Safety and Health Standards
referred to in this Section and it is established that there has been a violation, for the period of time

- = pem— 0 Ak =

Contract No. 4600002004
rh

Page



19,

20.

(duration) the violation occurred, the Contractor shall be subject to the daily liquidated damages
defined elsewhere in this Contract.

3. The Contractor and all its subcontractors shall comply with the provisions of the Qccupational
Safety and Health Standards promulgated by the United Stales Secretary of Labor under the
“Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970°, as set forth in Title 29, CF.R. Where an
individual state act related to occupational safety and health standards has been approved by a
federal authority, then the provisions of said state act shall control.

4. The Contractor shall take all necessary precautions for the safety of, and shal]l provide the
necessary supervision, control and direction to prevent damage, injury or loss to:

a. All employees performing the work or on the work site and other persons and organizations
who may be effected thereby;

b. All the work, and materials and equipment to be incorporated therein, whether in storage on or
off the work site; and

¢. All other property at the work site.

5. Contract work requiring confined space entry must follow Cal-OSHA Regulation 8 CCR, Sections
5157 - 5158. This regulation requires the following to be submitted to IEUA for approval prior to
the Contractor’s mobilization to the work site:

8. Proof of training on confined spaced space procedures, as defined in Cal-OSHA
Regulation 8 CCR, Section 5157.

This regulation also requires the following to be submitted to IEUA for approval prior to entry of a
canfined space:

b. A written plan that includes identification of confined spaces within the work site,
alternate procedures where appropriate, Contractor provisions and specific procedures for
permit-required and non-permit required spaces and a rescue plan.

6. The Contractor must also submit a copy of their Safety Program or 1IPP for approval by the [EUA
Safety and Risk Department prior to the start of the project at the work site.

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the tenms, conditions and provisions of this Contract shall inure to
the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Contractor, and their respective successors and assigns.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, no assignment of the duties or benefits of the Contractor under this Contract
may be assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of without the prior written consent of the Agency; and
any such purported or attempted assignment, transfer or disposal without the prior written consent of the
Agency shall be null, void and of no legal effect whatsoever,

PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the Agency may be subject to the California
Public Records Act (Government Code Section 6250 et seq.) The Agency’s use and disclosure of its
records are governed by this Act, The Agency shall use its best efforts to notify Contractor of any requests
for disclosure of any documents pertaining to Contractor.

In the event of litigation concerning disclosure of information Contractor considers exempt from disclosure;
(e-g.. Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary) Agency shall act as a stakeholder only, holding the
information until otherwise ordered by a court or other legal process. If Agency is required to defend an
action arising out of a Public Records Act request for any of the information Contractor has marked

Contract No. 4600002004 ' Page 11

rh



21

22,

23,

24,

25,

26.

27,

“Confidential,” “Proprietary,” or “Trade Secret, “ Contractor shall defend and indemnify Agency from all
liability, damages, costs, and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, in any action or proceeding arising under
the Public Records Act,

RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all Contractor's records related to
the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be exercised during the term of the Contract, upon
termination, upon completion of the Contract, or at any time thereafier up to twelve {12) months after final
payment has been made to Contractor. The Contractor shall make all records and related documentation
available within three (3) working days after said records are requested by the Agency.

INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the Agency and the Contractor
as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written understanding shall be of any force or effect
with respect to those matters covered by the Contract Documents. This Contract may not be modified,
altered or amended except by written mutual agreement by the Agency and the Contractor,

GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the
State of California.

TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to immediately suspend,
cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written notice to the Contractor, In the event of such
termination, the Agency shall pay Contractor for all authorized and Contractor-invoiced services up to the
date of such termination.

FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the ather responsible for the effects of acts occurring beyond
their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, natural disasters, etcetera.

CHANGES: The Agency may, at any time, make changes to this Contract’s Scope of Work; including
additions, reductions and other alterations to any or all of the work. However, such changes shall only be
made via written amendment to this Contract, The Contract Price and Work Schedule shall be equitably
adjusted, if required, to account for such changes and shall be set forth within the Contract Amendment.

NOTICE TO PROCEED: No services shall be performed or fumished under this Contract unless and until

this document has been properly signed by all responsible parties and a Notice to Proceed order has been
issued to the Contractor.

AS WITNESS HERECF, the parties hereto have caused this Contract to be entered into as of the day and year
written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY, MANAGED MOBILE, Inc.
A Muniecipal Water District:

P. Joseph Grindstaff - - (Date) Paul Rygalski (Date)
General Manager President
Contract No. 4600002004 Page 12

rh



EXHIBIT A

STATEMENT OF WORK

(to be inserted here)

Contract No. 4600002004
rh



STATEMENT OF WORK

Cantract for Onsite Vehicle Maintenance Services
All Agency Locations

Page 10f 2
Requestor Francis Concemino Request Date 9/24/15
Project Manager Charlie Batongmalaque Prepared By Charlie Batongmalaque
Department Maintenance Approved BY Francis Concemino
PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Request proposals from mobile automotive lubrication and repair companies for servicing all of
the Agencies Fleet vehicles onsite at Inland Empire Utilitles Agency (IEUA) facilities.

PROJECT LOCATION

Potentially all IEUA locations (addresses shown below).

Regional Plant No. 1
2662 E. Walnut Street
Ontario, CA 91761

Regional Plant No, 2
16400 El Prado Road
Chino, CA 91708

Carbon Canyon Wastewater Reclamation Facility
14950 Telephone Ave.
Chino, CA 91708

Regional Plant No. 4
12811 Sixth Street
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 81729

Regional Plant No. 5
6075 "C" Kimbalf Ave.
Chino, CA 91708

IEUA Headquarters
6075 "A" & "B" Kimball Ave.
Chino, CA 91708

Inland Empire Regional Composting Facility
12645 Sixth Street
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91729




STATEMENT OF WORK

Contract for Onsite Vehicle Maintenance Services
All Agency Locations

[ Page 2 of 2

SCOPE OF WORK

The selected offeror shall provide "as needed/ as-ordered” on-site vehicle maintenance and repair
services in suppert of IEUA's approximate 100 vehicle fieet. Vehicle maintenance services may
potentially be needed at any of its various (seven) Southern Califomia facilities, Beyond "as
needed" vehicle mechanical or electrical repalrs, the selected offeror will be routinely requested to
provide the preventive maintenance service regimens described within the document entitied
"Exhibit A ~ Vehicle Maintenance Tasks". The contract which will be released in conjunction with
this solicitation will reflect an initial two (2) year term. Bidders are requested to propose price/rates
that are firm and fixed over the initial two year duration of the contract.

PROJECT SCHEDULE

"As needed/as ordered" by IEUA's assighed project manager.

PROJECT ASSUMPTIONS & APPLICABLE SPECIFICATIONS

See separate file entitled "Exhibit A - Vehicle Maintenance Tasks"

| SINGLE/SOLE SOURCE? - | 3 YES | EnO

PROIECT JUSTIFICATION

Agency fleet vehicles need to have regularly scheduled oil changes and maintenance services to
keep them safe and reliable. 3500 mile PM for inspection and service. 7500 mile PM for
Synthetic oil and filter change. Having an outside contractor perform these services frees
maintenance staff to perform their daily duties. Successful bidder will be qualified to perform
all required vehicle services on a regular schedule,

FUNDING ACCOUNT

Fleet Materials 141151-10200-100000-512450
Fleet Services 141151-10200-100000-521520

[ TOTAL PROJECT ESTIMATE | To Be Determined. B




EXHIBIT A

Vehicle Maintenance Tasks

Passenger Sedans & Utility Pick-up Trucks
3,500 Mile Preventive Maintenance Tasks

a. Check all flulds (brake master cylinder, power steering, transmission, etc.).
b. Check air filter unit.

c. Visually inspect battery and battery terminals,

d. Visually inspect radiator and radiator cap. At operation temperature, check the coolant level
by observing lines on surge tank for proper fill.

e. Visually inspect radiator and heater hoses and all rubber vacuum lines.

f. Check belts for fan, alternator, water pump, and air conditioner for proper tension and signs
of wear,

g Make under-hood check of all electrical wires and connections.
h. Ensure area in front of radiator is clean and free of debris such as bugs, grass, etc.

i. Fill out Vehicle Corrective Maintenance Estimate Form for any corrective actions.

7,500 Mile Preventive Maintenance Tasks

a. Change the oll and oil filter; use SAE SW-30 oil which meets SH, §] standards,

b. Rotate tires on four-tire rotation basis (right front to left rear, left front to right rear, right
rear to right front, left rear to left front).

c. Visually inspect brakes when rotating tires.
d. Check tire pressure regularly (maintain at 35-44 PS], cold).

e. Check all flulds (brake master cylinder, power steering, transmission, etc.).
f. Check air filter univ

g Visually inspect battery and battery terminals.

h. Visually inspect radiator and radiator cap. At operation temperature, check the coolant level
by ebserving lines on surge tank for proper fill.

i. Visually inspect radiator and heater hoses and all rubber vacuum lines.

j. Check belts for fan, alternator, water pump, and air conditioner for proper tension and signs
of wear,

k. Make under-hood check of all electrical wires and connections.
1. Ensure area in front of radiator is clean and free of debris such as bugs, grass, etc.
m. Fill out Vehicle Corrective Maintenance Estimate Form for any corrective actions.



Hybrid Service Vehicles & Hybrid Passenger Sedans

3,500 Mile Preventive Maintenance Tasks

a. Check all fluids (brake master cylinder, power steering, transmission, etc.).
b. Check air filter unit.

¢. Visually inspect battery and battery terminals.

d. Visually inspect radiator and radiator cap. At operation temperature, check the coolant level
by observing lines on surge tank for proper fill.

e. Visually inspect radiator and heater hoses and all rubber vacuum lines.

f. Check belts for fan, alternator, water pump, and air conditioner for proper tension and signs
of wear.,

g. Make under-hood check of all electrical wires and connections.
h. Ensure area in front of radiator is clean and free of debris such as bugs, grass, etc.
i. Fill out Vehicle Corrective Maintenance Estimate Form for any corrective actions.

7,500 Mile Preventive Maintenance Tasks

a. Change the oil and oil filter; use SAE 5W-30 oil which meets SH, §] standards.

b. Rotate tires on four-tire rotation basis (right front to left rear, left front to right rear, right
rear to right front, left rear to left front).

c. Visually inspect brakes when rotating tires.

d. Check tire pressure regularly (maintain at 35-44 PSI, cold).

e. Check all fluids (brake master cylinder, power steering, transmission, etc.).
f. Check air filter unit.

g Visually inspect battery and battery terminals.

h. Visually inspect radiator and radiator cap. At operation temperature, check the coolant level
by observing lines on surge tank for proper fill.

{. Visually inspect radiator and heater hoses and all rubber vacuum lines,

j- Check belts for fan, alternator, water pump, and air conditioner for proper tension and signs
of wear.

k. Make under-hood check of all electrical wires and connections.
1. Ensure area in front of radiator is clean and free of debris such as bugs, grass, etc.
m. Fill out Vehicle Corrective Maintenance Estimate Form for any corrective actions.



Non-Hybrid Service Vehicles

3,500 Mile Preventive Maintenance Tasks

a. Check all fluids (brake master cylinder, power steering, transmission, stc.),
b. Check air filter unit.

¢. Visually inspect battery and battery terminals.

d. Visually inspect radiator and radiator cap, At operation temperature, check the coolant level
hy observing lines on surge tank for proper fill.

e. Visually inspect radiator and heater hoses and all rubber vacuum lines,

f. Check belts for fan, alternator, water pump, and air conditioner for proper tension and signs
of wear.

g. Make under-hood check of all electrical wires and connections.
h. Ensure area in front of radiator is clean and free of debris such as bugs, grass, etc.
i. Fill out Vehicle Corrective Maintenance Estimate Form for any corrective actions.

7,500 Mile Preventive Maintenance Tasks

a. Change the oil and oil filter; use SAE 5W-30 ail which meets 8H, S] standards.

b. Rotate tires on four-tire rotation basis (right front to left rear, left front to right rear, right
rear to right front, left rear to left front).

¢, Visually inspect brakes when rotating tires.

d. Check tire pressure regularly (maintain at 35-44 P$I, cold).

e. Check all fluids (brake master cylinder, power steering, transmission, etc.).
f. Check air filter unit,

g. Visually inspect battery and battery terminals.

h. Visually inspect radialor and radiator cap. At operation temperature, check the coolant leve]
by observing lines on surge tank for proper fill.

{, Visually inspect radiator and heater hoses and all rubber vacuum lines.

j- Check belts for fan, alternator, water pump, and air conditioner for proper tension and signs
of wear.

k. Make under-hoaod check of all electrical wires and connections.
1. Ensure area in front of radiator is clean and free of debris such as bugs, grass, etc.
m. Fill out Vehicle Corrective Maintenance Estimate Form for any corrective actions.



Electric Carts

Quarterly Preventive Maintenance Tasks

a. Check lights

b. Check brakes

¢. Check battery

d. Check charging system

e. Check for signs of damage (exterior and interior)

f. Check wiring connections for damage

g- Submit a Corrective Maintenance Work Order for any corrective actions.

On-Road Heavy Equipment
Monthly (or "As-Requested) Preventive Maintenance Tasks

a. Check all fluids (brake master cylinder, power steering, transtission, etc.}.
b. Check air filter unit.

c. Visually inspect battery and hattery terminals.

d. Visually inspect radiator and radiator cap. At operation temperature, check the coolant level
by observing lines on surge tank for proper fill.

e. Visually inspect radiator and heater hoses and all rubber vacuum lines.

f. Check belts for fan, alternator, water pump, and air conditioner for proper tension and signs
of wear.

g. Make under-hood check of all electrical wires and connections,
h. Ensure area in front of radiator is clean and free of debris such as bugs, grass, etc.
1. Fill out Vehicle Corrective Maintenance Estimate Form for any corrective actions.



Forklifts

Quarterly (or As-Requested) Preventive Maintenance Tasks

a. Check interior and exterior for damage.
b. Check for fluid levels.

e. Check for leaks.

d. Check tires for damage.

e. Check lights for proper operation.

f. Check hydraulics for proper operation,

g. Submit a Corrective Maintenance Work Order for any corrective actions.
h. Change engine oil per manufacturer's recommendation.



‘Q‘ :

e
, VEHICLE CORRECTIVE
Inland Empire
UTILITIES AGENGY —
MAINTENANCE ESTIMATE FORM
COMPANY NAME
ADDRESS: PHONE NUMBER:
BSTIMATOR NAME: “BSTIMATOR SIGNATURE:
DATE VEHICLE NUMBER ODOMETER WORK ORDER NUMBER
REPAIR REPLACE DESCRIPTION PARTS LABOR SUBTOTAL
Totals
Comments: Total Parts
Total Labor
Subrotal
Tax
Total
IEUA Approvals:
Name: Employee Number: Date:
Signatures

Notes: For instructions, follow procedure section 4.3.1 of the Agency Fieet Vehicle Maintenance Program. Attach this form to
work order for completion, Form Rev. 00-081512




Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1F



Date: February 17,2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee (2/10/16)
Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (2/10/16)
From: . Joseph Grindstaff
‘ eneral Manager
Submitted by: Kenneth Tuliau
Manager of Maintenance
Subject: RP-4 Aeration Basin Membrane Diffuser Service
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Authorize the single source procurement of new aeration basin membrane diffusers and the
membrane diffuser reskinning services for Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 4 (RP-4)
from OVIVO USA, LLC for a not-to-exceed amount of $1,032,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager, or his designee, to execute the purchase.

BACKGROUND

Aeration basins are a critical component of a wastewater treatment process. The purpose of an
acration basin is to create biological conditions to further consume waste from the influent stream
and convert influent ammonia to nitrate, through nitrification process. A fine bubble aeration

system is installed within the aeration basin to provide an environment to support the biology for
these reactions to take place.

RP-4, located in Rancho Cucamonga, CA, is equipped with a fine bubble aeration system,
consisting of Aerostrip® T3.5-18 membrane diffusers. Four hundred sixty diffusers blanket the
floor of a single aeration basin train. There are a total of six aeration basin trains at RP-4. The
membrane diffusers are over ten years old and have reached the end of their useful lives. The life
expectancy for a membrane diffuser ranges from three to ten years. Previously, in FY 2014/15
there were purchases of OVIVO membranes for the facility to address those that were in full failure



RP-4 Aeration Basin Membrane Diffuser Service
February 17, 2016
Page 2

through the various trains. With recent changes in critical performance, management has
determined the need to perform repairs to all membranes across the six trains.

On November 16, 20135, staff requested pricing from OVIVO USA, LLC. OVIVO USA, LLC
offered the pricing and terms, for a total not-to-exceed amount of $1,032,000. OVIVO is the
exclusive agent of Aerostrip® technology in the United States. The proposed price from OVIVO
for all six aeration trains includes a 23% discount, saving the Agency a total of $213,713. Of the
total contract cost, the Agency will be invoiced half of the total contract cost for FY 2015/16, and

the remaining half will be paid in FY 2016/17, upon receipt of all project deliverables from
OVIVO.

Completing the aeration basin membrane diffuser service is in line with the IEUA Business Goal
of Wastewater Management to maintain capacity within systems and facilities to meet essential
service demands.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.
IMPACT ON BUDGET

The cost of the RP-4 aeration basin membrane diffuser service, for the not-to-exceed amount of
$1,032,000 is within the Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance Fund, Project budget
of $600,000 is budgeted under PA15006 for Fiscal Year 2015/16 and $600,000 will be budgeted
under PA17006 for Fiscal Year 2016/17.

G:/Board-Rec/2016/16026 Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 4 Aeration Basin Membrane Diffuser Service
2-17-16



Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1G



inland Empire Utilities Agency

s A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: February 17, 2016

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through: Public, Legislative Affairs and Water Resources Committee (2/10/16}
Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee
(2/10/16)
Finance, Legal and Administration Committee (2/10/16)

From: . Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager

Submitted by: Kathy Besser
Manager of External Affairs

Subject: Resolution No. 2016-2-2, Authorizing Agency Organizational Memberships
and Affiliations

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the Agency-wide memberships and affiliations for FY 2016/17, in the amount of
$238,250 (includes 5% contingency); and

2. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-2-2, authorizing Agency organizational memberships and
affiliations.

BACKGROUND

Each year in preparation for IEUA’s fiscal year budget, the Board of Directors, by four-fifths vote,
approves a resolution authorizing memberships and affiliations with certain organizations (California
Water Code — Section 71597).

A listing of the proposed Agency-wide memberships greater than $5,000, along with a brief summary
of the benefits associated, is attached for the Board’s review. The attached membership dues are
estimates provided by the organizations. Agency-wide memberships are due throughout the fiscal
year and can fluctuate from the provided estimates. Due to unknown fluctuations in renewal costs,
staff proposes that a 5% contingency be included in the Board’s approval. Any individual
membership renewal with an increase greater than 5% will be brought back to the Board for approval.



Resolution No. 2016-2-2, Authorizing Agency Organizational Memberships and Affiliations
February 17, 2016
Page 2 of 9

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On February 18, 2015, the Board of Directors approved the Agency-wide memberships and
affiliations for FY 2015/16 in the amount of $178,718 through adoption of Resolution No. 2015-2-2.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The proposed membership fees in the amount of $238,250 (which includes the 5% contingency) will
be appropriated in the Agency’s FY 2016/17 Administrative Services Fund Budget spread between
multiple cost centers, under account number 10200-100000-514010, Agency-wide Membership.

Attachments: Agency-wide membership benefit summary and details

G:\Board-Rec\2016416036 Agency-Wide Memberships Board Letter FY 16-17.docx



Resolution No. 2016-2-2, Authorizing Agency Organizational Memberships and Affiliations

February 17, 2016
Page 3 of 9

AGENCY-WIDE MEMBERSHIP BENEFIT SUMMARY
(Greater than $5,000)

y _____________ Representation

Association of California Water
Agencies

Bioenergy Association of California
California Association of Sanitation

Agencies (CASA)

California Special Districts Association
(CSDA)

California Wastewater Climate Change
Group

Isle Utilities

National Association of Clean Water
Agencies (NACWA)

National Water Research Institute
(NWRI)

Southern Cal. Alliance of Publicly
Owned Treatment Works (SCAP)

Southern California Salinity
Management Coalition

WateReuse Association:

WateReuse Foundation

FY 2016/2017

Martha Davis
Martha Davis, Pietro Cambiaso
Director Hall, Martha Davis

Director Hall, Christina Valencia

Pietro Cambiaso, Martha Davis
Jeff Noelte
General Manager Joe Grindstaff

Director Elie, Jeff Noelte, Andy
Campbell

General Manager Joe Grindstaff,
Pietro Cambiaso

Chris Berch, Craig Proctor

Director Hall, General Manager Joe
Grindstaff, Martha Davis

General Manager Joe Grindstaff,
Martha Davis

Total:

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16036 Agency-Wide Memberships Board Letter FY 16-17.docx

$29,920
Approx. 2% decrease due to
removal of Delta assessment

$5,500

$19,845
3-5% ncrease from last year

$6,515

$0

CASA will absorb CWCCG

$12,000
$30,560

$50,000
$15,001

$10,000

$8,624

$12,000 + $26,940 =
$38,940

Merger w/ Water Environment
Research Foundation (WERF)

$226,905




Resolution No. 2016-2-2, Authorizing Agency Organizational Memberships and Affiliations
February 17, 2016

Page 4 of 9

AGENCY-WIDE MEMBERSHIP BENEFIT DETAILS
FY 2016/2017

Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA):

ACWA is the lead water policy advocacy organization in California and provides members

with cost savings through an additional voice in state and federal legislative and regulatory
arenas.

ACWA?’s federal affairs, legislative and regulatory activities advance bills and issues of
concern to members, while halting potentially damaging measures. Initiatives include
determining components of newly-passed water bond legislation, Bay Delta Conservation

Plan and Delta Plan advocacy, long term water infrastructure financing, and renewable
energy policy.

Representation: Martha Davis (committee member)
Dues: $29,920 (4Approximately 2% decrease due to removal of Delta assessment)

Bioenergy Association of California (BAC):

BAC was established to promote sustainable bioenergy production, which includes

electricity, biogas, renewable liquid fuels, thermal energy and heat and power generated
from organic waste.

BAC is focused on promoting community-scale bioenergy generation from a wide range of
sustainably available organic waste sources, including dairy and agricultural waste, food and
food processing waste, water treatment waste and other organic urban waste.

BAC’s work is focused primarily on policy advocacy, communication, public education and
outreach, research, and industry best practices.

Representation: Martha Davis, Pietro Cambiaso
Dues: $5,500

California Association of Sanitation Agencies (CASA):

CABSA serves as the lead advocacy group for wastewater agencies in California on
legislative and regulatory issues. Since CASA employs legal representation, it is extremely
effective on regulatory issues, particularly before the State Water Resources Control Board
(SWRCB) and California Department of Health Services (CDPH), and has, in recent years,
saved association members costs of individually having to address such issues as the

proposed Whole Effluent Toxicity policy (WET) and draft SWRCB monitoring policy for
Constituents of Emerging Concern in recycled water.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16036 Agency-Wide Memberships Board Letter FY 16-17.docx



Resolution No. 2016-2-2, Authorizing Agency Organizational Memberships and Affiliations
February 17, 2016

Page 5 of 9

CASA maintains lobbyists in Sacramento and Washington, D.C., in addition to a Director of
Regulatory Affairs. Priorities include adoption by SWRCB of acceptable WET policy,
development with SWRCB of alternative approaches to nutrient issues to cost-effectively
reduce impairments, and promotion of biosolids as a renewable energy resource.

Representation: Director Jasmin A. Hall (committee member), Martha Davis (committee
member)

Dues: $19,845
California Special Districts Association (CSDA):

CSDA is a statewide association of various independent special districts whose primary
function is legislative advocacy. In the past year, CSDA played a vital role in coordinating
responses to major legislative initiatives that impacted special districts, including
redevelopment agency reform, proposed property tax shifts, and pension reform,
successfully pushing back on changes that would have been harmful or increased costs to
special districts.

The Agency was awarded the Transparency Certificate in 2015. The organization is very
active on the legislative front working closely with our lobbyist on critical legislation that
impacts the Agency. In 2015, CSDA continued to track and engage Agency staff on
property tax and rate related issues. CSDA provides timely and essential training, including,
but not limited to: Ethics, Board Secretary, Brown Act, and Proposition 26 and 218
requirements. CSDA also acts as a great resource for the Agency’s self-insured programs.

Representation: Director Jasmin A. Hall, Christina Valencia
Dues: $6,515

California Wastewater Climate Change Group:
CASA to absorb CWCCG.

Representation: Pietro Cambiaso, Martha Davis
Dues: $0

Isle Utilities:

A Technology Approval Group (TAG) membership will serve as a valuable tool for IEUA
staff to learn about new wastewater technologies that have the potential to provide
significant benefits to the Agency. TAG gives its members access to a portfolio of new
technologies while allowing its members to stay focused on their core businesses. TAG
searches out technologies which are innovative and ready for potential trials, and then
presents these technologies to its members. Members then have a vote on the top prospects,
allowing those that align best with the members needs to take precedence.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16036 Agency-Wide Memberships Board Letter FY 16-17.docx



Resolution No. 2016-2-2, Authorizing Agency Organizational Memberships and Affiliations
February 17, 2016

Page 6 of 9

The TAG membership also provides a forum for IEUA to request technology searches that
relate to the Agency’s specific needs and challenges. TAG members also have access to
global industry trials, online support, and interactive workshops. Some of the southern
California wastewater agencies that are members of TAG include Orange County Sanitation
District, Irvine Ranch Water District, and the city of Escondido. IEUA’s participation in

TAG has provided value to staff in identifying technologies that can benefit future Agency
projects and initiatives.

Quarterly TAG meetings were attended by Agency staff at Orange County Sanitation
District. These all-day meetings provided valuable information relating to wastewater
treatment (e.g., process optimization, reducing energy use, and resource recovery), and
provided a forum to initiate further discussions with technology providers. The Technical
Services Department’s investigations on aeration performance and on-line nutrient analyzers
have benefited significantly from the TAG membership.

Representation: Jeff Noelte
Dues: $12,000

National Association of Clean Water Agencies (NACWA):

NACWA's active membership and close working relationship with Congress and the U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) allow members to interact with national policy
makers and shape the course of America's environmental protection legislation.

Today's increasingly complex threats to water quality present many legislative and
regulatory challenges to the wastewater treatment community. NACWA is responding to
these challenges through heightened involvement in a broadening array of clean water
concerns, such as advocating increased funding, developing enforceable controls on

nonpoint sources, and working to improve the total maximum daily load (TMDL) program,
in addition to a host of other clean water priorities.

Since its founding in 1970, NACWA has emerged as a nationally recognized leader in both

the legislative and regulatory arenas and as a sought-after technical resource on water
quality and ecosystem protection.

Representation: General Manager Joe Grindstaff
Dues: $30,560

National Water Research Institute (NWRI):

NWRI provides valuable research and policy guidance to the industry on important issues
affecting the usage of water, wastewater and recycled water. NWRI is highly regarded by
the environmental regulatory community and often collaborates with regulators such as the
California Division of Drinking Water and the Regional Water Quality Control Board at
their request to provide expert panel support on water quality related issues. Through

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16036 Agency-Wide Memberships Board Letter FY 16-17.docx



Resolution No. 2016-2-2, Authorizing Agency Organizational Memberships and Affiliations
February 17, 2016
Page 7 of 9

strategic partnerships with leading organizations in the water and wastewater industries,
NWRI sponsors projects and programs focused on ensuring safe, reliable, sources of water
for current and future generations. Notable areas of focus are treatment technology and
regulatory aspects of recycled water use.

IEUA Board Member Steven J. Elie currently serves on NWRI’s Board of Directors (Jeff
Noelte is designated as the alternate). NWRI is active in research in the field of water reuse
and has produced guidelines for such projects as development of direct and indirect potable
reuse projects, NWRI provides technical expertise and is a respected venue for development
of technical review panels, both of which assist the Agency to advance its programs.
Specifically, [EUA will utilize an NWRI expert panel for its recycled water injection effort
and has previously used an expert panel to further its recycled water recharge program.
NWRI includes IEUA staff in its formation of technical panels, as appropriate, giving IEUA
an opportunity to provide leadership in selected fields.

Representation: Director Steven J. Elie, Jeff Noelte, Andy Campbell
Dues: $50,000

Southern California Alliance of Publicly Owned Treatment Works (SCAP):

SCAP is organized under the “strength-in-numbers” concept in order to ensure that
environmental regulations applied in southem California are appropriate, reasonable and
cost-effective. Through the committee efforts information is gathered and disseminated to
all members using the SCAP Monthly Update, published committee reports and periodic
SCAP Alerts. SCAP provides specific leadership on key regulatory focus areas, such as
air, water, energy, biosolids and collection systems, and works closely with CASA to
communicate these issues at the state and federal level. Specialized committees have
played an integral part in proactively affecting the outcome of proposed regulations that
would have had significant economic impacts to the Agency.

Joe Grindstaff has served on the SCAP Board of Directors in previous years, and Chris
Berch and Jesse Pompa have both served as the vice chair and/or chair of the energy
committee.

Representation; General Manager Joe Grindstaff (Board member), Pietro Cambiaso
Dues: $15,001

Southern California Salinity Management Coalition:

Formed in 2000, IEUA is a founding member of the Coalition, which addresses the complex
problems of salt management in southern California. The Southern California Salinity
Coalition has financially assisted IEUA on the water softener reduction project and regional
board regulatory issues and continues to sponsor new research that will support the Chino
Basin in addressing long term salt management issues.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16036 Agency-Wide Memberships Board Letter FY 16-17.docx



Resolution No. 2016-2-2, Authorizing Agency Organizational Memberships and Affiliations
February 17, 2016
Page 8 of 9

Agency staff actively participates and serves on the Board of Directors for this organization.
The meetings are very productive and cover a lot of ground in the area of salinity
management within the southern California region. The coalition does not hold conferences,
but periodically holds workshops for various stakeholders in which the Agency participates.
The coalition membership includes agencies such as LACSD, OCWD, MWD, EMWD, and
SDCWA to name a few. Some of the past efforts of this organization included assistance in
the development of public outreach materials on salt management and water softeners and
contributing funding to help with IEUA’s water softener study. The main focus of this

group is to coordinate salinity management strategies for water and wastewater agencies
throughout southern California.

Representation: Chris Berch, Craig Proctor
Dues: $10,000

WateReuse Association:

WateReuse Association is the lead advocate for water recycling in the nation. Membership
in WateReuse includes state section membership. Regarding the use of recycled water,
WateReuse Association has proactive programs, legislation, government relations,
regulatory agency oversight, technology transfer and public education/outreach. At the
national level, WateReuse Association is an advocate for Title XVI funding, and works
closely with IEUA to ensure continued federal support for recycled water programs. The
California section is active in legislative and regulatory affairs, and played a pivotal role in
securing passage of IEUA’s historic water softener legislation (AB1366). Ongoing
priorities include protection of Title XVI funding, support of programs at the federal level
and promoting legislation that advances potable reuse along with indirect potable reuse.

IEUA benefits from membership in the WateReuse Association. Martha Davis serves on
the Board of Trustees for WateReuse California. The WateReuse Inland Empire chapter,
the State and regional associations provide opportunities for IEUA participation in
conferences and regional meetings. Many IEUA staff and board members have attended
WateReuse conferences over the past few years. IEUA staff have presented at regional
chapter meetings and State conferences, providing staff with invaluable leadership,
networking and training opportunities. At various times, IEUA staff have made
presentations for WateReuse regarding the IEUA recycled water distribution and recharge
programs. WateReuse is an advocate of IEUA’s goal of increased use of recycled water.

Representation: General Manager Joseph Grindstaff, Martha Davis (board member,

committee member)
Dues: $8,624

G:\Board-Rec\2016116036 Agency-Wide Memberships Board Letter FY 16-17.docx



Resolution No. 2016-2-2, Authorizing Agency Organizational Memberships and Affiliations
February 17, 2016

Page 9 of 9
WateReuse Foundation:

WateReuse Foundation is an educational, nonprofit, public benefit corporation that serves
as a centralized organization for the water and wastewater community to advance the
science of water reuse, recycling, reclamation, and desalination. The Foundation’s research
covers a broad spectrum of issues, including chemical contaminants, microbiological

agents, treatment technologies, salinity management, public perception, economics, and
marketing.

The WateReuse Research Foundation has undertaken more than 150 research projects,
applying more than $46 million in federal, state and private funding to date, to create
leading-edge programming that stimulates new knowledge, information programs and
products to advance water recycling and desalination for the benefit of the nation’s water
supply.

Representation: General Manager Joe Grindstaff, Martha Davis

Dues: $12,000 + $26,940 - WERF = $38,940 (Merger with the Water Environment
Research Foundation (WERF), so dues were increased)

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16036 Agency-Wide Memberships Board Letter FY 16-17.docx



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-2-2

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING
AGENCY-WIDE ORGANIZATIONAL MEMBERSHIPS
AND AFFILIATIONS

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of Inland Empire Utilities Agency* authorized Agency-
wide memberships in and affiliations with various organizations which benefit the Agency; and

WHEREAS, Section 71597 of the California Water Code requires that Agency-wide
memberships must be approved by at least four-fifths (4/5) majority of its Directors.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of Inland Empire Utilities Agency* does
hereby RESOLVE, DETERMINE, AND ORDER as follows:

Section 1. That this Board of Directors does hereby approve and authorize the fiscal year
Agency-wide annual memberships in and affiliation with, and authorize the General Manager to
execute payment of membership fees to these organizations (see attachment).

Section 2. That this Board of Directors does hereby approve and authorize the General
Manager, or in his absence, his designee, to approve all Agency-wide annual memberships in and
affiliation with, and payment of membership fees to these organizations less than $5,000.00.

Section 3. That the appropriation of funds necessary for the dues and/or fees associated with
the Agency-wide memberships is hereby authorized.

Section 4. That the appropriation of funds necessary for the dues and/or fees associated with
the Agency-wide memberships and employee professional memberships be authorized by the Board
of Directors in the budget each fiscal year.

Section 5. Upon adoption of this resolution, Resolution No. 2015-2-2 is hereby rescinded in
its entirety.



Resolution No 2016-2-2
Page 2 of 4

ADOPTED this 17% day of February, 2016.

ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie

Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and the Board

of Directors thereof

* A Municipal Water District

Terry Catlin

President of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and the Board
of Directors thereof



Resolution No 2016-2-2

Page 3 of 4

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)88

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2016-2-2, was adopted at a regular

meeting on February 17, 2016, of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
Steven J. Elie
SEAD) Secretary/Treasurer

* A Municipal Water District



Resolution No 2016-2-2
Page 4 of 4

AGENCY-WIDE MEMBERSHIP BENEFIT SUMMARY

Association of California Water
Agencies

Bioenergy Association of California
California Association of Sanitation

Agencies (CASA)

California Special Districts Association
(CSDA)

California Wastewater Climate Change
Group

Isle Utilities

National Association of Clean Water
Agencies (NACWA)

National Water Research Institute
(NWRI)

Southern Cal. Alliance of Publicly
Owned Treatment Works (SCAP)

Southern California Salinity
Management Coalition

WateReuse Association

WateReuse Foundation

(Greater than $5,000)
FY 2016/2017

Martha Davis
Martha Davis, Pietro Cambiaso
Director Hall, Martha Davis

Director Hall, Christina Valencia

Pietro Cambiaso, Martha Davis
Jeff Noelte
General Manager Joe Grindstaff

Director Elie, Jeff Noelte, Andy
Campbell

General Manager Joe Grindstaff,
Pietro Cambiaso

Chris Berch, Craig Proctor

Director Hall, General Manager
Joe Grindstaff, Martha Davis

General Manager Joe Grindstaff,
Martha Davis

Total:

$29,920

Approx. 2% dectease duc to
removal of Delta assessment

$5,500

$19,845

3-5% metease from last yea

$6,515

$0

CASA will absorb CWCCG

$12,000
$30.560

$50,000
$15,001

$10,000

$8,624

$12,000 + $26,940 =
$38,940

Merger w/ Water Environment
Research Foundation (WERF)

$226,905



Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

2A




sauojeloqe jo Jabeuepy
pleAUBOIS) |ON LORILSIA YILVM TVAIDINNW V

Aouaby sanynn sadwi puojuj ’U

alepdn |enuuy-1wag
Alojeloge




%00]q uonsabip sjejeyy

Eam._moumEm.Eo uo| Joj Jojdwes-ojne/a1emyos POOUBAPY =
3¥oo|q uonsabip s|els  «
juawdinbg jejiden maN

uJoju| — se|jise ueug ally MBN =
Buyjeyg

"so|dwes uoljen|ea] souewWIOUaH GOz UO synsal a|qejdedoe 9,00 =
‘Butpuad uonoadsul sys-uQ =
uojjesniue) Alojeloqe]

"80UBpavXe UIXolg G4y uo dnoub aoueldwon [eyuswuonaug Buioddng &
‘Buliojiuow ajdwes/sywi| aoueldwos pajyepdn ‘GLOZ 'AON Jooue Ul jwsed maN =

S3AddN

(sesA|eue pajejau eoue)dwo) %LG) 0ZL 0E :SosAleuy =
i .(ssidwes pajejes eoueydwo) %ge) 1.8/'g :so|dwes =
= - sasAleuy pue sejdwes 9151 A4 JeY is)

2 .

Sal]IAN0Y Alojeloqe



6102 Ae\ — 8)ejdwod uolonlisuo)

010z Ae|\ — 10BJJUOD piemy

010¢g Aenigaq — piq asiUOAPY = .7
910z Arenuer — ubisep %001 = .t
a|npayss =
S|le}ap ainjiuiny a21jo/qe ] =
ubisap %001 JO MOINSY =
sal}IAl}oe Jels Alojeloqe] Juaiing =

8005 L N3 108loid

Aiojesoqe Aljenp) Jayepn




uonenjeas Jubwieal) Alepuodss p-d43 =
uonenjeAs Js)aw DO auljuO =
|0JJUOD BUANIS =
Juswedaq S89IAI8S [BDIUYDD] =
sjooloud |e1vadg =

%.6'66 %66 saw Buipjoy sjdwes jos
1> Aep |  [onuo) ssao0id swi] punosewn|
oz sAep g| aoueldwon) a|dweg

spasN vYN3l mémms_
®o_>gmw JoWO)ISND




wnmueg

L

Zc




Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

2B



LA LSIT YTV TYAIDINMW V

e I

Buusauibuz Jo Jebeueyy Aouaby saniif asdwz pupjuy
'qd ‘9uo)g uneys

T =
_..m....,_—....r._.,_,p.ﬂ_a_s_.#.. [y
= ) - v ..l.,‘..._.r.p.__,_m -




ADW1SIA H3LVM TVdIDINNIN Y

ooy s3pian g Py f,w 910z ‘62 Atenige psiedionue piq asiLaAPY
sjuawalinbal JuswsaslBby jJueit) pue UBOT JHS MIIASY

010z uer AJes uj spigjaue|d Uo pasiaApy - uonesijijenb-aid siojoenuo)

uBisap jeuy a1e|dwo)

:SJUI04 SNY0

2oepa)ul AJLINOAS pue UoHEJIUNWIWLOD ‘Wieje allj azijeul
uonezijeuly 44y weaisAs 1ejosg

pajedonue uey) oybiy 1509 pajosiold
a)epdn/maiAal ajewsa }S0D UONONIISUO))
dn-mo||0} malAal AJljigeiontisuo))

Malnal ubissp %00L

Buuspuay ge

'SONIAIJOY JudLINg
Aojeloqge Aylenp

EE>> .._o mc_co_mw_EEoo puUB uoionJIsuod ‘ubisaq NJOAA J0 ©doog

P R N rmw :Jobpng 108loid |B1O|
. W LE _‘w JoRljuas Emtso



IDIMASHE YILVM AEDINAW ¥

€ Aouably sapinnt eardwiz pupyuy | :U
Jajuan) uaAg L

uoneouivads jeuonoun) uibeg =
siSA|eue spesu azZijeulj pue MaIADY =
Ayjeuonouny juswdinba 99s 0} S)ISIA 9)IS 9|NPaYIS =
:SJUI0d SND0] =

SM3IAIS)UI JOp|OYSYe}S =

SISA[eue SpadN =
SONAIPRY JUSLND =
SpasuU AY 84n}n} pue juslind djen[eA] HJopA Jo 9dooS =
M 00.$ 196png 108l0id [Bj0L =
M 0G$ :Joejjuo) JualnNd =
.._.:@Ewcﬁ@.%_o_nvcﬁ%.“._.mmm_cﬁg ;jueynsuo) buusaulbuy =

3 [=120




AUASIT YIIVM TVAIDINNW ¥

¥ id
BuIp|Ing [EOILIBY? SpISU| Aduaby ST sl puvjul r”J‘
JUB] [EDIWBYD) JOPUN JB|S O} :o_motoo

. ﬂ,-ﬁ hm_

ubisep azijeul4 =

:JUIO4 SNO0{ =
ubiseq %09 =

BUIPING [Eo1WBYD) 1 BURSIXT PapOLIOD 'SOIUAINOY JUBLINYD =
S991J0
pue abe.o)s 1o} Buip|ing [eolwayo Bunsixa jijodel pue

Alj10B) UONOBLUISIP [BSIWBYD 81200|9Y HIOAA JO 2d00S =

W 1'2$ :1ebpng josloid [ejol =

M €¥2$ ‘1oeqjuo) Juauny =

dnoigy gq| :Jueynsuo) bulesuibu]




AJPEASIC HAAVA TYDIDINOW Y

O

10 Bupped maN yim ajodouop
UCHEDJIUNWILWOY) JIB[OJUON

INoesoo joafold =
:JUI04 SN20{ =
°%00) :@1e|dwo) Jusdiad =
910z Aenuga4 :uone|dwo?) 1oenuo) =
walsAs Yy S pajelbajul paads ybiy e o0}
ssojalim paseq auoyd wouy Bulejsuel] =
'SOIAIIDY JUBLIND =

wa)sAs yqyOs psads ybiy
pue saj0d uonEDIUNWWOD M3aU ||BlSu| JIOAA JO 2d0oS =

N €°1$ :1ebpng 108l04d [BJOL =

M $#9G¢$ Joeljuc) juslnd =
JUJO9|3T SIAE(Q .10]10BJUOD

sOX0g uopoune yim ajodouopy
UONJEOIUNLWILLIOY) Opelg




JRISIA WILVM TVIIDINOW ¥

9 Aduaby sajinn aaidwi3 puojuj ’:U

_ezow_%_mw,mmm”__mwﬁ:%%%wmm Aaaljep pue juswainosold ‘dinb3 ¢ Joua ) JaMOd G-dy =
p ‘JUI04 SN0 =
%GG :9)9|dwo ) Juadlad =
910z Ae\ :uonaidwon 10eijuo) =

asnoyaieph L-d¥ uonezijiqoiy =

wooy jonuo) g buipjing OH §-dY dnpels =

Buipjing jouo) Bunsiemaqg Z-4yY dnuels =
ISOI)AIOY JUBLIND =

€ "ON Jejus) Jamod G-dy ‘Bulpjing

|o1u0)) Buusiemaq Z-dy ‘@Snoyaltepp L-dN 10y
spuUN Buluonipuod Jie JO Juswaoe|day NIOAA JO 9d02S
N 2°L$ :1ebpng josfoid [ejol =
M LEF$ [Joenuo) jusiing
08I UOSH]Y-UB)NSUOD Bulisauibus,




	Notice
	Agenda Page 1
	Agenda Page 2
	Agenda Page 3
	Action 1A
	Action 1B
	Action 1C
	Action 1D
	Action 1E
	Action 1F
	Action 1G
	Info 2A
	Info 2B

